Jersey Shore Area School District
Board of Education — Regular Meeting
Minutes of November 25, 2019

A, Opening
1. Call to Order: Mr. Craig Allen, President, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call:

Members Present: Mr. Craig Allen, Mr. Harry Brungard, Mr. John Pecchia, Mrs, Michelle Stemler, Mrs.
Karen Stover, Mr. Merrill Sweitzer, Mrs. Mary Thomas

Others Present: Christopher Kenyon, Esq., Solicitor, Mr. Benjamin Enders, Board Secretary, Dr. Ken
Dady, Assistant Superintendent, Emmalianne George and Robert Parker, Student Representatives.
Members Absent: Mr. Christopher Fravel and Dr. Jill Wenrich, Superintendent

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Elizabeth Abkarjan and Messiah Bilbay, students representing
Salladasburg Elementary.

B. Approvals
1. Minutes:

Motion: A motion was made by Merrill Sweitzer and seconded by Mary Thomas to approve the following
Minutes as listed on the Agenda:

a. October 14,2019 Regutar Meeting
b. October 17, 2019 Special Meeting
c. October 28, 2019 Regular Meeting

The vote was a unanimous Yes, Motion carried,
2. Treasurer’s Report:

Motion: A motion was made by Karen Stover and seconded by Harry Brungard to approve the following
Treasurer’s Reports as listed on the Agenda:

a. October 2019 Treasurer's Report
b. October 2019 Investment Report (Attachments)

The vote was a unanimous Yes. Motion carried.



3. Approval of Bills:

Motion: A motion was made by Merrill Sweitzer and seconded by John Pecchia to approve the following Bills as
listed on the Agenda:

General Fund Month End Checks 667,083.31
General Fund Manual Checks 76,331.34
General Fund Prior Month Voided Checks (2,000.71)
General Fund PLGIT Electronic Payments (9,620.40)
General Fund Muncy Electronic Payments 545,460.61
General Fund FNB Electronic Payments 606.46
Accounts Payable Checks 500.00
Activity Fund Checks 8,632.96
Athletic Fund Checks 22,576.49
Capital Reserve Fund Checks 20,000.00
Food Service Fund Checks 67,074.62
Payroll PLGIT Electronic Payments 498,633.75
Payroll Fund Checks 70,834.77
General Interfund Cash Transfers 1,338,431.76
Accounts Payable Interfund Cash Transfers 0.42
Food Service Interfund Cash Transfers 110,863.47
Activity Interfund Cash Transfers 60.00
Total 3,415,468.85

The vote was a unanimous Yes. Motion carried.
C. Presentations
1. Communications:
a. Dr. Dady recognized Elaine Rauch the Employee of the Month for October!
2. President’s Report:
a. The football team was recognized for their District IV Championship title, Tom Gravish, Head
Football coach, was not able to attend the meeting, but sent a video that he put together and was
shown.
b. An interview was held for the open Region 3 — 2 year Board Member seat. Candidate, Raye

Bierly, was not approved by the board.

The vote was as follows:

Craig Allen No Harry Brungard  No
John Pecchia No Michelle Stemler No
Karen Stover No Merrill Sweitzer Yes

Mary Thomas Yes

The vote was 5- no and 2-yes.



3. Intermediate Unit Report: None
4. Student Representative Report:

a. Emmalianne George expressed thanks to the administration, staff and law enforcement for the
handling of the emergency situation at the High School on Friday, November 22, 2019. All
involved did a great job!

5. Superintendent’s Report;
a. New High School Elective Courses - Steven Keen

b. 2018-2019 Year End Audit Report - Joe O'Neill of Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
(Attachments)

L. Executive Session: An executive session was held for personnel and legal issues starting at 8:12 p.m. after
which business was conducted.

Meeting resumed at 9:32 p.m.

Motion: A motion was made by Harry Brungard and seconded by John Pecchia to add the following addendum
items to the agenda:

D. 1. Personnel Items
e. to hire an additional full-time custodian.
f. to hire an additional half-time Special Education teacher.
g. proceeding with the termination of employee #2019-20-16.
h. appointment of Bridget Carmeci to an 8th Grade ELA Teacher position, Step M1 of the
g?;rggz) .teacher contract, {$50,000.00 prorated for the 2019-2020 school year), effective January

The vote was a unanimous yes. Motion carried.

President Allen pulled both the Girls and Boys Soccer coach positions from the agenda, item D.1.b and opened all
soccer coach positions.

D. Courtesy of the Floor on Agenda Items:

Raye Bierly-Piatt Twp. — commented on budget projections and historical data.
John Shireman-JS Boro — commented on audit report.

E. Personnel Items
1. Personnel Items:

Motion: A motion was made by John Pecchia and seconded by Harry Brungard to approve the Personnel items a. — g. as
listed on the agenda and the addendum:

a. appointment of Jeffrey Johnson as an accompanist for the High School Concert in December.



b. the retention of the following fall sport head coaches and sports as listed for the 2020-2021
school year:

Mark Sundberg Cross Country
Thomas Gravish  Varsity Football
Ann-Marie Dincher Varsity Girls Tennis

c. FMLA from December 9, 2019 thru December 20, 2019 for employee 2019-20-17.

d. the following positions and stipends for the Senior High production, Godspell, as per contract:

Position Name Stipend

Musical Director Andrea Bowers $1,072.50
Musical Director Charlotte-Anne White  $1,072.50
Drama Coach Andrea Bowers $1,072.50
Drama Coach Charlotte-Anne White  $1,072.50
Lighting Tim Greene $625.00
Stage Manager Jessica George $625.00
Stage Manager Jeffrey Klugh $625.00
Public Relations Charlotte Bierly $312.50
Public Relations Nicola Paulhamus $312.50
Production Set Design  Sarah Keim $1000.00

e. to hire an additional full-time custodian.

f. to hire an additional half-time Special Education teacher.

g. proceeding with the termination of employee #2019-20-16.
The vote was a unanimous yes. Motion carried.

Motion: A motion was made by John Pecchia and seconded by Karen Stover to approve the Personnel item h. as listed
on the addendum, a roll call vote was held:

h. appeintment of Bridget Carmeci to an 8th Grade ELA Teacher position, Step M1 of the
current teacher contract, ($50,000.00 prorated for the 2019-2020 school year), effective January
3, 2020.

The vote was as follows:

Craig Allen Yes Harry Brungard ~ Yes
John Pecchia Yes Michelle Stemler No
Karen Stover Yes Merrill Sweitzer No

Mary Thomas No

The vote was 4-yes and 3-no. Motion failed.

F. Curriculum and Instruction:



a. Presentation of Middle School Come Alive — Keith Veldhuis

G. Building and Grounds:
a. Presentation Score Board and High School Pool renovation update - Ben Enders
H. Finance:
1. Finance Item:

Motion: A motion was made by Harry Brungard and seconded by Mary Thomas to approve the following
Finance items as listed on the agenda:

a. the attached resolution to stay within the Act 1 Index for 2020-2021. (Attachment)

b. that the administration conduct business and pay appropriate district invoices with
confirmation at the next available regular Board meeting.

¢. accepting the Financial Statements and Supplementary Information for the Year Ended June

30, 2019 as presented by Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP, our independent auditors.
(Attachment)

The vote was a unanimous yes. Motion carried.

1. Miscellaneous
1. Miscellaneous Items:

Motion: A motion was made by Karen Stover and seconded by Harry Brungard to approve Miscellaneous items
a.—e¢. and g. - |. as listed on the agenda:

a. the following 2019-2020 S28S Contact Team members:

Kyle Fera

Jon Jean

Justin Armbruster
Steven Keen
Kenneth Dady

b. the administration to place one 1995 Red Chevy 2500 4x4 pickup with 115,230 miles and one
110 volt Windows 95 CNC machine, surplus equipment, for sale on Municibid.com during the
2019-20 fiscal year.

c. a donation of 125-150 New York Best Selling books to the district that are science related for
K-12; by Subaru of America, Alexander Subaru, Inc., as presented at the November 11, 2019
Board meeting.

d. the FBLA American Enterprise Project/Partnership with the High School Life Skills
class/Library, as presented at the November 11, 2019 Board meeting.

e. the 2019-20 Middie School and High School Club lists at second reading. (Attachments)

g. the sale of a Canon Pixma MX472 to Matthew Krone in the amount of $21.00 via Municibid
online auction.



h. the sale of a Epson Perfection V30 Photo to Alex Neu in the amount of $1.00 via Municibid
online auction.

i. the sale of a Zone Flex 7300 to Alex Neu in the amount of $1.00 via Municibid online auction.

j. the sale of a Curtis Air Compressor-120 gallon to Scott Snyder in the amount of $2851.00 via
Municibid online auction.

k. the Calendar of Board Meetings for 2020. (Attachment)
1. a donation of turf ($40.00) for the Soccer Field, by Mr. Bob Waylor of Bromm's Lullaby Farm,
The vote was a unanimous yes. Motion carried.
A separate vote was taken for item [.1.f. as listed on the agenda:
f. Policy 702.1 - Student-Staff Memorials/Honorariums at second reading. (Attachment)
The vote was 6-yes and 1-no. Motion carried.
J. Old Business:

a. Update on financial projections provided at the November 11, 2019 meeting regarding the 6
options.

K. Courtesy of the Floor on Items not on the Agenda:

Raye Bierly-Piatt Twp. — commented on projections and attritional savings.
Nancy Petrosky-Watson Twp. — commented on the open Region 3 position.

L. Executive Session: An executive session was held for personnel and legal issues starting at 10:23 p.m. after
which no business was conducted.

Meeting resumed at 11:09 p.m.
M. Adjournment

The November 25, 2019 Regular Board Meeting was adjourned at 11:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Benjamin J. Enders
Board Secretaty
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Jersey Shore Area Schootl District
Monthly Interfund Cash Transfers
October, 2019

Date Amount Reason
General Fund Transfers:
10/8/19 500.00 To Accounts Payable - Due to/Due from

10/18{19 § 92.00 To Food Service - Due to/Due from
10/21/19 180.45 To Food Service - Due to/Due from
10/10/19 § 622,028.20 Gross Payroll

10/10/19 45,994.66 FICA Employer Share

10/24/19 623,249.80 Gross Payroll

10/24/19 46,048.26 FICA Employer Share

10/28/19 314.34 Gross Payroll

10/28/19 24.05 FICA Employer Share

Total: § 1,338,431.76

Food Service Fund Transfers:
10/31/19
10/10/19
10/10/19
10/24/19
10/24/19

Total:

Accounts Payable Fund Transfers:

10/2/19
Total;
§
Activity Fund Transfers:
10/11/19
Total:

$

$

$
$

$
$

69,243.00
20,391.64

1,533.79
18,319.74

1,375.30
110,863.47

042
0.42

60.00
60.00

To General Fund - Due to/Due from
Gross Payroll

FICA Employer Share

Gross Payroll

FICA Employer Share

To General Fund - Due to/Due from

To General Fund - Due to/Due from



juomiegd pae) JTPRID - o 3tsodeg 3083Ta - p ejousxd - g uotjoesuel] STqeAed - §
uotT3oesSURI], oTqeRT3obeN-uoN s9j0usd &

- - -

00° 009 : s)yoayD TIV Te3lol pueRap

006°0 :sjuewdied pIed 3TPOID TEIOL PURIDH

00°0 :s3tsedeg 309aTQ TeIOL PURID

00°00% : syooyp aeTnbay Telol pueId

00°0 1 syoeyD Tenuel Te}OoL PUBRId

00°00S pury ATYSITUDSS ISTIYUDSS-PHL
00°00S Ijunocuy YosYyd 6T0Z/L0/0T :®3ed ¥ooyd T §# ITUSH ALISYTAING FIANAL - Q0BLEZ -IOPUDA
00" 009 000FLE Q000-000-000-000-00-000-000-00EE-FL MNTI ¥NNOFIS TO000TZTOFPD 6T0Z/L0/0T 680800
auy pepusdxy ‘N°8°'Y 2pOD JUNODIY # @0ToAUT *ON Od # uexy a3eg URIL §F Ao

obxyoez 6T0Z/IE/0T ©1 6T0Z/T0/0T WOXI - THXIYA SINAODOY IIST

aoastbay yooy) burjunoooy pung



jusuiieg pIed ITPRID - o

31sodeg 309ITQ - P

ejousxd - g

uoT3oRSURI] STqeT3obaN-uUoN s2jouad x

uoTyoRSURR], STqeded - §

€E"SPZ 1junowy JoeyD 6T0Z/9T/0T :93ed YO3YD HSITONE IQOC - 09DLVI :IOopusp
£E°STE 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 aNnIgd TO0Q0LLTOPD 6T0Z/9T/0T S0O¥S00
LO"SET IJUNOWY  YOIYD 6T0Z2/60/0T :33ed IO9YD SNIMIVM VHSYIL - ZV6Z0F :IOPUSA
LOGET 967081 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 aNnadd 9000062T10FPD6102/60/01 ®OFS0O0
0G°LBT 1junowy  YoIYd 6T02/60/0T :=32d Y23YD NOSHIS a¥dd - £€E000E :IOPUSA
0G°L8T 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-2670-08 SIADIAYES ra S000062TOPD 6T0C/60/0T €£0¥S00
00° 005 qunowy YoIYd 6T0Z/60/0T :®3Q I°O9YD ELIE HSILLODS JHOASWYITIIM - 00G0GZ ©IOPUSA
00°00S S6F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-~000-96F0-08 1I50d3A 009¢€ F000062TOFD 6T02/60/0T 20WS00
00°8%6 :junomy yoaYyD 6T0Z/60/0T :®3BQ YOOUD € §# ITWSY Yidd ¥d - OLTQTZ :Iopuap
00°8%6 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96¥%0-08 dTHSHIAGRAR £000062T10¥26T02/60/0T TOVPSOO
00°LS Ijunowy Yoayp 6T0Z/60/0T :®3®d YOSYD Z § ITWeH OOINIYHD NNUNNXT - O0TSZT :IOPUSA
00° LS 96%¥08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 aNQd Ty Z00006210FD6T0Z2/60/0T QORS00
S0°621 l3unouwy o9y 6T0Z/60/0T :93eQ ¥O09YD HILSNIENEY YNIFTHS — 8TOLOT :3I0pu=aAp
g0°6c1 967081 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96¥%0-08 aNnazyg T000062T0FD 6T0Z/60/0T 66£500
02°E1 fjunowy JYo9YD 6T0Z/¥0/0T :o3BQ YO5YUD INTIANIS - IVv6Z0y -~IOPUSA
0Z2°€T 967081 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 ININASINTWI T OTO00FPTTOFD 6T0C/¥0/0T 86£500
ZL Le :junowy yoaYDd 6T02/¥0/0T :23eQ YO3YD INAANLS - 0¥620F :Iopuos
ZL LT 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 LNIWASUNIHITL 60000FTTOFPO 6T0Z/70/0T L6€S00
00°0TT rjunowy JoeyD 6T0Z/V0/0T :93BQd IYO3YD TTIOIATd IKYL - 6£6Z20F :IOPUDA
00°01T 96F08T Q000-000-000-000-00-000-000-26F0-08 INIWISHNEWIIE IV 80000FTIOVPO 6T0Z2/¥0/0T 96£G00
00° 0§ Ijunowy o9y 610Z/V0/0T :93=Q Y02YD T §# ITUY NOSHNITIIM W ¥SSITEWN - QLY8VPZ :IOPU=A
00° 0% 96F08T Q000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96¥%¥0-08 ANQATT LOOOCPTITORD 6TOZ/FP0/0T S6£500
¥0°GS 1junomy yo9YyD 6T0Z/V0/0T :93ed ¥O9UD HIANOYM FITAL - EVISYZ IOPUSBA
F0"GS 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 aNnddyd 90000PTTOFD 6TOZ/F0/0T FE6ESO0
0S°8LT - rjunowy Yo|YD 6T0Z/V0/0T :93eq Xo3Yn T # Itwey aNNT TYIANED- ASYST - GZEPLT ICPUBA
06°8LT 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 205-02 CO000PTTIOFPD €T0Z/P0O/0T €6€500
00°002 Ijunowy ¥OaYd 6T02/¥0/0T :23=q Yooud AESEIAD ILODS - SZ6PST :Iopuaap
00" 002 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-9670-08 SI¥IHS-IL SNILSOL €0000FPTTORPD 6TOZ/PO/0T 26£S00
00°002 Ijunowy YOIYD 6T0Z2/v0/0T :23BQ YOI3UYD AITANES AVid SISILVUNWEA - SZ80PT :JIOPUSA
00°002 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-9267%0-08 £66LT000 Z0000FTTIORPD 6TOZ/P0/0T T6E£S00
00° 00T I3umowy  Oayd 6T0Z2/70/0T :23=q IO3YD ENOVAT SUILYEHL LLINOWNOO THL - 06L6ZT IOPUSA
00°00T 967087 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-9670-08 SIHDIT JO AW TO0000FPTTIOFD 6T0Z/FP0/0T 06€S00
ST ST1T junomy  YOaun 610Z/¥0/0T :93®Q AOBYD TALSEIY YNITHS - 8TOLOT -3IOPUSA
ST STI 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 960667 Y0000FTTOPD 6T0CZ/P0/0T 68£500
Jwy papuadsg ‘N'S°¥ JPOD JIUMOIDY 4 9OToAUT "ON Od # uUBIxl ©3BQ UBII # YOO

obxyoey

6TOZ/TE/0T OL 6T0Z/TQ/0T WOIZ - NI XILTATIOV LIDTA

x93 sTbey yo8yn burjlunoooy pung



juowied pIeD JITPOID - o

3Tsodag 3odaTg - P

ajouaxd - g

ucT3lDEsURI] STqeRT3IChoN-UON So3j0uaq

uoTjoEsuURl] STqeiAed - §

00°0 :s3Tsodag 308xTO TEICL PURIH

96°2£9'8 : syosypy xernboy TeIOL PUeId

00°0 :  syoeyD Tenuel Te3o puerd

96°2£9'8 aNnAd ZLIAILOY-08
G2 6LS'T IJUNOWY  HOoIYD 6T0Z/TIE/0T :93ed YOOUD WAVAMSINOAS ATTIYA YNNYHANOSNS - 0Z6SEZ IOPUSA
GZ 6LS'T 967081 0000-000-000-000-00-000~-000-96%0-08 8LE6S 900006€Z0FPD 6T0Z/TE/0T  LTESOO
SL VesS LJunowmy Yooup 6T0Z/TE/0T :o3eq YO9UYD SIMOJINN S¥dH0d - 008022 :IOPUSA
GL k68 9670Q8T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-9670-08 ZERZTIOT SQ0006EZ0FD6TOZ/TE/OT 9T1¥S00
00°00¢ Jjunowy JoIYyD 6T0Z/TIE/0T :o3BA YO9YD £ 4§ ITWEY Yigd ¥4 - OLTOTZ :IOPuU3aAh
00 00¢€ 9670817 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 d THSYATWAN 700006EZ0FD 6T0Z/TE/0T STESO00
CE9ST Jjunoury Yo9Yd 6T0Z/TE/QOT :923eq YO9YD T # ITw=Yd "ONI ‘sSaNY¥d DI0 - 090L0Z :Icpusa
LETES 96¥08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 Z0-8ZPT162B69 99£00002 €0000LEZOFPI6TOC/TE/OT FBTIFSOQ
08°9¢ 967081 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96¥F0-08 T0-8ZFT65869 99£00002 ZO0OOLEZOPT 6TOZ/TE/OT FIFSO0Q
ST LT 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-9670-08 £0-8CFT165869 99¢0000Z TOQ00LEZOPTIBGTOZ/TE/OT FIFPSOD
0s°" 622 iJunomy YoSYD 6T0Z/TE/0T :@3eq ¥o=2UD T §# ITwy aNNA TYIANES aSYSL - GZEPLT  Iopu=p
08 622 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96¥%0-08 105-02 £00006E207D 6T0C/TE/0T €£TFS00
9661V Ljuncwmy YoIUD 6T0Z/TIE/0T :23eqQ Ao9Y) T # ITwey ODENEYHD NNVNNXT - Q0TSZT :-IOPUSA
66 00T 967087 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 anNnaFd Z00006£20¥D6T0Z/TE/0T 2T¥S00
96°8T¢ 9670817 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%¥0-08 aNn3 Ty TO0006€20FD 6T0Z/TE/0T  ZT¥S00
00°00T'T Ijunowy Yooayd 6T0Z/¥Z/0T :@3ed XO9UYD T § FITWSY SEAIS W I¥880Y9 - 00L82Z2 :JIOPUSDA
00°00T‘T 96%¥08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96%0-08 FLPOTOZ 66£0000Z 7000QE020FPD6T0Z/FPZ/0T TTIFS00
SL 67E Junowmy {ooyd 6T0Z/¥2/0T :23ed ¥OoOUyd T §# ITWEY aNNd TYHINED JSYSC - SZEVLI -IOPUSA
0G°8LT - 96%08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 FIONYA SH £0000€020¥D 6T0Z/¥Z/0T 0TFSOO
GZ° TILT 96¥08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 $00-02 Z20000£020%¥D 6102/ ¥2/0T 0TRSO0
ST TLT junomy  YoRYD 6E02/¥Z/0T :°o3eq JO9UD WEYE YIINEIIVD - 0F6Z2ZT - IOPUSA
SZ TLT 96F¥08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 T998%8 TO000€E020¥D 6T0C/FPZ/0T 60FS00
00°00€ Jjunomy YOoeypD 6T0Z/91T/0T :o3eQ HOOUD WHZLIEMS YIDIHL - EB6GEZ ICPUIA
00" 00¢€ 9670817 0000-000-0060-000-00-000-000-96F70-08 NOTLYNOG FOOCOLLTOPD 6TOZ/9T/0T 80FS00
00°tST Jjunowmy JoIUD 6TI0Z/9T/0T :°3BQ IOOUD § §# ITWSY YIgd ¥d - OLTOTZ -IOPUSA
00 €QT 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96¥v0-08 LSINHE V194 £0000LLTORPD 6TOC/9T/0T LOFSOO
€9°LZ Ijunowy YOoSYD 6T0Z/9T/0T :@3ed }ooyd NIZNTH IMOOME - Q9L6BT -IOpuDA
£9° LT 96F08T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-96F0-08 aNna@y Z0000LLTOFPD 6TOE/9T/0T 908500
quy pepusdxd ‘N°8°W 9pPOD JUNOVDY # S0TOAUT *ON Od # ueal 23eg uRIlL # YOSt

sbxyoes

6T0Z/TE/0T ©L 6T0Z/T0/0T WOId - ONNE ALIAILOY LISId

x93sTbay yoay) burtjunoosdy pung



juswieg pPIeD ITPRID - 5

96°2Z£9'8
0070

uoTlDEesURIL STqeTlobsN-ucN s3jousad x

: S3¥09YD TTY T®IO0L PURID
:sjusuieg pIxed ITP2ID TPIOL DUBIS

a3tsodeg 3D9ITQ - P ajouaxg d uoTjoRsURI], OTqeArgd - #

Juy papusdxy

obxyoez

"N'S°Y apos IUNMOoD0Y # °@oTOAUT “oN Od

6T0Z/TE/0T ©1L 6T02/T0/0T WOxI - (NAI ALIAIIOY II91d

Iz93sTbhbay IyoayH burtjunoooy pungd

# uexg

®jeq uell # oot



JuswAeg pIBD ITIPRID - o

atsodeqg joexTIqg - p

sjousagd - g

uoTjoRsUEI] STAeTilobaN-uUoN sejou=d

uoTloesUuRL], oTqeAed - §

00°90T 1jumnomy  Yoeud 6102/20/0T :®3ed ¥O°9YD TIIXOUL NY¥d - 0080%Z :IOPUDA
00" €S 70Z6ZE Li0S-000-000-000-00-600-06€-062€-0T TIYEII0S 0Z000E0TQ¥D 6T0Z2/20/0T TI8IETO
00°€£S 70262 ILI0S-000-000-000-00-600-06E£~-0G2E-01 TTYLIIOS LTO00E0TOFPD 6T0Z/20/0T TBIETO
00°908°T 13unowmy Yooy 6T0Z/20/0T :93BQ Yo8YD T # 3ITWSY "ONI ‘ONINOILIANODTE S.NUYWSINOdS — 0TIZEZ :ITOPU3A
00°908°T PFO6CE 0000-000-000-000-00-600-0T9-052¢-0T 90¢LY 60200002 TOO00TOTIOFIGTIOZ/20/0T OBIELIO
00°2ST junowy  Yooud 6T0Z/Z0/0T :®3=g IO3YD SYINNY X9¥D - 05022 :IOPUIA
00" tL 89062 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06£-052E-0T TIVILO0d STO00EQ0TOFD 6T0Z/20/0T 6LIETO
00°6L 89062 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-062€-0T TIYELO0d 0T000E0TOFD 6T0Z/20/0T 6LIETO
00°02 rqunowy YOIYD 6T0Z/Z0/0T :93=Q YOoSYD Z §# ITWSY ¥a¥sd - O0GITTIC :IOPuUsSA
00°0¢ 96062 0000-000-000-000-00-600-018-0G¢CE-0T dsS¥qT INIAANLS CO000E0TORD 6TOZ/20/0T BLILTLO
00°89 rJunouy Y09YD 6T0Z/20/0T :93eq JYO3UD VHYNYNON RIATY - 009E6T :IOPUSA
00°89 202625 10d92-000-000-000-00-600-06E-062€-01 LAINOOD §S0dD 90000E0TOYD 6TOZ/20/0T LLIETO
00" 6L rjunowy YR9YD 6T0Z/20/01 :93EQ IOOYD UFTISSHEM SYION0d - 0EBBLT :IOPUDA
Q0 6L B906ZE Q000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-062E-0T TTYIL00d 60000E£0T0FD6T02/20/0T 9LIETO
00 "ES junowmy ¥osyD 6T02/20/0T :93ed Iooyd ¥ZSNa SINNEA - 0ZB8IPT :Iopu=A
00" €S p0Z62€ IJd0S-000-000-000-00-600-06£-052€-0T TIYdLIOs 8TO00EQTOFD 6T0Z/20/0T SLTIETO
00 €L Ijumowy  Yoayd 6T0Z/20/0T :33=d YOOUD HAHSYIA NOSYL - P098ET :IOPUSA
00°tl 89062¢ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-0GZE-0T TIVELOOS FTO00E0TOPD 6T02/20/0T FLIETO
00°€L :jumoury  J2eyd 6102/20/0T :=@3®a IOo=Uyd RIHSYEA OIYE - 06G8BET :ICPUSA
00°€L 89062 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€£~-052€-0T TIYEI004 ETOCOEOTOPD 6T0Z/20/0T £LIETO
00 6L ijunowy JYoayud 6T0Z2/20/0T :e3ed Io2UD HIVANGD WYITIIM - 6E66ZT :IOPURA
00°6L 89062t 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-042¢-0T TIYd.L00d 80000€0T0PD6T0Z/20/0T 2LIETO
00 SLT junowy JOIYD 610Z/20/0T :®3ed }OooUyd SHILS00T FATA 3 WIMS NOSIS TIZIIUVAIO —~ OFELZT :3IOPULSA
00°SLT 9G6062Z€ 0000-000-000-000-00-600-0T8-0SZE-0T DISSYID DNIWWIMS FOO00E0TOFPD 6T0Z2/20/0T TLIETO
GZ ST :junowy  Yooyd 6T0Z/Z0/0T - :@23ed Y¥ooUyD T # ITwSH = HUVMMIVE SATHOLLOS — Q0TTIZT- :IOPUDA
SZ°ST FFO6ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-600-0T9~-052¢-0T1 25169 Z0000E0TO0FD 6T0Z/20/0T OLIETO
00°6L :junowy Io3YD 6102/20/0T :o©3eg YOBYD NMO¥d HAZSOL - 06T6TT IOPUDA
00°6L 89062¢ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-0G2E-0T TIYELOCT LO00QEQTOPD 6102/20/0T 69TETO0
00" €S :junoury oaYp 6102/20/0T :®3EQ YPoYD HAMTNE FOX¥d - Z0E£8TT :IOPUSA
00" €9 F0Zeze LIAOS-000-000-000-00-600-06€£-052E£-0T TIY9dII0S 6T000€OTOFPD 6T0C/20/0T 89TETO
00°002 1junowy Joayd 6T02/20/0T :o3ed Io9UD SHILS00d TIVELIMISYH SX0€ DUNGSHOOTH - 0€09TT :IOPUSAp
00002 £5062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-€£00-0T8-06Z£-0T NINOL TIVHLINSVE SO0000E0TOPD 6TOZ/20/0T  L9TETO
00°001 13unowy YoIYD 6T0Z2/20/0T :®3®Qg YO9YD OTAZZVE NEM "¥Qd - GLETTT :ICPUSA
00001 0T06Z2E 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-0€E-0G2E-0T ¥OLDOOA TTYLLOOA TO000E0TOFD 6T02/20/0T 991E£T0
Juy pepusdxyg ‘N'S'Y 9poD FUNCIOY # °oToAUT "ON Od4 # ueI 93eg URIL §# IO

obxyoey

6T0Z/TIE/OT oI 6T0Z/T0/0T WOxTi - QNAJ DILITHIV IIDIA

x93 sTbay yoou) HPbutiunodoy pung



juswmieg pIeDd ITPeID - o

00°6L
00°6L
0o0-02z
00°0TT
00°0TT
00°6L
0076L
00°89
00°89
06°6L
00°6L
00°6L
00°6L
00°es
00°€9
00°6L
00°6L
00°6L
00°6L
00°96T
00" 86
00°86
007 01T
007011
00°68T
007011
00°6L
00°6L
0076t
00°6L
00°6L
00°2ST
00°eL
00°6L

s junowny

: uUnoug

$ UnOWyY

s qUnouy

squnomy

:junowy

s junowy

rqunowy

1 UNOWY

! qunoury

rjunowy

:junowy

:qunoury

rqumowy

:junoury

FOSUD
8906Z€
IOOUD
£0262€
£0262¢
FOOUD
89062€
IOIUD
z0Z62€
IPBYD
89062€
3yo8YyD
89062€
I08YD
b0Z62Z€
¥oouD
89062Z€
¥o9UD
€0Z62€
¥O2UD
Pr062E
PP062E
Ko°oYD
£0262¢
IooYD
£026Z¢
€0262€
yoIYD
89062€
FOIYD
89062€
¥o°YD
890672¢
89067Z¢

3Tsodeqg 309ITd - p

ojoudId - ¢

uotjoesueIl 2TAeTIONON-UON S330USg &

610Z/¥T/0T :®3ed Yoeyd
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-0GZE-0T
6T0Z2/YI/0T :93ed Yo°YD

D205-000-000-000-00-600-06£-052€-0T
2008-000-000-000-00-600-06€£-052£-0T
6T0Z/¥T/0T :93eQ ¥O9YD Z # ITWSY
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06£-08ZE-0T
610Z/¥1/0T :23ed YO9YD
1292-000-000-000-00-600-06E£-052£-0T
6T0Z/FT/0T :°3eQ Y09y
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06£-06ZE-0T
6T0Z/PT/0T :93ed IO3YD
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-052E€-0T
6T0Z/¥T/0T :93ed IO9UD
IJICS-000-000-000-00-600-06€-062€-0T
6I0Z/%T/0T :®3ed IO9UD
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06£-0GZ€-0T
6T0Z/PT/0T :®3ed YO9YD
220S-000-000-000-00-600-06€-0G2€-0T
6T0Z/YT1/0T :93®d Y29UD
0000-000-000-000-00~-600-019-052£-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-600-0T9~-0GZE-0T
6T0Z/¥1/0T :93®d IOOYD
0205-000-000-000-00-600-06£-0GZ€-0T
6T0Z/¥T/0T :®3BQ YO3UD
0205-000-000-000-00-600-06£-05Z2€-01
D5008-000-000-000-00-600-06£-062€-0T
6102/¥1/0T :@3ed 3o9YD
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€£-062€-0T
6T0Z/20/0T :93ed IO9YD
0000-000-000-000-00-£L00-06E-0G2E-0T
6102/20/0T :®3BQ IYOBYD
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-0GZE~0T
0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-0GZE-0T

TTYELO0d

g32I008
yIIO0S

TIYdI00d

AdINAO0D 55040

TTYEHLOOI

TIYL00d

TINdLIOS

TIYHLO0d

dI2008

LSFOS
85v0s

gE2008

¥aD008S
¥Ioo0s

TIYdL00d

TTYL1004

TTIYLL00d
TTYd L1004

ROILVLS TYLNII aMvydd - 00TBST

UOT3IDBSUBIL STqRARd - #

SYTTTIAS XOCAL - S2992¢C

T200099T0¥D6102/FT/0T 961ET0
IIOHOS YEDTOH - BLZSGZT :IOPUSA
GT0009910706102/P1/0T G6TETO
21000991070 6102/FT/0T G6TETO

: XOPUBA

WIANINHOS SIWYL - 062622 TOPU2A
£200099T072 6TQZ/FPT/0T F6TETO
ZLIITY AMMAIEC - GOEBIZ :IOPUSA

60000991070 6TOZ/FT/0T <£6TIETO
YIYWYNOW NIA™ - Q09E6T -I0pUu=A

ZZ00099T0FO 6TOC/PT/0T Z6TIETO

dS SIMTT I¥3H0d - 08EPST :IOPUSA
0Z00099T0FPD 6T0Z/FT/0T T6TETO
TTIHIM MOTHIVd - SBLELT ©IOPUSA
LTO0099TOFD 6TOC/PT/0T 06TETO
NOSMOVC NYINHE - GZY9ELT :IOPuUaA
B8TO0099TOFPD 6T0C/PT/0T 68TET0
HANIITH WOL - OGLP9T :IOPusA
TT00099TOFO6T0C/FPT/0T 8BIETO

I TOPUDA
Z000099T0VO 6102/ ¥T/01
T000099T10FD 6102/ PT/0T
HOVEANTMHY.A 'TOVYd - SES8YI
£T00099T0FO 6102/ FT/0T 98TETO
TTIMMOVTE NYXY - OGLSTT :IOPuUSA-
FTO0099T0PD6TOC/FT/0T SBIETO
0TO009%T0VO6T0Z/FPT/0T SBIETO

LBIETO

LBTETO
rTOpUSA

YIVE RYTEH - SLZ60T :-I0pU=A
6T00092TOFD 6T0Z/PT/0T ¥8TIETO
NOSTIM XENAOM - SZTIGT :IOPUSA

ZTO00E0TOFD 6TOZ/20/0T €8TEY0

VM ORVIIATIO - S298PZ 1 IOPUSA
9T000E0TO¥P26T0C/20/0T 2Z81£10
TT000E€0T07O6102/20/0T Z8IET0

Juy papusdxg

obxyoes

‘N°8°Y

apoD JUN0DDY

6TOZ/TE/OT ©I 6TO0Z/T0/0T Woxd ~ (QNAS JIEATHIV IIDTI

xo3stTbay Yooysn HPuTtlunoooy pund

# @soToAUT

"ON 04 # ueBIl 23BJ UBIL §# Yoou



juswled pIed JITPIID - o

aTsodeqg 3093Tg - P eqouaagd - g
uoTloRsURI] OTqeTI0bON-UON S230UDQ &

uotjoesuel], aTqeded - §

LZ°02T POT6ECE IJ0S-000-000-000-00-600-£16-062€-0T 68891 £I000L6TOFPD 6T0Z/EZ/0T 0TZETO
29°69¢ Z0T6ZE ID¥9D-00Q0-000-000-00-600-€TS-0GCE-0T 90691 ZT000L6TOFD 6T0C/E2/01 o0T2L1I0
GO LTE Z0T6ZE L29D~-000-000-000-00-600-€TS-0G2E-0T 2069T TT000L6TOFD 6T02/£2/0T 0T2ETI0
rAAN VA Z0T6ZE L249D-000-000—-000-00-600-€1S5-0GZE-0T L689T 0T000L6TOFPD 6TOZ/EZ/0T OTZETO
99°19¢ Z0T62E IDYD-000-000-000-00-600-£T5-062E-0T 888971 60000L6TOFPD 6TOZ/E2/0T 0TZETO
00°0TT Ijunowy AOSYD 6T0Z/EC/0T :®@3ed ¥O°UD WAXOMHOS IEHD - 0GEGZZ IOPUSA
00- 01T £0Z6ZE D20S-000-000~-000-00-600-06E£-0G2€-0T HIID0S Z00OOL6TOFD 6T02/E€Z/0T 602ETO
00°8S 1junowy }oauD 6T0Z/€2/0T :®3eq 3}Oo9YyD T # ITWOH 05490 HATSOr - SZTLOZ -Xopu=a
00" 8S B906ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E£-092E-0T 11941004 9E000L6TOPD 6TOZ/EC/0T 802ETO
0009 Ijunowy yO9YD 6T0Z/€Z/0T :93ed ¥O°2UD Z § ITWEA YOMN - 0GLT0Z :IOPUSA
00°09 §G062E 0000-000-000-000-00-800-018-062E-0T ONITLSTIM B0000L6TOFPD 6T0C/EC/0T LOZETO
00°8S Ijunoury yoayp 6TI0Z/€Z/0T :®3BQ IO2UD ‘98 ‘NNZT Id¥g0d9 - 00T68T :IOPUSA
00" 89 89062 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-062E€-0T TIYELO0d 8E000L6TOPD 6T0Z/EC/0T 902ETO
00 €L 1junowy Yo9yD 6T0Z/€2/0T :93ed Y22YyD ATEd dIAYG - O0TEST :IOPUSA
00 €L 8906Z€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-092E-0T TIYdI00d F0000L6TOFD 6TOZ/EC/0T <0ZETO
00 00T 1junoury  Joeyd 6T0Z/EZT/0T :@3eq I°=2UYD SYHId TYISXYD "¥d - SLVPET :IOPUSA
00" 00T 0T06¢E 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-0€E-0GZE-0T HOLIOT TIVELIOOI L0000LETOFD 6T0C/E2/0T #02ZET0
00°0TT jjunowy  Yoeyd 6T0Z/€Z/0T :9¥3eq YO9UYD TIEMMOVTE NYXE - 0GLGTIT :IOPUSA
00°0TT £0Z62€ 2005-000-000-000-00-600-06E£-0G62E-0T HAID0S TO000LETOFPD 6TOC/EC/0T €02ET0
00" €L :junowy yoeYD 6T02/€2/0T :93®Q IOIYD YIVd NVI¥M"E ~ GLZ60T :IOpusA
Q0'EL 89062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-062E-0T TIYdL00d £0000L6T0FPD 6T0OZ/E2/0T ZOZETO
oV "IPT’9 :junomy YooY 610Z/UT/0T :93eqQ A09YD T # 3ITWSH *ONI ‘SESIHAMALNT WTMOEANIM - OF80SZ :IOPUSA
L9°09T°T 0£062E 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-E£TS-062E-0T 9.9 8000099T0¥D 6T0C/FPT/0T TO0ZETO
EL-Gee’T 0EQ6ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-L0Q-E£16-062E~0T GL9 LO00099T0¥D 6T0Z/PT/0T TOZETO
01°GSLT'2 90T16Z¢ NNIAL-000-000-000-00-600-£16-062¢-0T FL9 - 9000099TO0¥D 6T0C/¥T/0T TOZETO
TG 0LE T £0T6ZE 2205-000-000-000-00-600~-€£TS5-062E-0T £L9 G000099T0¥D 6T0Z/FPT/0T TOZETO
00°0ST rjunomy Jo9UYD 6T0Z/FPL/0T :©3ed ¥OoaYd ¥ §# ITWH LOTYISIA TOOHDS VAUV TUQASWYITIIM - SZZ0GZ :Iopu™A
00°0S82 GG06¢E 0000-000-000-000-00-800-0T8-062t-0T MENOL ONITLSIEM FO00099T0PD 6T0Z/7T1/0T 002ETO
00°€5 IJunocuy YOIYD 6T0Z/%T/0T :°3®d Yo=2YD WANDYM WYITIIM - GETSHE :IOPUBA
00" ES p0Z6Ze 1A0S-000-000-000-00-600-06E-062t-0T TIVYdLI0sS 9T000929T0PD 6TOC/PT/0T 66TETO
09°€62 :junowy joaYpD 6T0Z/PT/0T :93eQ Yooyd 1 $# ITWOY ANVAWOD FLIIAZVI-NNS - 0S0GEC IOPUDA
08 €6l £ET6ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-600-6FS-0GZE-0T £88090 £000099T0%D 6T0Z/FP1/0T 86ILTIO
00°GES’'2 Ijunoury Yoayd 6T10Z/YL/0T :@3eq ¥o8yd Z ¢ ITwey "ONI ‘ONINOILIANOOTE S§.NUWSLIOdS - QTTEEZ :-IOPUDA
00°GEG’T Zv062e 0000-000-000-000-00-LO0-0T9-0G62E-0T 060LY TL00000C TOO0O0SSTOFPIGTEQZ/FPT/0T LETIETO
oy popuadxy "N'S°W IPOD JUNODOY # S0oTOoAUT TON Od # uel 93eq URIL §# YOOt

obaxoey

6T0Z/T€/0T ©% 6T0Z/T0/0T WoId - ONNA JILFTTHIV IIH14

I93stbhay Yoayn buraiunodoy pund



Juswieg pIel ITPSBID - o

3tsodsg 3o°xTg - P

ajouaxd - g

uoT3oEsURIL 2TqETI008N-UON S2j0Ueq &

uotioesueiy aTqeled - #

00 00T SJUNOWY ADDYUD 6T0Z/TE/0T @3B YOOUYD SYHTId TYLSXED "Yd - SLYPET :IOPUSA
00° 00T 0T06Z2E 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-0€€-0G2¢-0T HOLICA TIVELOOI TO000SECOPI 6TOC/TE/OT GTIZETO
00° €S Jjunouwry }o9un 6T0Z/TE/0T 932 YOOYD NYILSVE ZYYEL - SL60TT :IOPUSA
00°€ES 70Z6ZE IJ05-000-000-000-00-600-06€-0G6Z2E-01 TI¥d1I0S8 TT000GECOFPD 6T0Z/TE/0T wIZETO
00" TET junowy oSO 6T0Z/€2/0T :®3ed YOooUd ROSTIM ZENQOY - SCZITSZ 3xopusjp
00°88 89062 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-052E-01 TI¥EI00d LEQOOLETORD 6TOZ/EZ/0T €12ETO
0o el 89062¢ Q000-000-000~000-00-L00-06E-0GCE-0T TIYdL00d S0000L6TOPD ATOEC/ET/0T €TZETO
00" TET Ijunowy  ¥oeypn 6T0C/EC/0T :2@3ed YO2UD SLLVYM MOVYH - STIS9FZ :IOCPUSA
00°88 8906¢¢ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-0G2E-0T TIYdL00d 6E000L6TOPD 6T0C/EC/0T ZTZETO
00°€EL 89062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E€-0G2€-0T TIYHL00d 90Q00L6TOFD 6T0Z/E2/0T 2TZETO
00°00€ I3umnowy yoIayud 6T0Z/£2/0T :®3eq YOSYD YRALAVHD ATTIVA YNNVHANDSNS - ZIESEZ :FOPUSA
00°00¢ 89062¢ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-0G2E-0T II¥YNOAQ STVIDIIIOD SEQO0LBTOVD 6T0Z/E2/0T TTZETO
vZ E06’9 rjunomy YoouD 6T0Z/€2/0T :®aed Yooud T §# ITWwSy ANVAWOD SAYMIIVYEL VNNVHANDSNS ~ 0G8GET :IOPUSA
£8°GTVH 0£062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-€T5-052€-0T 50691 FEOOOLETORPD 6T0C/EZ/0T Q12ETO
FAA AN 4 JZE06¢CE JIIAHDI-000-000-000-00-600-E15-052€-0T G689T £€000L6TOPD 6TOC/EC/0T 0TZETO
6%°291 J2€06¢2€ YIHDI-000-000-000-00-600-£TS-042E-0T 16891 ZE000LETOFD 6T0C/EC/0T 0TZETO
3N A 0€062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-€T9-052E-0T 56891 TE000L6TOFD 6T0Z/EZ/0T 0T2ETO
217961 0€062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-ET6-0GZE-0T 16891 0€000L6TOFD 6TOC/E£C/0T O0TIZETO
Z1°21¢ £€GZ0TT 0000-000-£92-000-00-000-000-£ST0-0T 8069T 6Z000L6TOFPD 6TOC/EZ/0T O0TZETO
967468¢ £0162ZE 2D0S-000-000-000-00-600-€TS-052¢€-01 80691 82000L6TOFD 6TOC/EZ/0T 0TZETIO
927291 £620TT 0000-000-£92-000-00-000-000-£ST0-0T £069T LZ000L6TORPD 6T0Z/EZ/0T 01ZETO
TP PLE €0T6ZE 220S-000-000-000-00-600-£T1G-06ZE-01T €0691 9Z000L6TOFPD 6T0C/€Z/0T 0TZETO
F6 9% £0T62€ DD005-000-000-000-00-600-£T149-062¢E-01 T069T GZ000L6TOPD 6TOE/EC/0T 01TZETO
6Z°4SE £0T6ZE€ D2005-000-000-000-00-600-£1S9-062E-0T 6891 F2000L6TOFD 6TOZ/EZ/0T 0OTZETO
TZ L9T £45Z0TT 0000-000-£4Z-000-00-000-000-€GT10-0T €689T £Z000L6TOFPD 6T0Z/€Z/0T 0TZETO
£6°96¢€ €0T6ZE D2205-000-000~-000-00-600-£16-062¢€-0T £6897 22000L6TOPD 6T0C/EC/0T 0TZETO
PO G1P £E0T6ZE 2205-000-000-000-00-600-£16-062E-0T 26891 TZO00L6TOFPD 6T0Z/E2/0T 0T2ZETO
LT 48¢ P0T6ZE I140S-000-000-000-00-600-£16-0G2€-0T 60691 0Z000L6TOFD 6TOZ/€2/0T OTZETO
SL V6T y0T6¢E I140S-000-000-000-00-600-£15-062€-0T POE9T 6T000L6TOFPD 6T0C/EZ/0T OTZETO
G8°¢8 F0T62€ LA0S-000-000-000-00-600-£TS5-0GZE-0T 0069T 8TO00LBTOVD 6TOZ/EZ/0T 0TZLTO
L0°8L F0T62¢ LA0S-000-000-000-00-600-£15-0G2E-0T 668971 LTO00LETOPD 6T0Z/E2/0T 0OTZETO
9Z°rZ1 70T6ce LA0S-000-000-000-00-600-£16-0G62E-0T 8689T 9T000L6TOPD 6T0OZ/E2/0T 0T2£T0
FLTEST 70T6ZE I1405-000-000-000-00-600-£T159-0G2€-01 96891 ST000LBTOFD 6T0C/EZ/0T OTZETO
LFECT ¥016C€ I140S-000-000-000-00-600-t15-0G62E-0T 0689T PTIO00L6TOPD 6T0Z/E2/0T 0OTZETO
Juy pepusdxm "N'S°¥ 8poD JUNCDDY # eoTOAUX "o od # uexl o3eBQ UEIL # YOO

obxyowz

6TOZ/TE/0T oL 6T0Z/10/0T WOII - aANAI DILTIHIWY LIHIE

T93sTDhoy ooyusn HBurtjyunoooy pung



juswieg pIed ITPSIID

- 5 3Tsodsqg josxTg - )

ajousxd - g

uoT3oRsURX] STgeT3oboN-UON Sa30uad x

uotjoesuexl oTqelied - §

6V '9LS 2T : syoeyd TTY¥ TE30l pueld

00°0 :sjuswieg pIed ITPRID TEIOL PURID

00°'0 :sa3Tsodeaq 3I09ITQ T€30L PUeRId

6V 9L5'Z2 : syoey) xelnboy Telol pUBID

00°0 ! syoeyD Tenuel Telol pueId

6¥-9L5'2Z aNnd TVIENTD-0T
00" €S Jumowy YoIYD 6102/TE/0T :93®a Y2°YD YANOYM WYITIIM - SEISHPZ  :IOPUSA
00"gg v0g62E IAQS-000-000-000-00-000-06€£-06Z€-0T TIVELIOS 0TO00GECOPD 6TOZ/TE/OT G22€T0
00" 8S rjunowry }oIYD 6T02/1IE/0T :®3eq YOSUD WAHOVENIALS MI¥NE - S6LEEZ :IOPUSA
00" 8s 8906<2¢ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-0GZ2E-0T TIYEL00d L0000SEZORPD 6TOZ/TE/OT $2ZZETO
00°€S IJUNOWY HOOUD 6T0Z/TE/0T :°3eg ¥O3YD YLIOWYdd ANOHEINY ~ 0Z6TIC :Iopuaa
007 €S v0Z62€ IJ0S-000-000-000-00-600~06£-0GZ€-0T TIYE1d0S ZT000GEZ0PD 6TOC/TE/OT €£2zZET0
00" €S ijunowy yoSYUD 610Z/T€/0T :93ed YO2UD HSUN HIENNTY - S08T0Z :IOPUSA
00°£9 83062€ 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€£-0592£-01 TIYEL00d 900005€20P2 6102/ TE/0T 222510
00°0TT junowy ooy 6T0Z/TE/0T :®32Q YO9YD SINEOW X¥v¥D - 8L000Z :IOpPUSA
00°0TT £0Z262¢ 000S-000-000-000-00-600-06£-062€-0T ¥IID0S 80000GEZOFD 6T0Z/TE/OT 122810
00°€S =1 3uUnowy YoOUD 610Z/1E/0T :®3Ba Yo9YD - VIGUNDOW NIATY - 009€E6T :IOPUSA
00°¢€9 89062t 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06E-0G62€-0T TIYELO0H S0000G£20¥D6T0Z/TE/0T o0zZz2eT0
00° €8 i3unowy I0eYD 6T0Z/TIE/0T :93eQ }OOYD NOSMOYLD NYI¥" - SZ9ELT :Iopues
00°€9 8906<t 0000-000-000-000-00-L00—-06E-062E-01 TIYEL00d P0000GECOFD 6T0C/TE/0T 6T2ETO
00°€S Ijunowy }oO8YD 6T10Z/TE/0T :23EQ YOOYD XTI QIAYG - 00TEST :JIOPUSA
Q0-¢€s 89062 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06£-062¢-01 TIYEL00d £0000GE2QFD 6TOZ/TE/QOT 8TIZETO
00" €S Iunowy YoRUD 6T0Z/TE/0T :93ed YO9UYD SITIH IMIHOd - SLOLPT *ICPURA
00" €S p0262¢ IA0S-000-000-000-00-600-06E£-05Z£-0T TIVELIOS 60000GEZ0PD 6T02/TE/0T LTZETO
00° €S jjunowy YoSUD 610Z/1£/0T :®3BQ YO9UYD HIMEMSIT NOSUYL - 0689FT :IOpu=A
00" €5 89062ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-L00-06€-0SZE-0T TTYE.L00A ZODOOSEZOPD 6TOZ/TE/DT 912ZET0
Jury popuadxg ‘N'S'V¥ 3IPOS JUNODOY # @oTOAUT *ON Od # ueI], 9=3ed uUeIlL # oot

obayoey

6T0Z/TE/0T ©F 6T0Z/T0/0T WOId - ONAI JITATHIV LIDTL

To3sTbhoy MoayoH burtjunoooy pung



juswmieg pIeD FITIPOID — o 3Tsodoag 309I1TQ - p sjousxd - g uoTjoBsSUERl], oTqedeg - #
uoTjoRsSURIy STqeTicboN-UON soj0USq «

00°000°'02 : syoeyYDd TTY¥ TEIOL PUeId

0070 :sjusmieg pae) 3TPeID TeICL PUBID

0070 ;s3Tsodeqg 309ITQ IBICL PUBRID

00°000°02 : syoeyp zernboy telol pueld

00°0 1 syooyd Tenuel TeIOL puead

00-000°'02 {ze6Z) aNNd STE TYIIgVD-ZE
00° 000702 ijunouwy Yooy 610Z/%0/0T :o3Ed YOOYD “ONI N9ISEd ALITIOVA JILYNOY - GZL90T :Iopuep
00700002 ¥ZT19ZEE 0000-000-000-2T9-00-000-TEE-009F-CE E6TOT TO000ZTTOPD 6T0Z/FP0/0T 221000
auy pepusdxy "N°S°¥ SpPOD JIUNODOY # S0TOAUT "ON Od 4 ueay S3vg UBIL # OO

obayoez 6T0T/1E/0T ©L 6T0Z/T0/0T WOII - AWESHN TNIIAYD IIOTA

Ix93stTboy yooysy HButjunoooy pung



jusmieg pIxed ITPOID - o 3tsodeq 3093Td - p ajousxg - g uor3oesuerl orqeleg - #

uotaoesuex], 2TqeTIobeN-uoN sejousqg

68°GEV Z100SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€¥-00TE-0S 9028v2Z Z0000TH2Z0FD6TOC/TE/OT  HTILFOO
00" IOV IIUnCWY ¥OIYD 610Z/1I£/01T :®3eg 3o°Yd T # 3ITWSY ddnd ¥ @ - 0S6PET :IOPUDA
00 TOV ZT00SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0£%-00TE-0S L9LLEE TO000TPZOPD 6T0Z/TE/OT €TLFOO
v0°-62 I3unowy YOIUD 6T0Z/PTI/0T :23Bd YOOUD SSAIM WIOVI - 820009 :IOpUIA
¥0°6¢C ¥08%¥0ST 0000-000-28F-000-00-000-000-08%0-0% SSEIN AUWHOUZ ZI000E9TOFO 6T0C/PT/0T ZTLFQO
08" €T jjunomy yoeYD 6102/¥VT/0T :o3ed O°YD ¥MNTd Q3L - ZT0009 :IOopu=A
08°€1 ¥08F0ST 0000-000-28%¥-000-00-000-000-08F%0-0S MNII YNNOHTYH TTO000E€9T0FD 6T0Z/PT/0T TTILFOO
ov- 2T IIunowy YOI 6T02/¥T/0T :33=Q IY°=YD SYALLNT ¥NIL - £00009 :IOPUDA
0% 21 ¥08F0ST 0000-000-28F-000-00-000-000-08%0-0G SYALLNG ASYHD CT000E9TORD 6TOZ/FT/0T OTLECO
09°€ IJUNOWY YOIYD 6102/¥I/0T :®32a Yo°YD YDITYM IHIVD - SP6Z0F :IOPuUSA
09°¢ d08P0GT 0000-000-28F-000-00-000-000-08F0-0G I TYM TICHOIN QTO00EQTOFD 6TOZ/PT/0T 6OLFOO
G8 V6 IJunowy YOIy 6102/¥1/0T :23®d ¥o°YUYD WIYD ANTHEHIVO - PP6Z0F :ICPUSA
06" ve ¥08¥0ST 0000-000-28¥-000-00-000-000-08¥%0-06G WAYI NIUUTM 60000€£9TOPD 6T0Z/PT/0T 8OLFOO
SLTLT ¥08%0ST 0000-000-28%-000-00-000-000-08F0-0S Hyvd IIVAM 80000€9T0¥D26T0Z/PT/0T 80LFOO
G8°t¢ d08%0ST 0000-000-28%-000-00-000-000-08%0-0S YONNOD S¥20T LOOQOEQTOFD 6TOZ/VT/0T 80LFOO
€82 ¥O8F¥0ST 0000-000-28%-000-00-000-000-08%0-0S MANNGD NOTTIA 90000€9TO¥P2 6T0Z/FPT/0T 80LPQO
00 SLT 1jumowy ¥OIYD 610Z/%T/0T :®3BQ ¥O3YD *ONI ‘TYDINVHOEW HIV XIITYOD - 006912 :IOPUA
00°GLT ¢T00SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€F-00TE-08 6TTRPT S0000E9TOVPO 6T0Z/PT/0T LOLFOO
v9°899 TS jjunouy osyD 6T0Z/%T/0T :93ed ¥°O°UD "ONI ‘NOILIMIAON - 056502 :IOPUSA
P LI6’6 £€£00SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€££-00TE-0G 610¢ YIEWILAIS VO000E9TOFD 6TOZ/FT/0T 90LB00
6L°0PF’9 ZLS0SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2L5—-00T€E-0S 6102 YIEWNILAIS £0000€9TOPO 6T0E/PT/0T 90LBOO
T# QTE’'GE ZLSOSE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-ZLS-00T€-0S 6102 ¥IEWILLES 20000£9T0FPD 6TOZ/PI/0T 90LFOO
00°'60¢t lunowy YoIYp 6T0Z/F1/01 :93®BQ ¥ooUuD T §# 3ITWSR ‘0D HOITYHE "O°L - T8BIVT :Iopuajp
00°60E £T00GE 0000-000-000-000-00-000—-09%-00TE-0% TL700FF TO000E9TOPD 6T0C/FT/0T SOLKOO
00" 2Ly - 1junmomy yD9YD 6T02/¥0/0T :33®d ¥OOUD TONI “TYOINVHOHW 9IV ALITYOND - 005912 :TOpudA
00° 18T ZT100SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0£%-00TE-0S 6TPLIPT 900000TTO¥26102/70/0T ®OLFOO
00°T6¢ Z100S€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0E#-00TE-0G 6TSLET SO0000TTORPD 6TOZ/¥0/0T wOLPOO
SEEVL'TT rjunowy oo4D 6T02/70/0T :93®q I02UD "ONI ‘NOILTYLAN - 05650 :3Iopusp
S0°L9G'TT ZLS0SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2LG-00TE-0S 6102 ATOC £00000TTOPD 6T0Z/70/0T £0L¥00
0F7"9LT TLS0SE 0000~000-000-000-00-000-TLS-00TE-0S 6102 AI0C ZO00O0OTIOFD 6T0Z/70/0T £0LF00
89°67TS'T IJumowy Yo9yd 6T0Z/P0/0T :93ed ¥IOOUD T # ITwSH *ouIl ‘a30TATRS Az030Bd @ ¥ M - STOLLT :IOpu=A
8961671 21005 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0£%-00TE-0G LERSPE 7OO0000TTOFO 6TOC/¥0/0T ZOLPOO
95°y0T1 :junowy Yooy 6T02/¥0/0T :°3BQ YO9YD € # ITWRH YEDNIVED - 0008ST :ICPU=A
9G"¥0T STO0SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-00TE-0G LOFSBLEQES TGO000TTIORD 6TOZ/FP0/0T TOLFOO
Juy popuadxy ‘N"S°"Y |/PODH JuUNnoooy # @2OTOoAUT "ON Od # uexy 23ed UBITL # oo

ofxyDeT

6T0Z/TE/QT ©L 6T0Z/10/0T WOXI - ANNA VINALIAVD LIDId

I93sThoy Yoou)H Dburtjunoooy pund



juswied pIed ITPLID - o 3TsodeQ IDDITA - p
uoTjoRsSURIy STqerichoN-uoN sojousg

: sy09YD TIV TEIOL PUBRId
:sjuswied pae) JTpeID TEI0L pPuUelsH
:s3Tsodag 399IT@ TEIOL PUEID
: syoeyp xernbey Tejor puexd
:  sydey) Tenuely TeIOL pueIs

NOd FOIANES JO0d-09

6T0Z/TE/OT :®3=BQ IOOUD
0000-000-28F-000-00-000-000-08F0-05
6T0Z/TE/0T :33ed AP9YD
0000-000-28%¥-000-00-000-000-08%0-09
610Z/1E/0T :@3eq YO3YD
0000-000-T8%-000-00-000-000-08¥%0-0%
6T0Z/TIE/0T :93eq IP9YD T # ITWSE

@jouaid - 4

QIYATIIH NIAJIQ

NOSHHANY AFTVD

NOILI¥NOJ

uoTjoRsSURl] oTqeieg - #

MEYXATIIH IENNL - 9G620F -JIOPUDA

S0000T¥Z0FO6T0Z/TE/O0T LTILVOO

NOSYIAANY WANVWY - SS6Z0F :IOpPUDA

y0000TH#ZO0FPDO6TOZ/TE/OT 9TLFOO

YHELNID FAOT MAN - L66E0QC -IOPUIA

£0000T¥20FP26T0Z/TE/0T STLVFOO

"oul ‘soTAzeg AI030Bd d % M - GIOLLT :IOPuUSA

Z9°¥LO' LY

0070

0070

29 VL0’ LY

00°0 _

29 vLO' L9
0T 0T I3unowy YOI
0101 d0BV0ST
XA {junouy Yo9Yd
€€°71 d08F0ST
BZ 69 Ijunowy Yo9YD
82°69 ANQ8FROGT
68 GEV Ijunowy IOIYD
jumy popusdxg "N°S°Y

obhxyoes

2POD JUNODDVY

6T0Z/TE/QT ©5 6T0Z/TI0/0T WOId - QNNE VIHELEAVD IIDTd

I93sTbay YOooy) Hutiunoddoy pung

§ S20TOAUT

"ON Od

# ueal ®S3Bq weIsl # oSt



Juamieg pIED 3ITPAID - 5 3tsodeqg j0exTIQ - p ajouaagd - g uotloesueayl a1qeieg - §#
uoTidRsSURI], 2TqeT3obaN-uoN so30uad

9v° 909 : s¥oey) TTV TB3IOL pueId

00°0 :sjuewAeg paed 3ITPeID TBIOL PURID

00°0 :s3rTsodsg 309aTd TEIOL PUEBRIH

00°0 : syoeyp zernbou Tejol pueas

9¥°"909 : S)oeyD TEnURKN Te3I0L Puels

9V 909 aNnd TYHENIO-0T
9¥ " 909 13unouy Yo9YD 6T0Z/ST/0T :93BQ IO2YD ¥N MNY" gNd - GGV0ST :3Iopusa
9% 909 SECEEZ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-SE€E-0EEZ-0T 8ZTOOTPTOPW 6T0Z/ST/0T ZZL0OL
Juy papusdxy "N'S'¥Y PO JUnCOOY # =20TOAUT "ON Od # UeIl 93eg URIL # Yoot

obaxyoez 6TOZ/TE/0T ©L 6T0Z/T0/0T WOIT - GNJ - QNI THEEANID

I93sTHaY yooyH Hurjunodoy pung



quamfAeg pIe) 3TPaID - 5

s1sodsqg 3o9ITQ - P

ajousad - g

uoTjoRsURI] STqeTIObeN-ucN sejousq

uoTyioesueiy oTqeled - §#

0€°6LS PETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-1E5-0292-0T 0996-86€0LS Z1000L600%¥26T0C/20/0T 055050
vE'069 9GLTTIE 0000~000-000-0L0-00-000-T€S-0292-01 0966-86£0LS TT1000L6007D6T0Z/20/0T 0S50S0
S9° 0L Ijunouy JoIYD 6102/20/0T :®3ed }o°YD T § 3TN LZITHOHIOV TYAIDINOW MITID INIE - 00LZIZ :IOPUSA
G99 0L GIEQTE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-%Z¥-029¢-01 00-SLF80 0T000L6007D6TAZ/20/0T 6¥5060
GL"9ZS'ZT 1junomy YoeYyD 610Z2/Z0/0T :@3=d JO3YD g # ITHRY STIIITILA JTHIDATIE TdE - 0080IZ IOPUSA
P6°FOT 9T190T€ 0000-000-000-090-0T1-000-22%-0292-01 L00LS-091T6E 8T000L600FD 6T0Z/20/0T 8¥S050
zZoprL’z 9T90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-22v-0292-0T 600L5-094G6¢ LTO00L600%D6T02/20/0T 8¥S0S0
¥6°96L°S ¥Z2Z0TE€ 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-22F-0292-0T 90009-0069T1 60000L6007D 6T02/20/0T 85060
ST T0T Z8ETTE 0000-000-000-080-00-000-22¥-029¢2-0T 8G¥TC-6T1198 80000L600726T02/20/0T 8FS0S0
g8zt FZZ0TE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-2207-0292-01 S00Zc-2ZFES8 LO000L600FD 6TOZ/20/0T 8FS0G0
£9°TE TETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-22P-0292-0T1 GO0TE-FLLPE 90000L600FD 6T0Z/20/0T 8BS0OSO
67619 TETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-22F-0292-01 PSPTZ-6TTOD G0000L600FD 6T0C/Z0/0T BFS0OSO
€L°GZT’E £1€0TE 0000-000-000-0€£0-0T-000-22¢-0292-0T L00B8S-0ZTS0 ¥0000L600%D 6T0Z/20/0T BPSOSO
05°ZL 1junowy yosy) 6T0Z/20/0T :93eqQ ¥°°UD HOIANES WWOD IDHW - 00ZEET :IOPUSA
gz'9¢t LTE0TE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-1£5-0292-01 6LTB-EGLOLS £0000L600FPO6T0C2/20/0T LFSOSO
gz 9t 9GLTTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-TES-0292-01 G9E£0-86E0LS Z20000L600FD 6T0C/20/0T  LFSOSO
TE 096 Ijunowy YoIYD 6102/20/01 :93BQ ¥ooud T # 3ITWSd SEDIANES SSANISNE NOZINAA - (00Z68T :IOPUSA
FAVE - LTEOTE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-TES-0C92-0T 96Z6ECTL ¥2000L600FD 6TQC/20/0T 9¥S0G0
FAVIR 3 0Z90TE€ 0000-000-000-090-01-000-T£S-0292-0T 96ZHECTL £2000L600%¥D 6T0C/20/0T 9%S0G0
SOTFVI ZZPOTE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-TES-0292-0T 96Z6ETTL ZZ000L6007D6102/20/0T 9%5050
90°261 LZZ0TE 0Q000-000-000-020-0£-000-T1€6-0Z29¢-0T 96Z6ECTL TZ000L6007D 6T0Z/20/0T 9%5060
80 0%e PETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-TE£6-0292-0T 96Z6ETTL 02000L6007D6TOZ/20/0T 9¥5050
80°88¢ 9GLTTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-T€G-0292-01 96Z6ECTL 6T000L600726TOZ/20/0T 9%5060
00°SL IJUNOWMY YDOUD 6T0Z/20/0T :°3eq IOBYD HONOWOH HHOHS XESHHL - SLFFLT :IOPUSA
00-6L” Z90TTE 0000-000-000-000-00=000-0T8-029Z-0T1 619260 T0000L6007D 6T02/20/0T SHS0G0
86°680'T J3unowy YoIYd 6T0Z/20/0T :®3BQ }PSYD g §# ITWSY NOZVWY/MNYE ANOWHONAS - Q0ZVP0QT :IO0PUSA
9L"9te 6€62TE 0000-000-5Z0-0T0-0€-000-079-ZFPET-0T $989067.8888  90£0000C 80000860071 6T0Z/20/0T ¥pS0S0
PSTLLT BE6ZTE 0000-000-520-0T0-0€-000-0T9-ZFET-0T ¥989767.8888  90£0000Z L0000B600FT6T0Z/20/0T ¥¥5050
SEL9 ¥0S09€ 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-0T9-T1ZT-0T 9S6LE665L8FF  $620000Z 900008600FI6T0Z/20/0T ¥rs050
PSTTY Z0OTOTE 0000-000-000-010-0€-000-0T9-0TTT-0T SEPSBLSEE66L 0620000 S000086007I6T02/20/0T ¥rS050
¥Z* 98 SZTZTE 0000-000-€20-0T0-0€-000-9SL-0TTT-0T 895866L96€F%  ZOE0000Z $00008600%T 6102/Z0/0T ¥PSOSO
9v°2€ STPOTE 0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-0T9-08E£Z-01T PELGSLSGLI99S  ZSZ0000Z £000086007T6T0Z/20/0T ¥rS5050
1€ TPE LP80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0%9-09€2-01 LLPLIESIPOSL  £5Z0000Z Z00008600¥T610Z/20/0T #vS0S0
8L°2z¢ STPOTE 0000-000-000-0¥0-0T-000-019-08€£2-01 96LV6SS66FLY 26200002 T00008600%T 6T0Z/20/0T  #¥S0S0
Jury .—v@.—vgﬂ "N'S‘Y PO JUTIODDY t SOTOAUTY TON Od4d t uedLl o23ed uvL], * Hooat

obryoes

6T0Z/TE/OT ©F 6T0Z/T0/0T WOII - GNOI TYHIANED LIHId

I93sTHaY ooyD butjunoooy pung



Juswieg pIed 3ITPSID - 5

3Tsodeg 3023ITQ - p

a3ousxd - g4

uoTjoesuex], 9TqeTIcboN-uUON S9j0uUSq »

uoTjoRsueRx), oTqeARd - §

08°61¢C Z960TE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-129-0292-01T £00FPLLO00TTY ZT000L2TOPD 6T0Z/60/0T 955050
66°TC¥ 8CTZTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-T29-029Z-01 G6LETLY00TTY TI000LZTOPD 6TOZ/60/0T 955050
05 EEZ GLEQOTE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-129-0292-01 LPIETLIOOTTY QT000LZTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T 955050
9v°"LZ6'T 1junomy (DoYD 6102/60/0T :93®ed ¥O3YD z # ITWwM SEILITILA DJIEIOTTH 'Td4 - 0080TZ :IOCPUSA
TEGET Z8ETTE 0000-000-000-080-00-000-22%-0292-01 BZ0LI-0ZZ6E 60000LZTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T SSS050
CL'EER'T GELTITE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-22%¥-0292-01 F00L9-0229¢€ 80000LZTOPD6T0Z/60/0T SSS060
£F " 8GE 6S8TTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000~-229-0292-01 F00L9-0CC9€E LO000LZTORD 6T0Z/60/0T 655050
vz 152 jjunouy YOIYD 6T0Z2/60/0T :932Q ¥02YD T § ITweA SEDIANAS SSANISNE NOZI¥NEA - 00Z68T :IOPUSA
G070 0290T€ 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-T€6-0292-01T 606T8€LLZ00GTE 8Z000LZTOFPD 6T0Z/60/0T #5050
AN ZZF0TE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-T€ES-0Z292-01 606T8ELLZO0STE LZO00LZTIOPD 6102/60/0T FGS0S0
6L°0 LTEOTE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-T€S-0Z29¢2-0T 606T8ELLZ00STE 9Z2000LZTO0¥PD 6T0Z/60/0T FSS0S0
Lo g £ZZOTE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-TES-0292-0T  6061BELLZ00STE GZ000LZTOPD 6TOZ/60/0T ®SS0S0
91" 8¢ FETO0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£~-000-T£G-0292-0T 606T8ELLZ00GTH PZ000LZTOPI6T0E/60/0T #55050
£9°191 9GLTITE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-TES-0Z32-0T  606TBELLZOCSTE £Z000LZTOPD 6TOC/60/0T ¥45060
I8 LYT’S Ijunoury }o9YD 6102/60/0T :93®a yo8YD ONI WWWH gE¥d - SLLI9T :Iopu=p
057666 £220T€ 0000-000-000-020-0€£-000-1T%-0292-0T 9¢£20L0 QZ000LZT0FD6T0C/60/0T €S50G0
S6°0E¢C 8E£90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-T1%-0292-0T 9£¢20L0 6T000LZTOPD 6T0Z/60/0T €£950S0
6L79L6 LT¥OTE Q0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-TTH#-0¢92-0T 9EZOLO 8T000LZTOPD 6T0Z/60/0T £55050
L9°90¢ TTEOTE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-T1F-0292-0T 9€20L0 LTO00LZTOPD 6TOC/60/0T £95060
L6°616°2 62T0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-TTP-0292-0T 9€Z0LO 9T000LZTOFPD 6TOC/60/0T £65050
£E6°ETP EO0ETTE 0000-000-000-0L0—-00-000-TTFP-0292-01 9€£Z0L0 STO00LZTIO¥PD 6T0Z/60/0T £S5050
16°919 1junowy yOsYD 6102/60/0T :93Bd YO9YD SSENISNG XOWANE IJTHIC - 0900FT :IOPUSA
6 FT 29601 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-129-0292-01 8T6VLYT6SH 90000LZTOPD 6T0Z/60/0T 2ZSS0S0
6L"20¢ 8GTZTE 0000-000-000-0TO-0€-000-T29-0292-01 LT6PLYT6SH SO000LZTOPD 6TOZ/60/0T 2SS050
FS°08T - 62Z0TE€ 0000-000-000-020-0€£-000-T29-029¢-01 9T6FPLPTESH FOOQ0LZIOFI 6TOC/60/0T 2S50%0
FL°88T £G90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-TZ9-029Z-01 STI6FLVTI6SH £0000LZTOFPD 6T0Z/60/0T Zssoso
06762 SLEOTE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-129-0292-0T PI6FLPT6SH Z0000LZTORPD 6T0UZ/60/0T 285050
00" 8BEC' ¥ rjunoury yooyp 6T0Z/60/0T :2@3®Bad IO5YD EONVEASNI LTIATILSNOTIES - LOESTT :IOopusa
00°8¢cz’v PLVOTT 0Q000-000-000-000-00-000-000-FL70-0T 89L6VLSE TO000LZTOVD 6T02/60/0T 166060
8T TOE'Z Ijunoury Jo9YD 6102/20/0T :®3eQ }Oo°OYD g {# 3ITWSQ NOZTYEA - QLE6EVZ :IOPUDA
90°STT LIE0TE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-TEG-0292-01 0965-86€0LS 9T000L6Q0FO6T0Z/20/0T 055050
90°9TT 0Z90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-T€S-0£92-01 09G65-86€0LS ST000L600FPD 6T0Z/20/0T 065050
81 S¥E ZZFOTE 0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-T£5-0292-01 0955-86£0LS FT000L6Q0FO6T0C/20/0T 055050
PZ709F LZ220TE 0000-000-000-020-0E-000-1€5-0292-01 099G6-86€0LS £1000L600FD6T0Z/20/0T 085060
amy popuadxd NSV JPOD JUNOIDY # ®OoToauy "ON Od § uery 23eQ UBIL §# IOST

obxxoes

6T0Z/TE/0T ©L 610Z/T0/0T WOXI - ANNI TYIANID IIDIA

I93sTbOY YoayD) Hurtiunoosdy pung



uotioesuex] aTqeded - §

Jjuswied pIBD ITPRID - o s3Tsodeqg jo°aTg - P ajoudag - g

uoTjoRsuel] STJeTIobaN-UCON sojoueq i

P8 688°T SEGEVE 0000-000-0Z20-000-0T-06E-08S-0TTT-0T 0FSh B0000GTZOFPD 6T0Z/GZ/01 ££L0SO
667 ¢ dSS6Z01E€ 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-0T9-522T-0T1 TS19 LO000STZORD 6T0Z/S2/0T €€£L0G0
00709¢ JLELETE 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-08S-TLZZ-0T LEEZ 90000STE0FO6T0Z/52/0T €££L0OSO
Z8°%T 9T6EVE 0000-000-000-020-0€-06T-019-0612-0T 0LTE S0000GTZ0FD 6102/62/0T ££LOGO
OF " ¥Lp'T- 08%¥0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-08F0-0T FFIL Y0000STC0RD6T0C/GC/0T E££LOSO
OF " vLv'T- SOPOTE 0000-000-000-0FP0-0T-000-0T9-0T1T-0T T69L £00005TC0PD 6T0Z/GZ/0T €£L0SO
8 PI- 916EFE 0000-000-000-020-0E-06T-0T19-0612-0T GEGE Z00006TZ0FPD 6TQC/SZ/0T £€L0S0
TLT000'2 ATZFOTIT 0000-000-12F-000-00-000-000-TZF0-0T SBLZTBZ200TS86LY TO000GTZ0FPD 6T0Z/SC/0T ££L0SO
ST LEE’'S (junouy Yooyd 6T0Z/91/0T :®3Bd XO2YD Z 4§ 3ITWSH STIIITIIN JIHIDATA Tdd - 0080TZ :ICPUSA
267 8¢ S9cTTIE 0000-000-000~000-00-000-22V-0€L2-01 £00T9-0L9€E8 FO000FPLTOPD 6TE0Z/9T/0T T950S0
LS %9 TET0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€£-000-22F-0292-0T LTOBG~-0G69€E CO000FLTIOPD 6T0Z/9T/0T 195050
€8 112’8 T£T0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-227-0292-01 8008S-0ST8¢E Z0000PLTOPD 6TO0Z/9T/0T 195050
£8°1¢ 9T190TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-220-0292-01 £00F0-LSL9L TO000FLIOFD 6T0OZ/9T/0T 195050
00°59 IIUNOWY ¥IDYD 610Z/0T/0T :©3eQ IO2UD SYHADHACH SIVED — 08LOZT :IOPUSA
00759 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-0T SWEOIINO Z00006ETOPD 6TOZ/0T/0T 095050
66°60T i3UnOMY  YOIYD 610Z/0T/0T :23eq ¥°aYD T # 3ITWSY YANNYD SYION0OA - OSERST :IOPuUsA
66601 6€60TE 0000-000-000~000-00-000~-019-0292-0T SHEOIINA TO0006ETOFD 6TOZ/0T/0T 655050
0E°69L Y Ijunowy YOIYD 6102/60/0T :°3eq YooUd T # ITWYW SSTIMIIM NOZIWHA - SLE6EWZ :IOPUSA
86" 86€ 02-9690F€ 0000-000-020-000-00-TE7-059-0222-0T 995€268€86 8€£000LZTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T 855050
85°6S 1900%€ 0000-000-000-000~00-000-T€G-062T-0T 995€268€86 LEOOOLTTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T 8S5050
65766 ¥9ZTIE 0000-000~-000-000-00-000-TES-0€TZ-0T 995£768€96 9€000LZT0¥D 6T02/60/0T 855050
BT %02 LET6ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-600-TES-0GZE-01 995£268£86 GEQOQLZTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T 855050
S6°8ST LTEOTE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-1€5-0292-0T 99GEZ68E86 PEO00LZTOVI 6102/60/0T 855050
8E €0T 0Z90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-T£5-0292-0T 995EZ68€86 £€000LZTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T 855050
sg-zre ZZ¥01E 0000-000-000-0¥0-0T-000-TE€5-0292-0T ~995€768E86 Z€000LZT0726102/60/0T ~855050
€€ 697 LZZOTE 0000-000-000-0Z0-0€-000-1£5~0292-0T 995£Z68£86 TE000LZTOPD 6T0Z/60/0T 8S5050
FE " Z0E PETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€£-000-TESG-029C-01 99G£268£86 0E000LZTOFD 6T0Z/60/0T 8SGS050
29°8£9°2Z 9GLTTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-1€6-029¢-01 99G£Z6B£86 6Z000LZTO0FD6T0Z/60/0T 855060
ZeGiB 1junomy o8y 6T0Z/60/0T :93®A YOoUD g # 3ITWSY NOZTIVIA - QLEEPZ :IOPUSA
79 8ES 9GLTITE 0000-000-000-0£0-00-000-T€5-0292-01 8506-86€0LS Z2000LZTOPD 6T0Z/60/0T LS50S0
89" 9€ 9GLTTIE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-T£5-0292-01 S9E0-B6EOLS TZ000LZTOPD 6TOZ/60/0T LS50S0
62°6V9'T IJUNOWY  ADIYD 6102/60/0T :®3Bd Xo°9YD "ONI 'SV NNIZJ TVEINTD ISN - Q00Z¥Z IOPUSA
S9°G6€ 6ZZ0TE 0000-000-000-0Z0-0€-000-129-0292-01 8SYPLLIOOTTY PT000LZTOPD 6T0Z/60/0T 955050
SE"8LE LS90TE 0000-000-000-020-0T-000-1292-0292-01 0SZPLLIOOTTR £T000LZTOFPD 6T02/60/0T 955050
Iy mu@,—uﬂﬂﬂmunﬁ "TNTS'Y 2pP0oD JIUNODOY # DOTOAUT "ON Od # uexr, e3ed ueIl # oot
obxyoey 6T0Z/TE/0T ©L 6102/T0/0T WOAJ - QNN TVWANAD LIDTE

I93sTbay oou) butjunoooy pung



Jusmied pIed ITPSBID - 5

3rsodaqg 309xTg - P

sjousagd - g4

uoTloEsSURIL 9TgRTlobeN-uoN sojousaq

uotjoesuea] aTqeled - #

L9789 871901 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-%C¥-0292-0T 00°900%080 97000022072 6T0C/S2/0T FBELOSO
96°6¢¢ 8T90TE€ 0000-000-000-0390-0T-000-%#ZF-0292-0T 00°020T0G6 STO000220%26T0C/SZ/0T PELOSO
9Z°¥4F 871901 0000-000-000-090-0T1-000-%2F-0292-0T 00° 0960056 FI0000220%26T0C/52/0T FELDSO
9F"ZGE’T 0Z¥0TE 0000-000-000-0%¥0-0T1-000-7ZFP—-0€9¢-01 00° 0660009 £10000220F26T02/82/0T PELDSO
L6 FER 0Z2%0TE€ 0000-000-000-0%¥0-0T-000-2ZF-0292-0T 00°0860009 Z10000220%¥26T02/S2/0T FELOSO
LG 11E‘2 SZZ0TE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-%C¥-029¢-01 00°5960009 TT10000220%2 6T0Z/52/0T wELOGO
€2 0L ZETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-%Z2F-0292-0T 00°LEE08BGY 0T0000Z20P26T0C/G2/0T FELOSO
TE"6L ZETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-FZF-0292-01 00 L660002 60000022000 6T0Z/GZ/0T #E£LOSO
ALY A4S ZETOTIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-¥Z2¥-0292-01 00°LG60009 800000220PD 6T0Z/GZ/0T PELOSO
8L7602 ZETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€£-000-%Z¥-0292-01 00°0T0F080 L00000ZZ0FI 6T0C/SZ/0T  ¥E£LOSO
TE'6L ZETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-¥2P-0292-01 00°9560009 300000Z20%D 6T0C/GZ/0T PELOSO
L9789 ZETOTE 0000-000-000-010-0E-000-FC¥P-023¢-01 00°078Z080 S00000220%06T02/52/0T VELOSO
LO"99% ‘2 ZETOTE Q000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-¥C¥-029¢-01 00°£0L0BGY 70000022070 6T02/92/0T BELOSO
BB IEE TI6TTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-%ZF-0292-0T1 00 TIETBOG £000002207P0 6T0Z/S2/0T wELOSO
T €02 IT6TTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-%ZF-0292-01 00°2620807 20000022070 6102/62/0T weELOSO
8L°60¢ TT6eTITE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-%CP-029¢-0T1 00°608¥%080 T000002Z0F2 6T02/G2/0T ¥#ELOSO
68°TL9’'E junowy  Yo8yDd 6T0Z/S2/0T :°3ed Yoayd T # ITESY SEDIAYIS dIENAWN@IVD - SLZPPE -I0puUSs
007061 88€0TE 0000-000-€£20-0£0-0T-000-099-01T1-01 LSTZ Z8€0000Z2 POO009TZOVTI6T0C/G2/0T €£ELOSO
00°0¢ ¥2IZTE 0000-000-£20-0T0-0£-000-062-0TTI-0T LSTE Z8E0000Z £00009TZ0FPT6T0C/SC/0T €ELOSO
007091 FZ1Z2TE 0000~000-£20-0T0-0£-000-062-011T-0T 0z86 Z8£0000Z Z00009TCOFTI6T0C/S2/0T €E£LOSO
6%°8 9T6EFE 0000-000-000~-0Z0-0£-06T-019-06T2-0T 6220 GZ£0000Z TO0009TZOPI6T0Z/SZ/0T €E£LOSO
007001 62ZTTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000~018-1L22-01 Z92t £Z000GTZ0PD6T0C/G2/0T €££L0GO
6661 092295 0000-000-£20-000-00-000-069-0T1T2-0T Z0GE ZZ000STZ0PD 6T0C/G2/0T ££L0OSO
00 08¢ PPZ0TE 0000-000-000-020-0€E-000-085-08€2-0T T0T6 TZO00STZ0PD 6T0Z/62/0T €E£LDSO
00°21 88LTTE 0000-000-£20-000-00-000-059-022¢2-01 LOTE 0Z000STZOPI 6T02/6Z/0T €££L0S0
00°0%¢ DLELETE 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-08S-T1L22-01 LEEE LTO00STZOVP2 6T02/G2/0T €£L0OSO
0E"LST 26£LETE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-085-TL€C-0T1 €16t 9T000GT20FD6T0Z/G2/0T €£L0SO
007 06T 666666 dSNS-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0085-0T £602 STO000STZO0FO6T0C/SZ/0T €£L0S0
86°TL 6€60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-01 Ti8T FTO00STZ0FP26T0C/S2/0T €£L0S0
G2 881 6€£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-01 962T £T0008T20F26T02/52/0T €€LOSO
007 %€ TTSTTE 0000-000-£20-000-00-000-8%E-0222-01 6668 Z1000STZ0PD 6T02/GZ/0T €£cL0s0
68 L 6E£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-029¢-01 §5S6 TI000STZ0PD 6T02/62/0T €ELOSO
667 % dSG6Z0TE 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-019-62¢21-0T1 68€0 0T000STZOFD 6T0C/G2/0T EE£LOSO
02°Te¥ GEGEPE 0000-000-020-000-0T-06£-08S-0TTT-01 B6TY 60000ST20FPO 6T02/52/0T E££L0SO
juy pspusdxy ‘N'S'¥ PO JIUNODOY # @oTOAUT *oN Od § UBIL 93Bg UBIL § YOIt

obayoez

6TOZ/TE/0T ©L 6T0Z/T0/0T WoId -~ NI TVIANID IIH1A

aoastbay ¥ooyD burtjunoooy pung



9L OLL'L
T€°€-
T€°€-
16°6-
16°6-
06°6-
09°9-
25°00€
Z6°00€
8BS "106
85" T06
6G° 106
90°109
ZS 00¢€
ZS*00€
85°106
85°106
65106
90° 109
0L ETI8 L
25 00¢
25°00¢€
85106
85°106
T65°106
90°109
ZS 00¢€
Z5*00¢€
85 106
85106
6S 106
907109

Sy LEG'6

Jjuswhieg paeD ITPOID - o

IJuUnoWyY }oIYD
20901E
20E0TE
ZOVOTIE
4 ZAR
0TIZIE
PZOTIE
Z090T¢E
Z0e0T1E
ZOVOTIE
ZvZo1E
011Z1E
$Z0TTE
Z090T€E
Z0E0TE
ZOvOTE
AZA3
011Z1E
pZ0T1E

j3unowy }oIYD
20901¢E
ZOEOTE
Z0¥0TE
4 ZARS
0T1Z1E
PZOTTE
¢0901¢€
ZOEOTE
ZOP0OIE
A ZAVRY
0TTZIE
FZ0TTE

1junowy  Y09YD

3Tsodasg 3o08®xTQg - P

ojouaxg - g

uoTjyoRsURI], @TqeTI069N-uUON Ssejouad x

610Z/SZ/0T :93Bd HOBUD

0000-000-000-090-0T-000-27F-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-27F-0TTL-01
0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-27P-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-020-0€-000-ZFP-0TTTI-0T
0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-27F-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-27F-0%GZ-01
0000-000-000-090-0T-000-27F-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-2¥P-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-ZF¥-0TTT-0T
0000-600-000-0Z20-0€-000-2F7-0TTI-0T
0000-000-000-0T0-0€~000-2FF-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-2FF-0%G2-0T
0000-000-000-090-0T-000-2¥P-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-2¥7-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0¥0-0T-000-2FF-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0Z0-0€-000-2FF-0TTT~0T
0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-2FF-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-2F7-0FSZ-01
610Z/S2/0T :®3Bd O2UYD

0000-000-000-090-0T-000-2F¥%-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-2FF-0TTI~0T
0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000~-2F¥-0TTT-0T
0000-000~000-0Z0-0€-000-2F¥-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-2F¥-0TTT~0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-2FF-0¥SZ-0T
0000-000-000-090-0T-000-2%y-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-2¥p-0TTTI-0T
0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-ZFF-0TTT~0T
0000-000-000~0Z0-0£-000-27¥-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-0T0~0€-000-2FF-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-27F-0%52-0T

6T0Z/SC/0T :@3=Q 3OoBYD T § ITWRY

uoTyDesuURIyL STqeAed - #

SHDIANES TYIONUNIA XO4dX - O0TZESZ :IOpuap

TTTLILY
ZTTLILT
cTel1Ll
CTTLTLY
CCTLILT
ZZeLTL
LB6LSGLT
L6LSELT
L6LSELT
LELSELT
L6LS6LT
LBLSELT
62286LT
62Z86LT
62ZB6LT
62286LT
62286LT
62Z86LT

8T000£Z20¥D 6T0C/62/0T 9£L050
LTO00EZZOPO 6T0Z/S2/0T 9ELOSO
91000€ZZ070 6102/SZ/0T 9£L0S0
ST000€ZZ07D 6T0Z/ST/0T 9£L0S0
PT000EZZOPD 6T10Z/G2/0T 9£L0S0
£T000EZZO0PD 6T02/SC/0T 9£L0SO
ZTO00EZZ0PD 6TQ0Z/SZ/0T 9€£L0SO
TT000€EZZ0FD 6T02/S2/0T 9€L0SO
0T1000€220¥D 6TQT/SZ/0T 9€L0S0
60000€2Z0FD6T0Z/S2/0T 9£L0S0
B0000EZZOPD 6T0Z/GZ/0T 9€ELOSO
LO0O00EZZOFD 6T0C/SC/0T 9£L0G0O
90000£220F06T02/62/0T  9£L0G0
S0000€ZZ0¥D6T0Z/SZ/0T 9£L0SO
P0000EZZOPD 6TOT/ST/0T 9£L0SO
£0000£220F2 6T0C/SZ/0T 9£L0SO
Z0000E£Z20P06T02/6C/0T  9€£LOSO
10000€2209P0 6T0Z/S82/0T 9£L0S0

SHOIAMES TYIONUYNIA XOJEX - 0TZESZ :IOPU=A

LELSELT
L6LS6LT
LeLselT
LELSBLT
LELGELT
LELGELT
62Z86LT
6C286LT
62Z86LT
62286LT
62ZB6LT
62286LT

WELYM LNIOLf YNV TYOHS AUSWIL - 0089LT

ZTO000TETOFD 6T0Z/60/0T SeLOSO
TTO00TETOFPD 6T0Z/60/0T SELOSO
0T000TETOFD 6TOZ/60/0T SELOSO
60000TE€TOFD6TOZ/60/0T GELOSO
& B0000TETOFD 6T02/60/0T SELOSO
LO000TETOFO 6T0Z/60/0T GSELOSO
90000TETOPD 610Z/60/0T GE£LOSO
SO000TETOFI 6TOZ/60/0T GELOGO
PO000TETO?D 6102/60/0T GELOSO
£0000TETOFPO 6102/60/0T SELOSO
Z0000TETOFD 6102/60/0T GELOSO

TOOOOTETOPD 6TOZ/60/0T SELOSO
ALIYOHLAY
IXIOPUBA

quy papuadxy

obxyoes

TNTSTY

DPOD JUNODDY

# S20TOoAUT

6102/1€/0T ©I 6T0Z/T0/0T WOIZ - QNAT TYIINED IIDT4

I93sTboy yooayuo Hburtiunoodoy pung

"oN Od # ueal o3ed UL # oot



Jjuswied pIed JTPIID - 5 jTsodaqg josxTq - )
uoTjoesuer], 2TqericbaN-ucN sajousq x

sjousxg - g uotyoesuery arqeled - #

ve-1EC’9L : s)¥0aYD TTY TeIOL puerd

0070 isjuswled pIe)d 3Tpes) Telol pueas

00°0 :s3Tsodsg 3108aTQ TEIOL PURID

vE TEE'9L : syosyp Teinbey Telol puein

00°0 1 s)oeys Tenuel T30l PURID

vE TEE’'9L aNnd TYEENED-0T
00°S8T ryunowy yo9a/3Yp 6TOZ/TE/OT :®@3eq ooyd T § JTU=Y ¥d9d - SLELOZ :IOPULRA
00°S¢E 90T0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0T8-0TTTI-0T dTHSYITWIW Z0000EEZ0PO 6TOZ/TE/OT 0FLOSO
Q@051 J29€LETE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-00D-085-1L2Z-0T  9¥¥ FINTHIINOD TOOODEEZOPD 6TOZ/TE/OT Q¥LOSO
0S°SSL FJUNOWY Y2IYD 6T0Z/0E/0T :®3eQ Yo°YyDd T §# ITWSY ANVIHOD HLLAZYD-NNS - 0S0SEZ :IOPUSA
LT 0%C Z9LERE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-69G-1152-01 ZFPT90 S00006ZZ07D 6T0Z/0E/0T 6£L0SO
£E°STS GZ80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-67G6-0TCZ-0T ZrET90 P00006ZZ0¥D 6TOZ/0E/0T 6£L0G0
00°0FT LJunoury  JosSYD 6T0OZ/0E/0T :®3eg oOUYD Z §# ITwey YaWd - OTLLOZ :ZOPUDA
00°0F%T 0EF0TE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-0T8-0TTT-0T OLLSPHT 90Q00062Z0FD 6T0Z/0E/0T 8£LOSO
02 LLY Ljunoury Yosyd 6T0Z2/0E/0T :93eq Yooud 1 §# ITWSY SSHIAXI NIAVH MOOT - 002981 :JIOPUSA
0L PTE §Z80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6%5-0T€Z-01 FTL060 £00006220F26T02/0£/0T LELOSO
0L°0LT Z9LEFE Q000-000-000-000-00-000-6%G4-TT15Z2-0T FTL060 20000622070 61T02/0€/0T LELOSO
087161 £E£T6CE 0000-000-000-000-00-600-674-062E-01 $TLO60 T00006220726T0Z/0E/0T LE£LOSO
quy papuadxd ‘N'S°'Y JPOD JUNOCOOY # ©OTOAUI "ON Od # uell, S3Bg URIL # Yoou

obxypoez 6TO0Z/TE/OT ©OL 6T0Z/T0/0T WOXI - QNAS TYIEINES IIDTI

x93sTboy yooy) burjunoooy pung



juewed pIED 3TPSID - o

3Tsodag 3o9ITQ - P

sjousxd - 4

uoTjoesuer], aTqeTichaN-uoN ssjousd «

uoTloesURIL STqeAed - #

00°000'2 rjuncwy yI9yD 6T0Z/0T/0T :93eg Jo°YD *ONI ‘SIIAENEES X¥EAOISIA - SPTOVE :IOPUDA
00°000°2 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-262-0TTT-0T LEQQOTFPTOFPW 6TOC/0T/0T 869001
8L°€98'TT Ijuncwy YooUD 6T0Z/20/01 :®3eQ Io9UD SIDYOEDLYSOINOS — TOQTEZ :IOPUDA
29 °66¢ p-STIE0FE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-66G6-1FZ1-0T 689LETANI TE000TPTIOFPH 6T02/20/0T 620013
IR P-FTE0FE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-666-1€2T-0T 689 LETANI OEQ0O0THTOPH 6T0Z/20/0T ¥69001d
9628 p~GO0TTE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-665-04522-01 689 LETANT 62000TFPTOFW 6T02/20/0T ¥62004d
67 9p ¥-9660T€ 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-0TTT-0T 689 LETANT 8Z000TVIOVYW 6T0C/20/0T ¥6900L3
2L 9% 7-9660TE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-66G-0TTT-01 689 LETANT LZOOOIPTOPH 6TQZ/20/0T $6900L3
8G°€E8 P-9660T€ 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-0TTT-0T 689 LETANI 9Z000TPTOVYH 6T0Z/20/0T #6900&3
08°9G§ 7-6T60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€TF-0292-0T 889 LETANT SZOOOTPTOPH 6T0Z/20/0T ¥69001d
08799¢ F-T0009E 0000-000-000-000-00-000-62€-02vZ~0T L89LETANI $Z000TPTOFPH 6T02/20/0T $690013
LL70ZT 7-6ZE0F%E 0000-000-000-000-00~000-665-0622-01 989 LETANI €Z000TRPTIOPH 6TOZ/Z20/0T #6900L1
9€ "GV F-8660TE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-665-02TZ-0T G89LETANT ZZ000THFTIOFH 6TQC/20/0T ve90048d
99°FET F-6660TE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-08£2-01 G89LETANI TZOOOTPTOFPH 6TOZ/20/0T ¥69001d
SF L9671 P-9Z£0PE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62€-TFZT-01 Y89 LETANT 0ZO0OTVPTOVH 6T0Z/20/0T 7690013
0L°99 F-ZZE0FE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62E-TTZT-0T P89 LETANT 6T000TPTOPH 6TQZ/20/0T ¥6900L
OF " EET F-866ZTE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62£-08LT1~01 789 LETANI 8T000TFIOPH 6T0Z/20/0T 690014
09°L98'1 P-GQL0TE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62E-0TTT1-0T PBOLETANI LTO0OTPTOFPH 6T0Z/20/0T ¥69001d
06°008°1 p-F0L0OTE 0000-000-000-000~0T-000-62€-01TT-01 P89 LETANI 9T000TFIOVN 6T02/20/0T v690013
00°899°’¢ P-00L0TE 0Q000-000-000-000-00-000-62€-0T1T-0T P89 L ETANI STO0OTVTOFPH 6TOZ/20/0T p690013
0L 99 P-00L0TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6Z€-0TTTI-0T $89LETANT PTOO0TFTIOPH 6T02/20/01 $69001d
62°08 P-9T£0FE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-665-T¥Z21-01 CETOETANI CTO00TRTOFPH 6T0Z/20/0T ¥69001d
58" ZLE F-STEOPE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-66S-T¥Z1-01 ££ZYETANI ZTOO00TPTOFPH 6T0Z/20/0T #690013
S6°6L F-ZTE0¥E 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-665-TT1CT-0T CE£ZY9ETANI TIO00TPTIOFPHN B6T0C/20/0T #6900Ld
9¢- €Y F-6T1601E 0000-0Q00~000-000-00-000-£TF-0292-01 ZEZ9ETANT WI000TFPIOVH 6TOC/20/0T #6900Ld
0Z°00% F-T0009€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-62€-0Z27Z2-01 TEZI9ETANT 60000TPTOYH 6T02/20/0T #69001d
61°26 P-6ZE0PE 0000~000-000-000-00-000-665-0622-01 QEZ9ETANI 80000TFPIOFPH 6T0Z/20/0T p69001d
20" pE F-6Z€0FE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-665-0622-01 0E£Z9LTANI LOOOOTPTOFPH 6T02/20/0T p69001d
8092 F-8660TE€ 0000~000-000-000-0€-000-665-0212-0T1 62ZZ9ETANT 90000TFPTOVFN 6T02/20/0T 7690013
02 8¢¥ F-6660TE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665~08E2-0T 6ZZ9ETANI SO000TRTOVH 6T0Z/20/0T p690014
00°%eE’L ‘3unowy Yo9yd 6T0Z/20/0T :o3BQ 09D ¢ §# ITWSH TYINAd VITId - 00LLET :Iopu=A
007821 MZTIZ-29%01T IdI¥-000-000-000-00-000-21¢-29F%0-0T JFSTZ092€004d POOQOTPTOVPH 6T02/20/0T £69001d
£6°991 ¢12-29%0ST 0000-000-000-000-00-000-212-29F0-0G O¥STZ02€008E E0000TFTOFPH 6T0Z/20/0T £69004d
LOBEQL ZTZ-29v0TT 0000-000-000~-000-00-000-212-¢900-01 OFGTZ09E003E ZOO0QTPTIOFPHW 6T02/20/0T £6900Ld
Juy papusdxyg ‘N°S°¥ SPOD JUNCOOY # ®DTOAUT "ON Ood 4 uerl e3eg uex], # YOSt

abixoez

6T0Z/TE/O0T ©OF 610Z/T0/0T WOII - GNNI TVIENED - RONOW

x93 sTbhay yoouyo Butjiunoooy pungd



ucmﬁmwm PIB) 3TPRID - o

3Tsodeg 302ITA - p

|jousid -~ d

uoTjoesURI] 2TqeTiobeN-uoN sejoulq x

uoT3oEsURI], 2Tqeieg - #

92°67 7-6ZE0PE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-665-0622-0T 9790F TANI €LO00THTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0L
Z9°G8 F-6660TE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-08£2-0T S¥90FTANI ZLOOOTPTOFPH6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
ST 00€ 7-92£0vE 0000-000-000-000~0€-000-62E-TFZT-0T FF90P TANI TLO00T#TOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0LE
09°€ES P-G0LOTE 0000-000-000-000-0€E-000-62E-0TTT-0T PP90F TANI 0LOOOTHTIOFH 6T0Z/9L/0T 0TLOOLA
017198 P-F0LOTE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-62E-0TTT-0T PP90F TANT 69000TPTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0LA
OL"EEL P-00L0TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-62€-0TTT-01 PPO0FTANI 89000TFTIOPN 6TOZ/9T/0T QTLOOLI
PP-92T y-9TE0FE 0000-000-000-000-0€E-000-66G-TFCT-0T 8ZTEETANI L9000TFTIOPH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLA
69°80F% p-STEOFE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-TPZT-0T 8ZT6ETANT 99000TFTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLA
LE° 821 FP-S00TTIE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-665-0622-01 BZTAETANI G9OOOTFPIOFPW 6TOZ/2T/0T 0TLOOLS
85°£8 ¥-L660TE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-665-0TTT-01 8ZT6ETANI FOO00TPTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
657GV P~0060TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6649-06ZT-0T1 8ZTHETANT £9000TFTOFH 6T02/9T/0T 0TLO0I
6L760T P-61601€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-£T¥-029¢-01 LZTHETANT Z9000TPTOPH6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0LA
g817ES P-6Z£0%€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-66S5-0622-01 9ZT6ETANI T9000TPTOPH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
G926 7-2000SE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-665-00TE-09 SZT6ETANT 09000TPTOFH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLI
9€ "GV p-6660TE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-666-08£2-01 PZTEETANT 65000TPTOYWN 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLA
6£°G8 pP-B660TE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-665-0CT2-0T PZTGETANI 8G000TFIOFPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLI
LOTEER F-6660T€ 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-08€2-0T PZTI6ETANI LSO00TPIOPH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
£9°850'6 rjunowy jooyd 6T0Z/ST/0T :93eq Y2=9YD 7 §# ITWSY TYINTA YETIA - 00LLET :IOPUSA
00882 ¥Z1Z-2Z9%0T1T JdI49-000-000~-000-00-000-212-29%0-0T 29.2%19€0039 95000TFPTIOFH 6T0Z/ST/0T 60L001
81°€02 Z12-29v0ST 0000-000-000-000-00-000-212~-29%0-05 29LZFT9E£00TH GSO000TPTOFHN 6T0Z/ST/0T 60L00LI
GhT1L96'8 ZTZ-29%01T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2T12-29%0-01 D9LZFT9£003d PSO00TRTOPH 6TOZ/ST/0T 60L001d
S6°0LS'8 Ijunouy IOSYD 610Z/S1/0T :o3®d ADIYD SIDYORBLYOOINOS — TOOTEZ :IOPUSA
$9°00€’1 F=9Z£0FE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-62€-17ZT1-01 EZTEETANT £S000TRPTOPH 6T0Z/ST/0T 80LOOIA
0L799 F-GZEOFE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-62E-T¥CT-0T €ZT6ETANT ZG000TPIOVH 6T0Z/ST/0T 80L0OL
0L799 & pP-£ZE0PE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-6ZE-TECT-0T €ZTHETANI TS000TPTOPRBTOZ/ST/0T 80LO0L
0p €€l p=~T2£0PE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-6Z€-TT2T1-0T £ZTBETANI 0G000TPTOFPH 6TOZ/ST/0T 80L00Ld
0 €eT p-8662TE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-62€-08ET1-01 £ZTHETANT 6FO00TPIOPH 6TOZ/ST/0T 80L001d
0FP°T08°Z pP-G0L0TE Q000-000-000-000-0€-000-6Z€-0TTT-07 £ZTAETANI 8¥000TPTOPH 6TOZ/GT/0T 80LO0IE
0z-wveL’t P-¥0LOTE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-6Z£-0TTT-0T £ZT6ETANI LYOOQTETOPN 6 TOZ/ST/0T 80L00IE
0G5°pEE’T P-00L0TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-62€-0TTT-0T £ZT6ETANI 97000TFTOFPH 6TOZ/ST/0T 80L001d
90° 026 1junowy yoeyd 6T0Z/11/0T :93®d ¥OBYD A¥aIadaxd - SZIBVT :Iopu=A
90°026 dd6LFBLT 0000-9%0-000-000-00-000-000-6L%0-8L 6£000TPTOFN6T0Z/TT/0T 00L00Ld
T6°LOL'Y IJUnCWyY YooyD 6T0Z/TT/0T :®3=dg 3o9Yd "ORI ‘SIIJINESE ZUFA0DSIA - SPTOPT IOPUDA
16 LOL'Y ¥SH 6LF8LT 0000-690-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L 8C000TFTOPN 6TOZ/TT/0T 6690014
auy popuadxd *N'S°V¥ SPOD JUNOIDY §# °OToaug "ON Od # uery 23eq uexl # oSt

obIyoey

6T0Z/TE/OT ©L 6T0Z/T0/0T WOId - ANAG TYIENAD - ZDNOW

z93stbay yoou) Hburjzunoooy pung



quamied paeD FTPSID - o 31sodeq 3931%Q - p
uoTIoRSURIL aTqeT3cbaN-UON sej0usq «

0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62E-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62€-T#2T-0T
0000-000-000-000-0£-000-6Z€-T12T-0T
0000-000-000-000-0T-000-6ZE£~TTZT-0T
0000-000-000-000-0€-000-6Z€-08€T-0T
0000-000-000-000-0£~000-6ZE£-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-0T~000-6Z€~0TT1-01
0000-000-000-000-00-000-62€-0TTT-01
0000-000-000-000-0T-000-6Z€-0TTT-0T
6T0Z/SZ/0T :23ed ¥o°UD 7 §# 3ITWAY
AIIM-000-000-000-00-000-21Z2-2970-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-212-29F70-09
0000-000-000-000-00-000-2T12-29%0-01
6T0Z/9T/0T :93BQ YOOYD

0000-000-000-000-0£-000-66G-TF2T-0T
0000-000-000-000~-0T-000-665-TF2T-0T
0000-000-000-000-0€-000-66G-TTZT-0T
0000-000-000-000-0€-000-66G-0TTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-66G-0621-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-62€~02%2-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-665-0622-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-66G-00TE-0G
0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-08£2-0T
0000-000-000-000-0T-000-665-08£2-0T
0000-000-000-000-0£-000-62€-1F21-01
0000-000-000-000-0£-000-62£~-08€ET-0T
0000-000-000-000-0€-000-6ZE-2FET-0T
0000-000-000-000-0£-000-6Z€-0FTT-0T
0000-000-000-000-0T-000-62€-0TT1-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-6Z€-0TT1-0T
0000-000-000-000-0£-000-66G-1%2T-0T
0000-000-000-000-0T-000-66G-TFZT-0T
0000-000-000-000-0£-000-665-TTIZT-0T1
0000-000-000-000-00-000-€1¥-0292-01

|@jousid - d

099 FFTANI
LETEVTANE
LETEPTANI
LeTEPTANT
LeTEFPTANI
LeTEPTANI
L6TEVPTANI
LETEPTANI
LETEFPTANT

0Z8LEZOL00EH
2Z8LEZIE00EL
JZ8LE29€00Ed

€9STPTANI
£9STHPTANI
C9GTPTANI
£9GTPTANT
£9GTPTANT
Z9STPTANT
TOSTRTANI
09GTRTANT
6GSTVTANI
6SSTRTANT
BGSTFTANT
8SSTFTANI
8GGSTFTANI
8SGTVFTANI
89STPTANI
8SSTPTANI
8V90PTANI
8790PTANI
8790FTANL
L¥90FTANI

uotjoesuexy oTqeied - §

BOTOOTPTOPH 6TOZ/SZ/0T FTLOOLA
LOTOOTRTIOPN 6TOZ/GC/0T BTLOOLI
90TOOTFIOFH 6T0Z/S2/0T ¥T1L001d
SOTOOTPTOFPW 6T0Z/SZ/0T ¥ILOOL
FOTOOTFTIOPH 6T0Z/SC/0T ¥TLOOLE
£0TOOTPTIOVPW 6T0Z/SE/0T vILOOLE
ZOTOOTRPTIOPH 6T0Z/S2/0T #1LOOLd
TOTOOTPTOPH 6TOZ/SC/0T vTLOOLA
O0TOOTPTIOPW 6T0C/S2Z/0T vILOOLA

TYINIA ¥LT1IET - O00LLET :IOPUSA

66000TFTQPHN 6T0Z/62/01 £T1L00L4
B6000TPTIOFH 6T0Z/S2/0T £TL00LA
LE000TPIQOFH 6TOZ/SZ/0T £TL0O0LE

SaIYORSLYeOINOS - TOO0TEZ :IOPUSA

£6000TFTOPH 6T02/9T/0T 0TL00Ld
Z6000TFTOPN 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0Id
T6000TPTOFPN 6TOZ/9T/0T OTLOOLE
06000TRTOFPH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLA
68000TFTOPN 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLA
B8000T¥TOPHN 6TOCZ/9T/0T 0OTLOOLE
LBOOOTVYTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
98000THTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0LI
S8000TFPTOVH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
78000TF#TOPH 6TOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLI
£8000TPTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLO0IE
Z8000TFTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 0TL001d
T8000TFTOPH 6T0Z/9T/0T 01L001A
0BOO0OTRFTOVH ET0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLA
6L000TFPTOVPH6T0Z/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
8L000TPTOPH ETOZ/9T/0T 0TLOOLE
LLOOOTPTOPH 6T0Z/91/0T 0TL00LA
9L000TFTOPH 6TOC/9T/0T 0TLO0LS
SLOOOTFTOPH 6TOC/9T/0T 0TLOOLS
PLOOOTFTOFRGTOZ/9T/0T 0TLO0LA

0F"€€T 7-50L0TE
SGTL9L'T y-9Z£0pE
0L799 F-ZZ€0be
OF"€ET F-TCE0PRE
OF eeT F-866Z1t
o 108’2 P—-GS0LOTE
06°008°1 P-P0LOTE
0p°"PET'Z F-00L0TE
0F"€ECT P-FOLOTE
00°96S°TV IJUnoOWY AOBYD

007 €0¢E ¥ZTZg-¢9¥v0T1T
SF'66 FANATA L 41NN
GG E6T'F Z1Z-2¢9%01T
9Z°9T9°¢€T juncuwy Yo9yd

267091 F-9TEQVE
A4 F-GTEORE
228 F-ZTE0RE
8Z2°0¢t F-L660T¢
66°18 F-00607¢€
01002 7-10009€
LB8796T F-6CE0FE
9¢"S¥ F-2000G€
AR A 7-6660T¢C
L9 TFE F-66601E
07 L9F ‘T F-9¥E0vE
0F"EE€T F-86621¢
06L799 F-76671¢
0Z'10% ‘2 F-S0L0TE
09°L9B'T F-F0LOTE
0S°L99°T P-00L0TE
80°18 F-9TE0WE
¢9 1b p=GT1E0FE
PT 191 F-ZTEOFE
19° 1T F-6T601E
juy pepuodxs ‘N"8°¥

obxyoey

apo) IUNCODY

6T0Z/TE/0T ©OL 6TOZ/T0/0T WOTL - ONOIT TVIENTD - XONOW

I93sTbhoy yoous Hurtlunoddy pung

# @0TOAUT

"ON Od

# uUexL o3ed UBIL # IO



juswmied pIed ITPDID - o

3Tsodeqg 3°22TJ - P

ajouaxd - g

uoTiDEsUeRR] eTqerichboN-uoN s9j0usq &

uoTyjoesues] STqeieg - §

19°09%'S¥S : syDdYD TT¥ Te3IOoL puUeIn

00°0 :sjusmieg pIED ITPOID TEIOL PURID

00°0 :s3tsodeq 309xTd TEICL PURID

00°0 : sjoeyD Ie[nbod Te3lOL PUBID

T19°09%’'S¥S 1 sydeyD TENUER TEICOL PURIH

¥6°-GSSZ 1T aNNA TICUAVd-8L

8T TL8'0T aNnd IDIANES ACOI-05

6p €E€E'€2S aNOd TYIINED-0T
SL°80€ ijunowy Yooyl 6102/52/0T :23ed Io9Yyd "ONI 'SLIJENIE XHEAODSIA - SPIOFPT :IOPUlA
GL80¢€ LT60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T8-%¥152-01 NI-807990T000 6ZTO0TPIOVH 6T0Z/62/0T £2L0013
T6°LOL'Y IIURCOWY AOIYD 6T0Z/S2/0T :93BQ IOOUD *ONI ‘SIIZENId ZHFACOSIC - SYIOYT :IOpusA
T6-LOL D YSH 6LF8LT C000-690-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L 0ZTO0TFTIOVYHE6T0Z/SZ/0T LTLO0LE
S8 08Z’'6ST Ijunowy yoeyd 6102/52/01 :&3ed yD9YD WOTIEOSNOD FONVHASNI ZINNOD DNIWODXT - 059881 :IOPUSA
ZLTLY0'6 DEESTOTT S€29-000-000-000-00-000-T1Z-€GT0-0T 6TTO0TFTOFH 6T02/52/0T 91,0014
6G°FZLGT 182-29%0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-182-29%0-0T BTITOOTFPTOVPHET0Z/SZ/0T 9TLO0LE
90°L6Z 'PE D0BFOTT A¥dD-000-000-000-00-000-T112-0870-0T LTTOOTFIOPH 6T0Z/SC/0T 91L0013
ZE"61Z728¢€ 1TZ-Z9%0TT 000D-000-000-000-00-000-T1TZ2-2970-0T - 9TTOOTPTOFPH 6TOZ/GZ/0T 9TL00LI"
19°€92/01 TTZ-29F0ST 0000-000-000-000-00-000-TT2-29¥70-0G STTOQTBTOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T 9TLO0OLA
T AR SN A DEEGTOTIT SE0€8-000-000-000-00-000-TTZ-€GT0-0T PTTO0OTPTOPH 6T02/G2/0T 9TL00L
90°02Z6 ijunowy IOIYD 610Z/SZ/0T :®3Bd IOOUD AV4ALYIdXE - SZT8FPT - TIOPUSA
907026 dA6LFYLT 0000-970-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L ETT00TPTIOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T STLO0L
SV GLG LT Igunowy IOSYD 6T02/G2/0T :93=d YO9YD SISYDESLyS0INos - TOQIEC :IOPUSA
0G°000°T P-9Z£0%E 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62€-TF2T-0T 09977 TANI ZITOOTPIOPW 6T0Z/GZ/0T FTLOOL
0L PEL'T F~G0L0TE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-62€-0TTI~0L 0997 F TANI TTTO0TPTOPH 6T0OZ/SC/0T $TL00IA
057899 °¢ #-p0LOTE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-62€-0TTI-0T 0997 F TANI OTTOQTRIOPH 6T0C/SC/0T ¥#1L00LA
02°L90°1 P-00L0TE 0000-000-000-000-00-0060-62€-0TTT-0T 0997 FTANI 60T00TPTIOVH 6T0C/G2/0T #TLO0OLA
Jmy popuadxdg NS¢ SPOD JUNOCIDY # SDToaujx TON Od # Uexl ojeq uely i Yoot

obxxoes

6TOZ/TE/QY ©L 6T0Z/T0/0T WOXI - (NN TVHANID - ZONOW

I93STDHOY oayo burtjunoosoy pung



Juswled pIed ITPSID - o

3Tsodeqg 309ITQ - P

ejousaqd -
uoTIoRsuURI], 2TqeT30bON-UON so30uad x

d

uotjoesURI], STqeied - §

oV 029'6- : syoeyd TTVY Te3lel PUBRID

00°0 :suewleg pae) 3TPSID [EIOL PUBID

00°0 :s3Ts0dsq joeaTg TeIOL PUBRID

00°0 : syoayo aernbey TejOol pPUBRID

ov° 029 6- 1 syoeyD Tenuel TEIOL PUBID

oV 029’'6- aNnd TVIANFD-0T
OL €18’ L- 1jumnony Yooy 6T0C/S2/0T :93=d IO9YD SHOIAYES TYIONYNIZ XOWEX - QTCEST IOPUSA
257 00¢€- Z090TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-27¥-0T11-01 L6LGBLT Z100022Z0FW 6T0Z/SZ/0T SELOSO
257 00¢€~ ZOEOTE 0000-000-000-0E0-0T-000-27F-0TTT1-0T L6LS6LT 110002220V H 6T0Z/SC/0T GELOSO
85" T06- ZOV0TE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-2FF-QTTIT-0T LELSELT 0T000Z2Z0FW 6TOZ/SZ/0T GELOGO
88" 106- Zp20TE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-2FP-0TTI-0T LBLSEBLT 60000ZZ20FPN 6T0Z/SZ/0T GELOSO
657106~ OTTZIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-ZFFP-0TTI-0T L6LSBLT 80000Z2Z0FH 6T02/S2/0T SELOSO
90°109- FZOTEE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2FF-0¥52-01 L6LSELT LO000ZZZOVH ATOZ/SZ/0T SELOSO
Z5°00€- Z090TE 0000-000-000-090-01-000-ZF¥~0TTT-0T 62286LT 9000022Z0FR6T0Z/GZ/0T SE£L0SO
ZS 00g- ZOEO0TE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-2F7P-0TTT-01 62286LT S0000ZZ20PH6T0Z/GZ/0T SELOSO
8G°T06~- ZOFOTE 0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-2F¥-0TTT-0T 62Z86LT y0000ZZZ0PH 6T0Z/GZ/0T SELOSO
86°T06- Z¥ZOTE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000~-ZF7-0TTT-0T 62Z86LT £0000ZZZ0FH 6T0Z/S2/0T GELOSO
6G"T06- QTTZTIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000~Z2FF-0TTT-0T 6Z286LT Z0000Z220FH 6102/52/0T SELOSO
90" 109- FZO0TTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2FF-0%52-0T 62286L1 T0000ZZZ0FPH 6T0Z/S2/0T SELOSO
00 pEC~ rjunouwy Y0eYo — 6TO0Z/6Z/0T :93BQ YDOUD T # ITWSN s ITILNC KMIALIVE CIVTIIM - 00¥6VPZ :ICPUSA
00°pEZ- 6E£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-01 SIIMILIVI TO000E920FPH 6TOZ/90/TT £TL0SO
oL ZeEv' 1~ 1junoury Yooyo 610Z/62/01T :@3eq ¥oeyDd T # ITWSY INYAWNOD TLLAZYD-NAS - 0G0GEZ TOpu=A
0L P1E- SZ80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-69G-0T€Z-0T PTLOBO S0000LZZ0YN 6TOZ/0E/0T 89050
0L 0LT- ZI9LEFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6FG-TISZ-0T 9z02¥ F0000LZZ0PH 6T0Z/0E/0T  #89050
08°T6T- £ET62ZE 0000-000-000-000-00-600-6%G-0GZE-0T 06€9LL £0000L220FH 6T0Z/0E/0T ¥89060
LT 0vZ- Z9LERE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6¥S-11SZ-0T Zvr190 Z0000LZZ0¥VH 6TOZ/0E/0T 89050
£E6TG- GZ80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6%G-0TEZ-0T ZrRT90 TO000LZZ0PH 6TOZ/0E/0T ®890%50
00 0VI- Ijunowy yO9YD 6102/62/0T :°23BQ Yo9YD ¥ # ITWRY TYAILSHEd HIVLS TIV YIWd - QTLLOZ :TIOPUSA
00°0%T- Q0EP0TE 0000-000-000~0F0-0T-000-0T8B-0TTT-0T OLLSPT 90000LZZ0PH 6TOZ/0E/0T 169040
Juy pepusdxy ‘N"S'Y IPOD JUNODDY § o0TOAUT "ON Od §# uexl o3eg ULl # Yo

obaxyoey

6T0Z/TE/0T ©L 6T0Z/T0/07 WOXI - ONAI TEIANAD IIDTI

I93sTbay yooyn Hutjunoodoy pund



juswied pIed 3ITPSID -

a3tsodog 3093Tq - ) ajous1d - g
uoT3ioesuex] oTqeTlIcboN-ucN s2j0uRd »

uoTyoesuel] =2Tqelied -

TL°000’'2Z- aNna TEIANTO-0T
TL 000'¢C- ijunowy AOIYD 6T0Z/52/60 :938Q ¥0ayD T # ITw=Y SADIAYES YHSWIAMEYD - GLITPPC - IOPUA
00°GL- YTT0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-019-0212-0T ¥916 0E£0000Z 0£000FPTZOFH 6T0Z/S2/0T TGOS0
00 0G- PTTOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-019-0212-01 £800 0EE00002 62000F 20PN 6TOC/SGC/0T 105050
00°00T- YTITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-019-0212-0T 609G 0EEO000Z B8ZOOOFPTZOFPW 6T0Z/S2/0T TGOS0
00°GL- PTITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E£-000-019-02T12-0T LG86 0€£00002 LZ000FTZOPH 6TOZ/G2/0T 1HS0OSO
ZLT9GT- 9T6E£PE 0000-000-000-0Z0-0€-061-0T9-0612-01 1960 96200002 9Z000FTZOPW 6T0Z/G2/0T T#S0S0
00 65~ PTIIOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€£-000-079-0212-01 0S8L 0££00002 GZ000VT20FPH 6T0Z/S2/0T TrSOS0
00°GP- FTTI0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0212-0T SE8L OEEQ000C $PZ000PTZOPH 6T0Z/GZ/0T TESOSO
00" G- PTITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0T19-0Z12-0T £8VT 0££0000Z €20007PTCOPM 6T0Z/SZ/0T T¥S0S0
00°GL~ PITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-019-0212-01 123 ¢ 0E£00002 ZZO00FTZOYH 6T0C/SZ/0T 195050
00°GL- FITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T19%-0212-07 9TH0 0EE0000Z TZ000FTZOPW 6TOZ/SZ/0T THS0GO
00°6- PTTOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-019-0CTZ-0T TISLY 0EENO00Z 0Z000PTZOVYHW 6T0Z/GZ/0T TRSOSO
00"G~ PTTIOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-019-0212-0T 8L9% 0E£E0000Z 6TO00RPTZOVH 6T0Z/GZ/0T THSOSO
00°G- PITCIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-019-0212-0T G6GP 0E£0000Z 8TO00FTZOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T TPSOSO
00-G- PTIOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-019-0212-01 AR A Q0EE0000C LIO00FPTZO0FPW 6T10Z/SZ/0T T1S0S0
00°5- PTITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-019-0212-01 BRED 0£E£0000C 9TO00FTZOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T 1TFS0S0
00°G- PTIOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E€-000-0T9-02T12-0T i:x44 0EE0000C STO00FTZOVPH 6T0Z/52/0T TBES0SO
00°G- PITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0Z12-0T 1810 0EE0000Z PTO00RTZOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T TPS0S0
00°S- PTITOTE G000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0T9-0212-01T 600F 0£€0000Z €TO00FTZOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T 195060
00°G- PTITOTE 0000-000-000-0TO0-0€-000-0T9-0Z2TZ-0T 8z6¢ 0E€0000Z ZTO00FTZOPRN 6TOZ/SZ/0T T1#5050
00°6- PTIOTE 0000-000-000-0TQ-0E£-000-0T9-0C1Z-0T1 GP8E 0££00002 TTO00FTZOFPH 6TOZ/GZ/0T TESOSO
00°GL~- FIIOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-02T2-0T 0ESY DEE0000Z OTO00FTZOFPH 6T0Z/S2/0T TBSOSO
00°62- PTTOTE 0000-000-000-CT0-0€-000-0T9-02T2Z-0T GSTO 0£E£0000Z 60000F¥TZ0FH 6TQZ/SZ/0T TEBS0S0
00"6sZ- FPTITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-02TZ-0T 8%10 0S£€0000Z 80000PTZOPH 6T0Z/SZ/0T TPSOSO
9L°921- 0Z-TT6EFE 0000-000-020-000-00-2EF-0T9-0TTT-0T €STL 86200002 LOOOOPTIZOVPH 6T0Z/S2/0T TPG0G0
06 ZrL- 666666 dSNS-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0085-0T £€E6 L6Z00002 90000PTZ0VH 6TOE/S2/0T 1vS60%0
00°00T- 6ZZTTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-018-TLZZ-0T 618L SO000FPTZOPN 6T0Z/SZ/0T T1PSOSO
SLTTE- 88LTITE 0000-000-£20-000-00-000-059-0¢22-01 BLGE PO000PTZOPH 6T0Z/GZ/0T T1¥S060
00" FE- ZOLOTE 0000-000-€£20-000-00-000-8FE-0TTT-01 £929 £0000PTIZ0FPH 6T0Z/9Z/0T TESOSO
667 E- 8T-8100FE€ 0000-000-000-000-00-T68-019-9¢¢1-01 9£98 Z0000FPTZ0PN 6T0OE/SE/0T  TESOSO
66" F- dS09%0TE 0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-0T9-GCZT-0T LFOL TO000PTZOPHW 6TOC/SZ/0T TFSOSO
jwy popuadxyg ‘N'S'Y 2pOYH JUNODOY # ®@OTOAUT oN Od # uUell 93 Ul § oS

obxyoey

TPSOS000 #30oud ybnoxur 1T¢S05000 #AOSUD
6T0Z/0E/60 OL 6T0Z/T0/60 WOII - QNOJ TYHENED LIDIL

I93sTboy Yyoay) burtjunoody pung



juswieg pIed ITPRID - o 3tsodeq 309ITd - p 230ud1g - g uoT3oesuex] =Tqeled #
uotioesuel] aTgqeTiobaN-uoN sa30udQd &

IL 000°2- s syo2YD TITY IBIOL pueis
00°0 rsjuswieg pIe) FITPRID TeIOL PuUBRID
00°0 :s3150deq 3I09ITA TEICL PUEBRID
00°0 : syoayn xeTnbay TeIOL PUBRIH
TL°000°2~ I SYORYD Tenusl TeIOL pURId
auy poepuadxy NSV IPOD IUNODOY # eoTOoAUT TON Od # uexl o3eq uexl # Yoo
TPS0S000 #¥o2ud ubnoIyl TPS0S000 #AO9UD
obxyoezy 6T0Z/0€/60 © 6T0Z/TO/60 WOXI - QMY TVHENAD IIDTS

I93sTboy yoou)d DButjunoosoy pung



juswmiegd pIed ITPSID - 5

atsodeg 309ITQ - p

ajousxd - g

uoT3oesURIL STqelied -

uotTloesURI], oTaeTiIobeN-ucy sojoued &

LE TEZ IdO6LFBLT 0000-0£0-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L ZO00OTEZOPD 6T0C/62/0T 2zL8SO
09°SIV'T junowy YOIYD 61T02/62/0T :93ed YOSUD SHA-GYH - SLTI09T :IopueA
09°STF'T Id06LF8LT 0000-0£0-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0~8L TO000TEZOFO 6T0Z/62/0T 1ZL8SO
¥0-LYL junouwry Yooy 6102/62/0T :93%a ¥o8UD I §# 3ITWSY SUEMOS EANTTIYD - OTELIT :Iopusp
FOTLEL Id06LF8LT 0000-0£0-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L FO000TEZ0VO 6T02/62/0T 0ZL850
00°968°S 1junomy oYY 6T02/SZ/0T 930 ¥O9UD T ¢ ITWwoH NOINA IIQH¥D SYEHOVAL IdSKM - 0080GZ :Iopuaa
00°965°¢g OOIM6LFSLT 0000-920-000-000~00-000-000-6L¥0-8L TTO0066TOFD 6T0Z/EC/0T 8TL8SO
¥6° 262 :junomy YO9YD 6T0Z/S2/0T :93eqa ¥ooyd T # ITWSY NOIIVONAE J0 ENIWIYVYAAI SO - PI9SZPZ S IOPUDA
k6262 FASN6LEFELT 0000-ZLO0-000-000-00-000-000-6L70G-8L 0TO0066T0FPD 6TQZ/E2/0T L1L8S0
08°£8¢€ iJUNOWY Yo8yD 6T0Z/G2/0T :93eQ ¥O°UD T # ITWSA ¥VEHd - §29L0Z :3I0pUIA
08-£8€ YAHdGLEBLT 0000-0S0-000-000-00-000-000-6L%0-8BL S000066T0RPD6T0Z/EZ/0T 911850
86 €£2£°02 junowy JoeYD 6102/52/0T :®3eq ¥09Yd T # ITWSA XYL TWOONI TOOHDS ¥ TYAIDINOW - 008002 :IOPUSA
B6E£ZEL 0 DOTELEELT 0000-6Z0-000-000-00-000-000-8LF0-8L 8000066T0FPD 6T02/€2/0T STLBSO
89°898°'2 Ijunowry Yo9Ud 6102/8Z/0T :®3ed IO9YD ’:00 "SNI HAIT TYNOIIUN NOSIOWW — BSL68T :IOPUSA
89°895°¢ arllei¥8LT 0000-9L0-000-000-00-000-000-6LV0-8L 9000066T0FD 6TOZ/E2/0T ©TLESO
00" 09 Ijunowy YOayd 6T0Z/SZ/0T :®@3eq o8yl T §# JITuA AVM JELINN DONIWODXT - 0S688T :IOPUIA
00°09 AN6LF8LT 0000-ZF0-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L LO00066TOPD 6T0Z/E2/0T €TL8SO
00°289 jjunoury JOI[YD 6T0Z/62/0T :®3ed YO9UYD NOIIVWANAOA NOIIYONAHE WY THOHS AESYHAr - 0S0SLT :IOPUSA
00° 289 JadeLv8LiT 0000-490-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L 6000066T0FD 6T0Z/EZ/0T 21L850
¥8°6S rjuncwy ¥o3YD 6T02/S2/0T :®3ed YO°UYD WINOYM FITOL ‘YAWSL - €G6VLT  :IOPUSA
78 66 YASLGLFRLT 0000-9€0-000-000-00-000-000-6L%0-BL FO000066TORPD 6T0Z/EC/0T TTLESO
SZ ILL'TE rgunowy Joeyd 6T0Z/GZ/0T :33eq IO9YD £ §# 3ITwey aNnd TYIANAD QS¥YSL - GZEVLT :IOPU=A
GEELE NISAGLFPSLT Q000-GL0-000-000-00-000-000-6LV0-8L £000066TOFD 6TOZ/EZ/0T 0TLESO
06°L6ETE ISZT6LF8LT 0000-L50-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L Z000066T0FD 6T0Z/E2/0T 0TL850
90" OV junomy o9YD - GT0C/SEZ/0T :93eqQ ¥09yd 1 §# ITWeH €T TIONNOD TNOSAY - 0SZTI0T :IopusA
90" F0Pb dD6LFBLT 0000-£20-000-000-00-000-000-6LFP0-8L TO00066T0FPD 6T0Z/E€EZ/0T 604850
00°9vs’S junowmy Yo9YD 6T0Z/TIT/0T :93eQ ¥VOyD T § ITWSY NOINN IIQTED SHEFHOVIEL LASHM - 0080GZ :IOPusp
00"9F5 ‘S OJIM6LFBLT 0000-920-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L FO000GETOFD 6102/60/0T ROLBSO
¥6°Z6¢ Ijunowy Yooy 6T0Z/TI1/0T :93eqQ YoYDL T §# ITwsy NOIIWONdI J0 INTALYYATEAd S0 - ¥9GZhZ I IOPUSA
76262 JASN6LPBLT 0000-Z2L0-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L CO00D0SETOFDO 6T0Z/60/0T £0L850
¥8° 69 Iqunowy }ooyd 6T0Z/TT/0T :23BQ ¥P9YD WANOYM TITOL ‘YAYSL - €56WLT 1 IOPUSA
F8°6G YASL6LP8LT 0000-9€£0-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L Z0000SETOFPO 6T0Z/60/0T 20LBGO
90 " FOv rjunowy Yooyd 6T0Z/TL/0T :93eQ ¥PoYD T # ITWoH €1 TIDNNOD TAWDSIY - 0GZTOT IOPUSA
90" %0¥ ao6LF8LT 0000-£20-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L TOO00SETOFD 6T0Z/60/0T TOLBSO
oy pepuadxym N8V BSPOD IUNODDY ## SoTOAUT "ON Od # uexg a3eq ueIl §# Yoo

abxyoey

6T0Z/TE/0T ©L 610Z/T0/0T WOII - TIOYKYd LIHIA

I93sTtbay IooyH burtjunoooy pung



Juewieg pIe) ITPIID - o 3tsodag 399ITQ - p @jouexd - g uoTjoesuex] aTqedea - §
uoTjoesuer] aTqerjoboN-uoN sojouad s

LL VEB'OL : s)yoaYyd TIV TEIOL PUERID

00°0 :gquamieg paed ITPRID TEIOL pueRid

00°0 :s3Tsodog 309ITQ TEICL PURID

LL ¥EB'OL : syoeyp aernbay Tejol puexn

00°0 :  sYyPRYyD Tenuel Te3jol puexd

LL PEB'OL aNnd TIOUAVd~BL
VL9282 junowy Yo9YD 6T0Z/6¢/0T :®3eg YoOUd 1 # ITUY dTHSNMOL MIZED ENId - SLLZIZ :IOpuU3A
£E9° - A9Z0FBLT 0T00-000-000-000-00-000-000-Z0F%0-8L £0000TECOFPD 6T0Z/62/0T ZZLBGO
Jquy popusdxg "N°S°'Y PO JIUNOIIY § SoTOAUI C*ON Od # uexl 93ed Ul # JO9T

obxyoez 6I02/TE/OT ©I 6T0Z/T0/0T Wexd - TIOHEAYE LIDIA

I93sTbhay yooay) burtjunoddy pung



juewdAeg pIel ITP3ID - o

3Tsodaq 3I09ITA - p

@joudxg - g

uoTjoRsURI], STqeT3obaN-UON s23j0usg x

uotjoesuer], aTqeled - §

62 67V 'Z dANN8LFRLT 0000-ZE0-000-000-00-000-000-8L70-8L LZTO0TPTIOFH 6TOZ/0E/0T TZL00Ld
01" 8% jjunonry osyD 6T0Z/6Z/0T :23Bd YO2YD SdLA" - C06TPT -ICPUIA
Zl°6 ZLF8LT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-2L70-8L 9ZTO00TPTOPH 6T0C/62/0T 02ZL00L
86" 8¢ ZLP8LT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-2LF0-8L GZTOOTPTOPM 6TOC/62/0T 0ZLOOLE
GG ZV0'6T Jjunouyy Yo9upD 6T0Z/0E/0T :°3ed HOSYD SHQYL-T — 096TFT :IOPUSA
66°Z¥0'61 IVLIS8LPRLT 0000-T£0-000-000-00-000-000~-8LP0-8L FZTOOTPTOPH 6TOZ/0E/0T 6TLOOLE
G2 LOL’0ST ijunowy Yooy 6T0Z/82/0T :®3®Q YO2UD SdIIT - 006TIPT :IOPUSA
BV LL6 LT ZLF8LT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-2L70-8BL CZTO0OTRTIOPH 6T0C/82/0T 8TLO0LE
BZ 698'9L ZLFBLT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-2LP0-BL Z2ZT00TRIOVPH 6T0Z/82/0T 81L0014
8% 098768 daIBLFPBLT 0000-8Z0-000-000-00-000-000-8LP0-8L TZTO0O0TFTOPH 6T0Z/82/0T 8TL00LA
SV VOL LT IIUNOWY  ¥oISUD 6T0Z/PZ/0T :@3eg ¥O9YD SYv¥dE - £008¥T :-IOPUSA
ST ROL LT £0FPBLT 0000-£0F-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L 96000TFPTOPHW 6102/ ¥Z/0T 2TLOOLA
91°'6FC'T IJuUmoury YooUD 6102/¥Z/0T :®3ed IO3YD ZIID - 009ECT :IOPUSA
00°69¢ dsZt 6LF78LT 0000-6G0-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L S6000TPTOFPN6TOZ/FPC/0T TTLOOLE
91" k88 JGZT 6L78LT 0000-850-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L P6000TFPTOPH 6T0Z/P2/0T TTLOOLE
€6 "EEE IJUnoWY YOIYD 6T0Z/TIT/0T :93BQ YoOUD TYIONYNII YXOA - 0060TE :IOPUDA
§27091 TLFOTT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TL¥0-01 SHPO00TPIOFPH 6T0Z/TT/0T £0LOOLE
897 €87 TLH8LT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TLP0-8BL PPOQ0TPTIOFPH 6TOZ/TT/0T LOLOOLE
L9°890°6T junomy YoIYD 6T0Z/9T/0T :93eq IO9YD SEHAIL-F - 096TIFT :IOPUSA
L9°890°61 I¥LIS8LESLT 0000-T£0-000-000-00-000-000-8L¥0-8L EV000TVTIOVPH 6TOZ/9T/0T ZoL0o0LA
T8°9€L'0ST ;j3unowry  YosSud 6T0Z/ST/0T :93ed YoOyDd SALAT - 006TIVPT :IOPUSA
€Z°LT10'81 ZLY8LT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000~-2L¥0-8L ZFO00THTOPH 6TOZ/ST/0T T0L00LS
0Z°6€0°LL ZLF8LT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-2L70-8L TFOOOTPTOPH 6TOZ/ST/0T TOLOOLA
8€£°089°GS adABLFBLT 0000-820-000-000-00-000-000-8LF0-8L OFQO0TPTOPR 6TOZ/ST/0T TOLOOLE
SY ¥Z8 LT Ijunowy YoIyd 6T0Z/0T/0T :®3ed ¥°o9UD SUYYdd - £008BPT :ICPUSA
SHP FZ8°LT £0FBLT 0000-£0F-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L 9E000TFPTOPW 6TOZ/0T/0T L6900La
9T 6%¥Z'1 Jjunowy yoayd 6T0Z/0T/0T :®3®d YO°9YD ZIdD - 009EZT -XOPUdA
00°99¢€ aszZI 6LFB8LT 0000-6G0-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L GEQCOTFTOPW 6T0Z/0T/0T 9690014
91" ¥88 JdGZT 6LPBLT 0000-8S50-000-000-00-000-000-6L70-8L PEOOOTPTOPH 6TOZ/0T/0T 969001d
99°096°'L6 Jjunowmy YoIayd 6T0Z/0T/0T :®3=a ¥OSUYD T §# ITWwOH S9dESd - 0009T¢ :IOpU=A
GS° TL9LE TLPBLT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TL?0-8L CE000TPIOVH 6T0Z/0T/0T 5690014
TT1°68¢ SdelP8LT 0000-0%0-000-000-00-000-000-6LF0-8L CEOQOTPTIOPH 6TOZ/0T/0T S690013
BE°988°6T rIunowy Yo9YD 6T0C/Z0/0T :®3ed YO°UYD SEATIL-F - (Q96IVI :IOPUSA
8£°9887'6T I¥1S8LF8LT 0000-TE0-000-000-00-000-000-8L70-8L TOCOOTPIQPH 6T0Z/20/0T 2690014
juy pepuadxg ‘NS W PPN IUNODOY # ®oTOAUT oM Od § UBIL S3ed UBIL # YOI

ohxyoes

6T0Z/TE/0T ©L 6TOZ/TO/0T WOII - TIOHA¥YE LIDIA

Io3sTbhay Yo=2y)d Dbutjunoosoy pung



Jjuswieg pIes 3TpeId - 5

VZ E9E
rroeol
087661
G976
5976
6Z°6vv’e

SL”
00°
00"
60"
SL”

90"
69’

£€9'86Y
0
0
0
££9’' 86y

0ZE'86%
£1IE

1junoury YoaYD

TLROTT
TLPBLT

:junouy YO9YD

IYLSBLTBLT

:3unowy  yooYd

3Tsodeq 309xTd - p ajousag - g
UOT3OBSUERIY STYETICOON-UON S9j0ua(q &

: s)YdeYD TV T=4°L puead
isjusmAeg pIed JFTPRID TEIOL PURID
:s3Tsodag J09ITG TEIOL PUBRID
sypay) IeTnbasy TeloL pueld
S)YoOYD Tenuel Telof PURID

aNad TIOYKYd-8L
aNNd TYIANID-0T

6T0Z/8Z/0T :93Ed YO9UD
0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TLP0-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TLPQ-8L
6T0Z/TE/0T :93Bd XO3YD
0000-TEC-000-000-00-000-000-8L70-8L
6T0Z/0E€/0T :93eq ¥o3YD

uoTjoRsURI], aTqRied - §

TYIONYNIA YAOA - Q060TIE - IOPUSA

ZETOOTPTIOVW 6TOZ/8Z/0T S2L00Ld
TETOOTPTOPH 6TOC/82/0T $ZL00LT
SAAIL-E - 096TIVT :IOPUSA

O£TOOTPTOPW 6TOZ/TE/OT ¥2L00Ld
XYL DN - 00LTIpE :IOpPUeA

Juy pepusdxy

obxyoez

N'B°¥

9poD JUNOIOY # @0TOAUT

6TOZ/TE/OT ©1 6T0Z/T0/0T WOTI - TICHAYd LIS

xo3stbhoy jyooyy HBuTjunoooy pung

TON Od

# eIl o3eg wexr] # Yoat



uctjoesuery aqelded - §

juowmdieg pIed JITPeId - o 3Tsodeqg 309ITd - p ojoulIg - g

uoTjoesuex] aTqeTicbeN-uoN sejousd i

6E L P0S09€ 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-019-TTZT-01 8L8%1220 8P0000TEQFPO 6TOZ/8T/TT 99L050
Zv°09¢ :3UNOWY }oeyD 6T02/92/1IT :93ed 0°UdD T # ITu&y ONI SEIXTVIDIAS ONIGWNTE LSTH - 0GZETT IOpu=A
ck 09t 6E60TE Q000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0292-0T L6STT6S £Z0000TE0PD 6TOZ/B8T/TT G9L0GO
I8°1 Ijunouwy }o9yD 6T02/92Z/1T :93ed IO3UD INTHETINOT INVEINYLSTE SEC - TI6TIT :Iopuada
8" 1 8T6ZTE 0000-000-SZ0-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0FET-0T 826€Z1 SSH0006T LTOQ00TEQOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT ©OLOSO
00°00S°L ‘junoury YOo9Y3  6T0Z/9Z/TT  *93=A IOSUD T  # ITWeH dTI ‘ESOVM MOHOMIA XTIIL WIMVY - 00V60T :Iopuaa
00°00%°L 6T80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€€-0T€Z-0T 06FL0STLE ZZ0000TECPOD 6T0Z/BT/TT £9L0S0
00°5ZS 3umowy  Yo9YD 6T0Z/92/TT :93%eqQ 09D T § ITWSY ONI OFAIA-OLOHd H % 9 ~ 0G060T :IOPU3A
007929 8L6ZTE 0000-000-620—-0T0-0€-000-0T79-08CT-01T ZFPZFOGEST £6£0000Z P0000E6Z0F T 6TOZ/80/1T 2Z9L0G0
9L 796 € rjunowy  ¥o9Yyd 6I0Z/92/TIT :93®Q A°24D T §# 31w *ONI TIYIONUNIE d¥VIANTd - STI8B80T :IOpPu=A
0E" LSBT 8L621E 0000-000-S20-0T0-0€-000-0T9-08€1-0T FPEECZ0-TT6T £ZF0000Z SO00QTTEOFPT 6TOZ/6T/TT TOLOSO
£1°€9¢€ 8L6ZTE€ 0Q000-000-GZ20-0T0-0E-000-0T9-08ET-01 Z6FEZ0-TTOT OFPF0000Z BPOOCOTTIEOPT6TOZ/6T/TT 19L0S0
60°ETT Z2Z90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-0T9-0292-01 GoOVEZO-TT6T 9ZT0000Z Z0000CTEOVPI6T0Z/8T/TT 19L0%0
oL 8L ZZ90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-019-029¢-0T LESEZO-TT6T 9ZT0000Z TO0DO0TIEORDI 6T0Z/8T/1T T19L0S0
£ES°BFP’Z BLEZTE 0Q000-000-920-0T0-0€-000-019-08€T-0T TZ9020-0T6T ZLEOD00Z €0000E£620FT6T0C/80/TT T9L0S0
6L792L BL6EZTE Q000-000-GZ0-0T0-0£-000-0T9-08ET-0T 0Z29020-016T 89¢0000¢ Z0000EGZOPTIOTOZ/B80/TT T9LOGO
s0"82 GETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-012-0292-01 FTOTZ0-0T6T 9ZTO000Z 89000LS20FD6T0C/T0/TT T9LOSO
£E"9 6TEO0TE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-01T2-0292-01 LBLTIZO-0T6T 9ZT00002Z L9000LSZOFPD 6TOQZ/TO/TT T9LOSO
78°¢1 82Z01€ 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-0T9-0792-0T F¥SZZ0-TI6T 9ZT0000Z 99000LGZ0¥26T0Z/T0/TT T9L0SO
08°88€ Ijunowy yooyd 6T0Z/92/TIT :23BQ YooUD [ §# ITUOY SHDIAYIS ONILOWEINOD DIDOT JIAIWWOLAY - 0TISG80T :I0pusA
08°88¢ TZFP0OTE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-0£%-0292-01 6F¥192 TZO0OOTEOPD 6T0Z/8T/1T 09L0SO
9E"TTIT 1junowy Joeyd 6T02/92/TT :°3®Q A23YD VALSNUENIY UNITFHS — 8TOLOT IOPUSA
9€° 11T WLZ9ETE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-T19S-1L22-0T ITIW HONIYIINQOD FOO00LGZOPD 6TOZ/TO/TT 6SL0S0
VE'ET ijunocwy JoeYyD 6102/92/TT :93ed I°O9YD NOSHIANY ZEOVLIS - SPIO0T :IOPUSA
FETET WRTOTTIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-T85-0%12-0T AOVATIN ~ £0000LG20FD6T0Z/TO/TT B8SLOSO
90°86T Ijunouy jo9yD 6T0Z/9Z/1I1T :93€d Yo3YD NOSHHEANY ZWIWYLI - GETIS0T :IOPUSA
90°861 GEGERE 0000-000-020-000-0T-06£-085-0TTT-0T €WIEY IONIAIINOD Z0000LSZ0PD 6T0Z/TO/TT LGLOSO
00°00G6 ' TT IJUNOWY  YOSYD 6102/92Z/1T :°3ed ¥OoOUD TNATIAVYES ¥ LHOTHE SONIHL TIV - OSYEQT - JIOPUSA
00°008 1T 0Z2-9S00FE 0Q000-000-0Z0-000-0T-LT1Z2-668-L08T1-0T ?0-0€02610Z TO0000LGZOFPD 6TOZ/TO/TT 96L0S0O
00" vZ9 ijunouy Yooud 6T10Z/9Z/TT :®3eqQ ¥034YD I § ITWSH AIVITIT O¥/eqp "ONI ‘TINTOLIASSY — 0LZTOT :IOPUIA
00°621 0ZT-08%0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-02T-000-08F0-CT TBSEEDT Z£Z0000Z €0000TTEQPI6T0Z/6T/TT GSL0S0
0062t 0Z1-08%¥0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-02T-000-08F0-0T 66BEERT Z£Z0000Z Z0000TTEQPIGINZ/B6T/TE SSLOSO
007621 0ZT-08%0TT Q000-000-000-000-00-021-000-08F0-0T TeChERT ZEZ00002 TOOQOTIEORTIGTOC/6T/TT SGSLOSO
Q0°LEZ 0ZT-08F0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-0CZ1-000-08F0-0T ZEITEFRT ZEZO0000C TOOQOEBZOPT 6TOC/BO/TT 6SLOGO
Jmy papusdxyg *N'§8°% SPOD IUNOIDY # SoOToAuUT “ON Od # uex], e3eg UBIL # Yoo

obaxoes

6T0Z/92/TT ©1 6T0Z/9Z/1T WOIJ - QNI TEJENID LIDTI4

Tz93sTbaY ¥oayo Hurtjunoodoy pung



jusmied pIe)d IIP2I) - o jtsodeqg 309ITg - p sjoudagd - 4 uoTjoesuex) oTqeied - §#
ucTjoesuel], STqeTicboN-uUON sojouaq x
P976LE 8220T€ 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-0T9-0292-01 6G99GANT 8ET0O000Z LOODOOTECQFD6T0Z/8T/TT SLLOSO
SLTLEE'T 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-01 ELG9GANT TEE0000Z ZTO00E620FT6T0C/80/TT SLLOSO
00° 0SS IJIUNOWY YOSYD 6T0Z/92/1T :®3BQ }29YD ONINGVYAT ¥ ONIHOVAL NO YAINID - 0SZVZT :-I0PUSA
00°9LT 968€FE 0000-000-020-000-0T-06€-079-0T11-0T €LETOTLD £FP0000Z 62Z000TTEOPT6TOZ/6T/TT ¥LLOSO
00°6LC 968€FE 0000-000-020-000-0T-06E-0¥V9-0TTT-0T PSETOTLD 62700002 9€000€6Z0F T 6T0C/80/TT ®LLOSO
0S°9T 1junowy JOoaud 6T02/9Z/1T :93ed YOooUud T # 3JITway SHITdANS TOOHDS FAYISYD - (09EECT - IOopuU=A
0G°9T 666666 dSNS-000-000-000-00-000-019-0086-01 L5218 27000002 90000TTEQOPT 6TO0Z/6T/TT €LLOSO
00°0ST Ijunowy Jo9YD 610Z/92/T1T :9®3ed ¥oeyd FAYSHYITIYD - L6SZZT -IOPUSA
00°06T PTITZTIS 0000-000-G20-0T0-0€-000-0T9-08E2-0T SLEETE TZ¥00002 TTIQ00E6ZOPTI6TOZ/B80/TT ZLLOGO
85 °8LL ;3unomy YosSyp 6T02/92/TT :®3ea ¥OoOUD T §# JITweH TIVMMIVH SATMOLLOG — O0TTZT :IOPUIA
AR, ZZ90T€ 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-0T2-0292-01 rE889 LZT0000Z 900000TE0PD 6T0Z/8T/TT  TLLOSO
¢k 8T 82Z0TE 000Q0-000-000-020-0£-000-019-0292-01 PERGD LZT0O0002 SOQQ00TEQOFPD 6TOZ/B8T/TT TLLOSO
1 AR SETOTE 0000-000~000-010-0€-000-019-0292-01 P1#69 LZTO000Z FO0000TEQOFPD 6T0NZ/8T/TT TLLOSO
965071 6£60T€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T19-029¢-0T TERBY LZT0000Z £00000TE0PD 6TOZ/8T/TT  TLLOSO
66762 8L62TE 0000-000-520-0T0-0£-000-0T9-08£T-01 20L69 GLZO000Z 0TO00EGZOPTI 6TOZ/80/TT TLLOSO
A4S 8L6ZTE 0000-000-GZ0-0T0-0€-000-0T9-08L1-01 £2L69 GLZ0000Z 60000E€620FT6TQC/B0/TT TLLOSO
Tr cve 8L6ZTE 0000-000-520-010-0€-000-0T9-08ET-0T £EV69 TLEODO0Z 90000€620FT6T0C/B0/TT TLLOSO
Ly E6T 8L621€ 0000~000-520-0T0-0€-000-0T9-08t1-0T Zh969 TLEOQOOZ SOQ00E6ZOPTRTOZ/BO/TT TLLOSO
2O T18E’Y :junowy ooy 6T02/92/11T :®3eq Io3YD ZZ# TINN FTIVIANMAINT XINOOD SMONE - 296611 -IOPUSA
20°18€'V pZLOPE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-2Z2E-LE£ZT-0T1 TT00/606TSM TEOOO0TEQOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT 0LLOSO
¥0° 1S IJunowy  YOIBYD 6T0Z/92/1TT :@3eq A0SO NMO¥H MOTHHAAEA - 0G06TT :IOPUSA
PO IS WBEGOTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-189-0292-01 IIYITIN 6Z0000TECRFD 6TOZ/8T/TT 69L0GO
06°1Iv1 Ijunomy  YoIUD 6T0Z/92/TT :®3ed Xo°UD T # ITWEY INYAWOD X1ddns 00awsEd - Q008TT :IOPUSA
06" TFT 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-02%2-01 9071981 8Z0000TE0PD 6T0C/8T/TT 89L0G0
vL695°08 Ijunowy YI9YD 6102/92/1T :®3ed IO9YD Z 4§ ITWSH LT LING SIVICEMMEIINT LSYIH - CO06GTT :I0pusa
(A A 6961TE€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-089-09¢¢-01 5130002 Z00006TE0FPD 6TOZ/02/TT L9LOGO
zZZ- e€E’08 NI-06911E 0000-000-000-000-00-000-22€-0621-0T £290002 LZO000TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT L9LOSO
00°0F €TITOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-085-021C-0T L620002 9Z0000TE0PD 6TOS/BT/TT L2LOSO
00°S2 D9€LETE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€E-000-085-TLZZ-0T 9TL0002 GZO000TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT L9LOSO
00762 D9ELETE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-085-TLZEZ-0T 91L0002 PZ20000TE0PD 6TOC/B8T/TT L9L0SO
66° 122 rjunowy  YoIyp 6102/92/TT :93ea 0°2uyD T §# ITWSY S(TIONIT - QO0TSTT :ICPUSA
SV k6 Z0S09E 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-11Z1-01 gE8¥IZZO 087200002 0Z0COTTEOPT6TOZ/6T/TT 99L0S0
B6 ¢¢ 70S09E 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-0T9-1121-01 L8SF0ZZ0 0S0000T£0¥26T02/8T/TT 99L050
LT1720T 70S09€ 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-0T9-T1CT-0T 6P9LSTTO 670000TE0FO 6T0Z/8T/TT 99L050
qumy popu2dxy NSV DPOD JUNODOY # ®0TOAUT ‘ON Od # ueBIL e3BQ UBRIL # YOO

obxyoey

6T0Z2/92/TT oL 6T0Z/92/TT WOId - ANNA TVIENED IIDIA

I93sTbay oou) butjunodooy pung



jusmieg paed 3ITPSID - o atsodeq 3o0°ITd - P 2joudaid - g4 uoTjoesuea] @2rqelied - #
uoTyDesuURIy oTqeTiobeN-uoN sejous(d x
00" vz Z2T12-29V70ST 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2T12-29%0-0S YZELEZIE00TE ST000LSZ0FD 6T02/T0/TT ¥8LOGO
Q0°91- ZTZ-29F0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-212-29%0-01 YZBLEZIEOOEH FT000LGZOFPD6T0Z/TO/TT B8LOSO
00°800°T Z12-Z9F0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-212-29%0-0T YZ8LEZSEO0ET £I000LGZ0PO 6T0CZ/TO/TT ¥BLOSO
GG ETZ rjunouy Jooyd 6102/92/1T :93ed 024D g # ITWSY ¥r Xa¥d £ HLENNEM “¥9d - $98GET IOPUSA
£€°26 SFPBOTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-085-09€2-0T SWIAM HONIAIJINGCD ZT000LG620FD 6T0Z/TO/TT €£8L0OSO
ZZ TIct WSFE0TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-185-09€Z2-0T ITIN IONIFIINOD TI000LGZ0FD 6T0Z/T0/TT £8L0S0
BL ISO'T rjunowy yoSUD 6102/92/11T :©3eQ YO2UD T §# ITWod TONI ‘00 TOJW QO09/ISTIDO - 0GSEET IOPUSA
A 4 2Z290TE 0000-000-000-090-0T1-000-0T9-02922-0T S6292 SEO0C00TEOPD 6TOC/BT/TT ZBLOSO
T2°¢%11 6E60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0292-0T ¥609¢ FEO000LGZOPD 6TOZ/TO/TIT Z8LOSO
GE €68 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T19-029¢-01 0LeSe 0T000LGZ0F26T0Z/T0/TT 28L0GO
90°8T1 Ijunowy yo3YDd 6102/92/11T :o3eQ YO°YD Z § ITWAE AOYINVAGY STIAYLS - DESQET :IOPU=A
65°6 BEQTIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-TTLEZ-0T 9Z2€£0296ZFE £EF0000Z £LZ000TTECFIGTIOZ/6T/TT 18LOSO
§87¢¢ 8GLITE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-0T2-0292-01 9ZE0Z2962VE £EF0000Z 9Z000TTIEORPT6TOZ/6T/TT 18LOSO
LE"TE PI60TE 0000-000~000-000-00-000~-0T19-066C-01 9Z£07962hE £EF0000Z SCO00TTEOFIGTOZ/B6T/TT TBLOSO
6576 98LTTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0€5¢-01 9ZE0Z962VE CEFQ000Z FZO00TTEOPTIATOZ/6T/TT 18LOSO
86" 0¢ ¥96TTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T19-092¢-01 92€0¢C962FE £E£F00002 €2000TTEORTIBTIOZ/6T/TT T8BLOSO
80" ¥ £0ZOTE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-019-0T11-0T 92€07962FE £8€0000¢ ZZ000TTEQOFTI6TOC/6T/TT 1TBLOSO
00°LT8 ;3unowy yoeyd  6T02/9Z/TT :93BA O9UD T # ITWSA ONI SNOILNTOS WWODTHOD - G6LOET :IOpuUsA
00°LT8 £ETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0€F-0292-01 TPP96T YE0000TE0PD 6TOZ/8T/TT 08L050
8v° 952 Ijunowy YOIYI 6T0Z/92/1IT :°93Bd YO=YD SNOILNTOS INFWADOd FITTANOD - L9BEZT :IOPUSA
9% " ¥k FZ0TTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2FF-0¥GZ-01 080SZZNI LO0006TEQFD 6TQZ/0C/TT 6LLOSO
8878LT ¥ZOTIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2¥F-075C-01 8STETZNI £E0000TEOPD 6TOC/BT/TT 6LLOGO
S 212 PZOTTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2F9-07SZ-01 GE99ZZNI ZEOOOOTEOPD 6T0Z/BT/TT 6LLOSO
OF"6LT- FZOTTE 0G000-000-000-000-00-000-2¢7-0FSC-01 TEBFEWD O£0000TEOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT 6LLOSO
00" GE - ljunouwy Io9YdD 6T0Z/9Z/1T :@3ed ¥O°4yD 9 §# ITWY VINVATASNNAd 20 HLTVAMNOKWOD - 0GLEZT :IOPUIA
00° St Z90TTE 0000~000-000-000-00-000~-0T8-0292-01 TYMINIY ISNIOTT LO000LSZOFPD6T0Z/TO/TT BLLOSO
00° 081 Ijunouy ¥OaYD 610Z2/92/1T :93ed }o=YD Z # ITWwy TIYod FDTTTIOD FHL - L66BZT :Iopusa
00°08T Z0T0TE 0000-000-000-0TQ-0E-000-0T9—-0TTT-0T 0E6THE 0Z000QTEQFO 6TOZ/8T/TT LLLOSO
TLOLT'T jjuncwy YOIYD 6T0Z/92/Tt :°o3®d YOOUD T §# ITWSY OTI INEDTE D - 0GZ8ZT JIOPUSA
0T-9T £1Z2-29%06T 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€T12-29F%0-06 6102 ¥AdWIDEQ 900006TECFD 6T0C/0Z/TT 9LL0S0
T9°9ST'T £I2-29%0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€TC-2970-01T 6102 ¥AdWIDIA S00006TE0FD 6T0E/0Z/TT 9LL0GO
6E°LZT'9 unowmy OIYD 6T0Z/9C/T1T :®3BQ YOYD T # 3ITWSA DNI 0D TYDOIWHHD NOSYMAWID — 0QZLZT :ICPUIA
007008°T 82Z0TE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-019-0292-01 PELIGANT QOP0000Z 80000TTEOVT6TOC/6T/TT SLLOGO
00°00T’2 GETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-0T9-0292-01 FPELIGANI 00700002 LOOOOTIEOPIGTOZ/6T/TT GLLOGO
Juy papusdxyg ‘NS¢ SPOoD JUNODOY # ®80TOAUT *ON 08 # uUell ©o3EQ UBRIL §# YOI

obxyoey

6T02/92/1IT ©I 6T0Z/9ZT/1T WoId - ANNA TVIENID LISIA

o sTboy yoayo burtjunoodoy pung



juemieg pxe) JITPSID - o

3Tsodsqg 3093Td - P

o3j0uaxg -
uUoTIOBRSURIL STQeTlobaN-uoN S930UdJ »

d

uoTyoRsURI] aTgelied - §

00° 66 IJunowy Jo9uD 610Z/9Z/TT :°3eQ YOOUYD I # ITWY ONI DIAIINWAIDS NNITI - QSTIST JIOPUSA
00766 ZOTOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T19-0TTT-0T S60LTHZ T8£0000Z £T000€6Z0PT 610Z/80/TT S6L0SO
¥9-cz8’e junoury 234D 6T0Z/9Z/1IT :93ea IOOYD HOD " ZOUNOSYALTIIZE — 0E£ZO0ST :IOPUDA
PT'6L8°T 82Z0TE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-019-0292-01 9€£0ZT-IS  0S£0000Z B8TO00TILOPT6T0Z/6T/TIT ¥6L0SO
ZeT9v T SETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0232-01 9€€02T-IS  0S£0000Z LT000TTEOVI6TOZ/6T/TT P6LOSO
06°TLT ZZ90T€ 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-019-0Z92-01 9££02T-IS  0GE£0000Z 9TOOOTTEOFTI 6T0Z/6T/TT ¥6LOSO
8Z°01€ 6TE0TE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T~000-019-0Z92-0T 9££02T-1I8 0S€0000Z STO00TTEOYI6T0Z/6T/TT $6L0S0
S " 166 junowy Yooyn 6T0Z/92/TT :23®8d Yo2UD T §# ITuay ANVAROD TUNILSYd - 00L8PT -I0pUSA
PG 166 8£6ZTE 0000-000-5Z0-010-0€-000-0T9-08ET-0T 8LIZEETIMY L6E€0000Z PTOOOTTEOVT6TOZ/6T/TIT €6L0S0
L6 WY 3unowy Jo8YD 6102/92/1T :@3ed YO°YD OLISO3SE WYITIIM - QO0BLVT :IOPUSA
L6 T 6€60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-029¢-0T SWHOIINN 8E£0000TE0FD 6TOZ/BT/TT  26L050
89°2T :qunowy YOOYD 6T0Z/9Z/11 :®3BQ ¥O°UD TIONT XIVR - SEVLYT :IOPUSA
89°21 0Z-YI6EPE 0000-000~-0Z0-000-00-ZEF-085-0TTT-0T EWIFY IONTILINOD €2000L5Z070 6T0Z/T0/TT  16L050
08°¢9 :junowy IOIYD 6T0Z/92/1IT :®3ed ¥OooUud AIZHOSTIT SYIOHDIN - G699FT :IOPUDA
08°£9 WZBTTITE 0000-000-000-000-01-000-T8S-0TTT-0T FOYATIR LEOQOOTECRD 6T0C/8E/TT 06L0G0O
8799 junoury ¥09YD 610Z/92Z/1TT :@3®d IO2UD NMOIVE 'T YIZONY - 6TIVCVPT :ICPUSA
8799 GEBEFE 0000-000-020-000-0T-06E€-085-0TTT-0T SHITE FTONTHEINOD TZ000LGZOVO 6T0Z/TO/TT 68LOGO
00°8£2'T junowy yoIUD 6T0Z/92/1T :®3eq IO3YD £ $# ITOA ONI XS0TONHDAL SNTd ¥ - S88IFT :IopueA
0T"8¢¢ 9TZZTIE 0000-000-£20-020-0€-000-0G9-0TTT-0T 0L0T8CZA SOF0000Z €TOQ0TTEQRPTIGTOZ/6T/TT 88L0SO
09°80F% ¥ZIZTE 0000-000-£20-0T0-0€-000-0G9-0TTI-01 0LOTRZZA SOP0000Z ZTO00TTEQORPTIBTIOE/6T/TT 88L0S0O
09°98 G990TE 0000-000-£20-090-0T-000-0%9-0TTT1-0T 0L0OT8ZCA SOF0000Z TIOOOTTEOV I 6TOZ/6T/TT 88LOSO
0T-82¢ 08F%0TE 0000-000-£20-0%0-0T-000-0492-0TTI-0T 0LOT8ZZA SO¥0000Z OTOOOTTEOFPTI 6TOZ/6T/TT 8BLOSO
0998 88€£0TE 0000-000-£20~0€E0-0T-000-099-0TTT-0T 0L078224 SOF0000Z 60000TTEOPI6TOZ/6T/TT B88LOSO
00°60T junowy YoIYD 610Z/92/TT :@3%e@ 3¥09UYD T §# JITWSH ‘ONI ‘"0D HOITYHE "2 L - T8BIVT :IOPUSA
00" LY - LSLTTIE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-0£7-0292-0T T#ZV¥OLY SEQ00LGZOFD 6TOZ/TO/TT  LBLOSO
002k CETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-0£%-0292-01 L5896T P ZZ000LEZ0FD6TOZ/TO/TT L8LOSD
09°12 1junomy Joeyd 6T0Z/9Z/TIT :93eQ ¥PaYD T # 3ITWEY OT1I dAWINNG T SYWOHL - SZLIVT :IOPUSA
09° 12 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0292-0T 989GHID 9€0000TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT 98L050
ZZ LEL 1junowy Joayd 6T0C/9Z/IT :o3eq IOOUD INFTHAINOT YEIILOd - 0090FT :IOpPUDA
LS TEQ 6TE0TE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-0T9-0292-0T L6¥6S-T0 0Z000LSZ0PD 6T0Z/TO/TT G8LOGO
§9°901 6TE0TE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-019-0292-0T T0S66-10 6T000LSZ0PD6T0OZ/TO/TIT S8LOSO
00°0Z1’'t :junomy IO3YD 6102/92/1IT :°3ed }YO9YDd T §# 3ITWY TYINIQ ¥IT9d - QQLLET :IOPUSA
00°00T dG860TE IILM-000-000-000-00-000-2T2-0085-0T ¥Z8LEZ9E00TT LTO000LGZOFD 6T0C/TO/TT F¥BLOSO
00" ¥ ¥god08¥0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-212-08F0-0T ¥Z8LEZOE£00TH 9T000LS20FD 6TOZ/TO/TT ¥BLOSO
auy popusdxy "N'S'W SPOD JUNCIOYW § ®oTOAUT "oN od # uexr 93eq uelr # Yoot

obzyoer

6T0Z/9Z/TT ©1 6T0Z/9Z/1T WOId - QNI TENINZD II9T3

Io3sTbey jyosy) burjunoooy pung



Juswmieg pxed ITPIID - o atsodaqg 3023Tq -p gjouaxd - 4 uoTjoesueI] STqeied - §
ucTjoRsURR] STqeTichsN-uoN sejoueq

69°18T1 ?T60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0652-0T G6E06T02 9FF0000Z 6TO00TTIEOFT6T0Z/6T/TT 908050
00°0S Ijunoury JoIyd 6102/92Z/1T :93ed ¥o9aYd NOIIVGNNOd NOIIVDNOE TIOHS XESYEL - 8G0GLT :IOPUSA
00°06 EP6ERE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-098-0%EC-0T HOOWd - WO TPOQQQTEOFPD 6T0Z/8T/TT S080S0
6" S8V Ijunowy YOIYD 6T0Z/92/1T :°3eQ Yoayd T # ITwey INNODOY V¥INILEAYD d 8 ¥ § L — GLZVLT :IOpuUsA
ov-z9 FOEOFE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-GE£9-0212-0T 12 BI0006TEOFD 6TOZ/0C/TT ¥%0B0OSO
FS €2k 9GG0FE 0000-000-520-0T0-0€-000-GE9-0BET-OT 6 0F0000TE0FD 6T0Z/8T/TT FOBOSO
BO" LES Ijunowmy yoeyD 610Z/9Z/1T :®3Bg YO3UD T # ITWSH NYHEC § HOL - 0S6ELT :IOPUSA
08°0FF GEGEFE 0000-000-0Z20-000-0T-06€-08G-0TTT-0T FIIW FDNIYIINOD 82000LSZ0FD6T0C/T0/TT €080G0
¥1°8F WEZEOTE 0Q000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-185-08£2-01 FOYITIN LZ000LS20726T02/T10/TT €£08060
FT 8% WZT90TE 0000-000-000-020-0T-000-189-08£2-01 AOTATIH 9Z000LGZOFD 6T0Z/TO0/TT £08060
00° 26T Ijunowy Yooud 6T0Z/9Z/1T :93ed ¥ooud T # 31wy NOIIWHOAH00 NOJOINT - 009TLT :IOPUA
00°26T OT8TITE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0EE-0EEC-0T CTZTTOO0NK 6£0000TE0PD 6T0Z/8T/TT 208050

HOILVIOdYOD
00°2TL ijunomy ¥ooyd 6T02/92/1IT :@3ed AO°2UD QIIIWITNN ONINIVEL TYINMLSOANI - SESTLT -Iopuda
00" zIL 0FREFE 0000-000-000-000-0€-0LT-2GL-08ET-0T 68L2T 8T70000¢ STO0CE6ZOPTI6T0Z/80/TT TOB0GO
00 SET 1junowy Jo9yDd 610Z/9Z/TT :@3ed }O°UD ONIZIANNS ANYI ONITIIH - OIVP99T :Iopusa
00°GET 1ZF0TE 0000-000-000-0%¥0-0T-000-0€F-0292-01 60-6T WN GZ000LGZ0PD 6T0C/TO/TT 008060
89°981 :junowy JoaYd 6T0Z/92/TIT :®3eq Yo2yd ¢ # 3Ty WEONIVED - 0008ST :ICPUIA
85°6G GETOTE 0000~000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T19-0292-0T 80Z08Z8FEE TET0000Z £TO000TE0FI 6T0Z/8T/TIT 66L0G0
8665 82Z0TE 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-0T19-029¢-0T1 80Z08ZBVER TETO000Z ZTO000TE0PD 6102/8T/TT 66L0S0
FARE A 8Z20TE 0000-000-000-020-0£~-000-0T9-0292-01 LESTGHGPES TET00002 TTO00QTEOPD 6T02/8T/T1T 66L050
00°00E jjunoury o2YD 6T0Z/92/1IT :93eq YOy NIHEYD 900d — QPEPST :IOPUSA
00°00¢€ PS60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€15-0ZLZ-0T  6T0OZ ¥AAWIAON PZ000LSZ0FD 6T0Z/T0/TT 86L0S0
P2 TIIT junowy yoIYD 6T0Z/9Z/1IT :o3eQ ¥O9UD T # ITWSY OINIDATIE I © - GZOPST :IOPUBA
PZTITT SETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000~-0T19-029¢-0% - 806LE 9€000LSZ0FD 6T0T/TO/TT ThL0SO
EI1°G6E’'E s3unowy XooyD 6T0Z/92/1IT :93ed YooUD T §# ITUSY ANYAROD EI1ddNS DIUIOTATI NUATETII - 0SZEST *ICPUSA
§6°199 SEIOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-0T9-029¢-01 T00°SL09PBBEQS 0ET0000Z TOOQ0RTEQORPD GTOZ/0C/TT 96L0SO
08°68 SETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-019-029Z-0T T00 Z9£B698EQS DETO000Z OTO000TE0PD 6T0Z/8T/TT 96L060
ZEOb- 8ZZ0TE 0000-000-000-0Z20-0€-000-019-0292~-0T  LOO OPESOUSEDS 0ET00002 600000TE0FD 6TQZ/8T/TIT 96L060
L8582 PZVOTE 0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-019-0292-0T  TO0'SF8LZSBEOS 0E€T00002 800000TE0¥D 6T0Z/8T/TIT 96L050
0F"29T'T GETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0T9-029¢2-0T T00 "6L505€£8€0S 68500002 FTO00E6Z0FTI6TOZ/80/TT 96L0S0
09°eZ6 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-0T T00 "£568LG8EDS 0ET0000Z TLOQOLGZOVPD 6TOZ/TG/TT 96L0S0
0Z°01¢ 6TE0TE 0000-000-000-0£0-07-000-0T9-0292-01 TO0 SSLO6RBEDS QET0000Z 0L000LG20PD6T0Z/T0/TT 96L0SO
SL 8 FZVOTE 0000-000-000-0%0-QT-000-019-0292-0T 200°SPBLZSBEQS 0ET0000Z 69000LG2Z0FD 6T0Z/T0/TT 96L050
quy popusdxd "M"S°'¥ Spen JUunoody # @0TOAUL "ON Od # uUer 23eq uell §# YOSt

obxyoes

6102/92/1T oI 6T0Z/9Z/1T WoId - ANNI TEHENID LISTd

Iz93stboy yoayd Hurtjunoddy pung



Juswied pIe) ITPOID - o jrsodeqg 309xTq - P ejousxgd - d uoTjoBsURI] oTqelesd - §
uHoT}oESURI], STgeT3IoboN-uoN sojous(g x

08" L1Z Z9LEFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-69G6-T1152-01 1289LL000 Z2S0000TE0PD 6T02/8T/TT 6T80S0
26 LT 9G60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6F75-2€8Z-0T TZB9LLOOO IS0000TEOFPD 6T0C/8T/TT 618050
00° 19 1unomy YOIYD 6102/92/TT :93®Qg YO9YD Z # ITw=y 0D JWIALINT JYTZZTT - SZLYPBT :Iopu=sA
Q0" 19 8ZZ0TE 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-019-0¢92-0T1 9G9G6k628 LPO0O0TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 818050
BS L9T Ijunoury oIy 6T0Z/92/1T :93eQ AODYD SEOIAMES TTIMNEVITT - LESESBT :IOPUSA
8s LoT €OLTTE 0000-000-000-000-0E-000-€£2E-Z2FF1-01 86 LOPANI 6E000LGZOFD 6TOZ/TO/TT LTI80OGO
Z9°8S Ijunoury oY) 610Z2/92/TT :93eqQ A09YD T §# ITWSY STYINAIVA ONINJVIT TIOHSEHMYT — Q0EZ8T :IOPUSA
29°88 S0Z0PE 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-0T9-0STZ-01T 6T0T905F82 FTF0000Z 8T000E6C0PTI6ETOZ/80/TT 918050
00°¥9 Ijunowy Jooud 6T102/92/TT :®3edg ¥P°Yyd T # 3ITW=Y SYOINGINMLSIA O £ T - 00TZ8T :IOPUIA
00° %9 8GLTTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-079-0292-01T LLLOE ZETO000Z 8T0Q00TEOPD 6TO0Z/B8T/TT GT80GO
S0°¥S :junowy oD 6102/92/1T :°3ed Yo°3YD HOOM HAASOr — QOLIT8T :IOPUIA
g8 Le LFPEERE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-18G6-099¢Z-01 HOYATIH 970000TE0FPD 6TOZ/8T/TIT FI80S0
09°92 LE6EFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-185-099¢Z-01 HOYATIH 8£000LG20FPD 6T0C/T0/TT PTIROSO
00°002°T I3UNOWY YOOUD 6T0Z/9Z/TT :93ed IO3UD NOMAENYd 'Y IHOIMI - SZEGLT :IOPUSA
00°002°1 €ETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0£F—-0292-01 6LT 8T000LG20FD 6TOZ/T0/TT £180%50
TE"Z02 rjunoury YooYyD 6T02/92/1T :o3eg YAD2UYD YHALIALSYYY HEHIVEH - 08LLLT :IOPUSA
6T 8L GEBEVE 0000-000-020-000-0T-06€-08S-0TTT-0T SWIZY HONIHIINOD £E000LG20PO6T0OZ/TO/TT 2180S0
[ AN SEGERE Q000-000-020-000-0T-06£-08S-0TTT-0T JTIW HONIILINOD ZEODOLGZOPD 6T0Z/TO/TT 218050
05°2Z8 rjunowy Yo9Yd 6T0Z/92/TT :93eq A2aYD Z §# 3ITWEY NOIIVYEOdYOD SITOONYN-STAWE — TSTLLT :IOpudA
00°GP LTIGOTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T8-FT492-01T 0ZT6T0Z0T TE000LSCZOPD 6T0C/TO/TT TT80S0
0S°LE LT160TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-018-FT152-0T 0Z16T0Z0T 0€000L520FD 6TOZ/TO/TT TTBOGO
SE"¥PE’E junouy Yoeyd 6T0Z/9¢/1IT :@3ed Yooud T 4§ ITWSH "oul ‘ooTaTos Axojoed d 3 M - GTIOLLT :IOPUSA
SEPFE’S 69T0TIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-292.-0292-0T 658872 FRE0000Z LTQO0EGZORT 6TOZ/80/TT 018050
0S°€8F ' FT IJUNOWY ¥OSUD 610Z2/92/TT :o3ed YOo=Uud ONI SMYOHLNOXZ SMUOMEDILSAC - 0099LT :IOPULA
0SBV €OLTTE 0Q000-T0D0-000-000-0€-000-£2C-CF¥T-0T FOBLT™ SFO000TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 608060
00°S6 TTLTIE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-€2E-TFZT-0T FOBLT PPOCOOTEORD 6TOZ/8T/TT 608050
00721021 E€OLTTE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-£2£-2FPT-0T POLLT £70000TE0P2 6102/8T/TT 608050
00°268°T TTILTITE 0000-000-000-000-0£-000-£2£~-1F2T1-0T PELLT ZP0000TEQFPD 6TOZ/8T/TT 608050
0S°2ET r3unowy yoouDd 6T0Z/9Z/1IT :93ed Io=Uud NOLSNHOL ENNIINAQY - OLO9LI :Iopusp
06°9T1 0Z-FT6EFE 0000-000-020-000-00-2€F-08S—0TTT-0T €WITY FINIYIINOD PLO00LSZOFPD 6T0EZ/T0/TT 8080S0
007911 0Z-FT6EFE 0000-000-020-000-00-2¢F-085—-0TTT-0T EFTIIW HONIHIINOD 6Z000LSZ0¥D6T0Z/T0/TT 808B0OSO
08 €EST’T ijunowy Y29YD 6T0Z/92/1T :93ed YO°UD Z # ITWSN STOMLNOD NOSNHOL - 00Q09LT :IOPUSA
08°€ST’1 LSLTITE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-0EF-0292-0T B0ELBPE900-T 0TF0000Z 9TO000€6Z0FTI6T0Z/80/TT L0OBOSO
69 18T rjunowy YI9YD 6T0Z/92Z/TT :o@3ed OO0 SHANIIVd ONIINTHd MWL — 0S6GLT IOPUSA
Juy popusdxyg "N"S°V¥ SPpoDH JUNODOY # @0TOAUL "ON Od # ueal 23eq uveal § oot
obxzyoez 6T0Z/9Z/TT ©& 6T0Z/92/TT WOId - QNN TVHANED IIDTd

xo3stboy yooyoH Purjunoooy pung



Jusmieg pIe) JITPLID - 5 aTsodag 3o9xTg - P sjouaxg - (¢ uotjoesuex] oTqeled - #
uoTjoesuUey] STAETICHON-UON S930UDQ »

05" kT W8EG6O0TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-185-0892-01 FOVITIW G90000TEC0 D 6T0C/B8T/TT 82Z80S0
00°099°‘92 IJunowy ¥OIUD 610Z/92/T1T :93=q IOSUD ZONIOVY YALLOW ¥ ¥ - 00Y00Z :IOopuep
00°91S 08TO0TT 0000-000-000-00C-00-000-000-08T0-0T LOEY6E Zr000LGZ0PD 6TOZ/TO/TT LZ8OSO
00°6PT‘9Z 08TOTT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-08T0-0T €0£962 TFPO00LSZOFD 6T0Z/TO/TT L280OGO
82° 82T jjunowy Yoeyd 6T02/9Z/1TT :®3eg 3°9YD SYIMOH VAMANY - 08Z96T :ICPUSA
9L70L WOBLOTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-185-01T1-0T FOYIATIN 90000LG6Z20FD 6T0Z/T0/TT 928050
AR 2% WOFLOTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-T8S-0TTT-0T JOWITTH S0000L520FD6T0C/T0/TT 928050
IS EET Ijumouy (OIYD 610Z/92/TT :o3ed A°2YD OTT ‘ENYAWOD THHDIW ® ¥ - 6S8G6T IOPUSA
6F"9¢€- ¥ZFOTE 0000-000-000-0FP0-0T-000-0T19-0292-01 £0SF6C POO000TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 628060
00°0LT PZPOTE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-019-0292-01 002TS5TL2 £90000TEQOFD 6TOZ/BT/IT <2Z80S0
2y 18T 1Junowy YO9YD 6102/92/1T :93ed ¥O9UD AOIANHES OO IOH - 00ZEET :IOPUDA
0Z°L9 LTEOTE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-T€S-0Z292-01L 00Z8-86£0LS Z90000TE0PD 6TOT/BT/TT #Z80S0
0zZ° L9 0Z901€ 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-T€S-0292-01 00Z8-86E0LS T90000TEORPD 6TOZ/B8T/TT ¥Z80GO
65°102 ZZ70TE 0000-000-000-070-0T-000~-TEG-0292-0T 00ZB-8B6E0LS 090000TEOFD 6TOC/8T/TT 28060
6L°89¢ LZZOTE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-T€ES-029Z-01 00Z8-86€0LS 6S0000TE0FD 6T0Z/8T/TT p2ROSO
66"GEE PETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-TE5-0292-01 00Z8-86E£0LS 8G0000TE0FD 6T0C/8T/TT #28060
LT*€0F 9GLTTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-TE6-0292-01 00Z8-86£0LS LSO000TEOFD 6T0C/8T/TT #280GO
87" LE 0TISTIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-TE£S-029¢-0T ZL6L-86E0LS 9G0000TEORPD 6T0Z/8T/TT #280%50

NISSHOD
00°SET Iunowy YI9yD 6T0Z/92/IT :938q YO°UD [ # ITWSY 3 NUNATIOD ‘WIANNYM ’ATHEANNEZQ' TIVHSIVW - £6PI61 :IOPUSA
00°SET SEB80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€€-05€Z-0T TLF99ZET GG0000TEOFD 6TOZ/BT/TT £28050
22 €S jjunowy JD8YD 6T02/92/1T :°23=ad yooyD 1 § JTweyd YANHOYW FINVHAALS - 00L68T :IOPUIA
AR A Z0S09€ 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-TTIZT-0T (SHYWOAM) GF6T8 FSO000TEQORD 6TOC/8T/TT 228050
96°TL 1JUnCWY  YOOYD 6T102/92/1T :i93eq ¥o°yD T # ITWSYH ‘0D XIddNS TYIYISNANI OSW - SZEEBT :IOPUDA
g6°TL 6€60TE 0000-000-000-0T0-00-000-019-0292-01 18592099 FETO0D0Z Z2L000LGZ0FD6T0C/TO/TT 128060
£5°28T ;umowy  yoeyd 6102/92/IT :®93eq Yooud T # ITWSY SEOIAYES SSANISNT NOZIHFA - 00Z68T :IOPURA
LT70 0Z90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-1€5-029Z-01 OT6TBELLZOOSTS 90T000TE0FD 6TOZ/8T/TT 028050
91°¢St ZZP0TE 0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-T€45-0292-0T 0T6T8ELLZO0STE SOTO00TEQPD 6TOZ/8E/TT 0Z80S0
1579 LTIE0TE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-T€9-0292-0T 0T6TBELLZO0STE POTO00TEQFD BTOZ/8L/TT 0Z80S0
2170 £220TE€ 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-T£9-0292-0T 0T6TBELLZO0STE £0TO00TECFPD BT0Z/B8T/TT 028050
697G FETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-TES-025%2-0T QT6TBELLZO0STE ZOTOO0TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT 028050
887 ST 9GLTTE 0000-000-000-0L0-00-000-T€5-0292-0T 0T6TI8ELLZ00GTE TOTOO00TEQRFD 6TOZ/8T/TT 028050
L 2zy jjunouy oeyd 6T0Z/92/TT :93®d A09YD T § ITw™Y SSTEAXT NIAVH MDOT - 00Z98T :IOPuU=A
0g-0¢ SZ80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6F5-0T€2-01 T289LL000 £S0000TE0PD 6T0C/BT/TT 6180SO
quy popuadxm N8V PO JUNOIDY # @0TOAUI *ON Od # ueIl 23BJ UBIL § Yoo

ocbxyoeg

6T0Z/9Z/1IT ©1 6T0Z/9Z/TT WOIJ - ANAE TVIINAD IIDTA

I93sTboy yooy) Dburtjunoooy pung



juwomied pae)d ITPOID - o

TL ZF
58" 16S
58165
po-sege’L
00°SgzZ’L
S0°SPS
Zv LT
£9°L2S
92" 0T
9z°01
€0°€65°S
9€°2Z5L
0128
L6999 ¥
98211
pL"BZ
007062
00°062
8V PET
AR 24

96 6L
00°88
00°88
88°GE6'E
gg-gc6’t -
SY IvZ
10°21

0T LP
pE-Z81
00" 00€
00°6L
00°GL
00°08T
05 PT

L680TE

1junoury YPIUD
ZE60TE

:UNOWY OSUD
6T801¢E

:3unomy yoeyo
P1Z-29v62T
P1Z-Z9%0TT

;qunouwry  YooyD
6€60TE

Ijunowy JYo/YD
IETOTE
$ZZOTE
pZZO1E
Z8ETTE
G9ETTE

rqunowy YPoUD
BEGCZTIE

Ijunowy Yooud
WLVPOTE
FOEOVE

:qunouwy YosYyD
EETOTE

:qunomy Yo8yD
8L621¢E

:3unowy YoSYyD
Ze60TE
6E60TE
6€60TE

j3unoury Yosyo
1ZP0OTE
9ZZ0TE

EETOTE
Ijunouy yoayD

grsodog jo93xTq - P

sjouexg

uoTyoesuURIl oTqeTloboN-uoN sojousd i

0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0%52-0T

6T0Z/92/1T :e3eq oayd
0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€7~-0292-0T
6T02/92Z/TT :@32q Yo2UD

0000-000~000-000-00-000-0€€-01£Z-01
610Z/92/1T :°3eq ¥o8YD T # ITWEY
0000—-000-000-000-00-000-%1Z-29%0-62C
0000-000-000-000-00-000-7T12-2970-01
6102/92/1T :23ea yoeyd T # ITW=Y
0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9~029Z-0T
6102/92/1T :®3BQ }o9YD 7 § ITWSE
0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-227-0292-01
0000-000-000-0Z20-0€-000-227-0292-01
0000-000-000-020-0£-000-22%-0Z292-0T
0000-000-000-080-00-000-2Z7-0292-01
0000-000-000-000-00-000-22¥v-0€L2-0T

6TI0Z/9Z/1T :93Bd IO°5YD
0000-000-GZ0-0T0-0E-000-0T9-ZFET-0T
6T02/92/TT :o3ed HOo9UD

0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-185-0Z12-0T
0000-000-000-0T0-0E£-000-6€9-0212-0T
610Z/92/TT :o3®q I08YD T §# ITWSY
0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0£7-0292-0T
6T02/92/11 :°3eq ¥ooud T # 3ITwSd
0000-000-520-0T0-0£-000-UT9-08ET-01
6T02/92/11 :93Bq YO3YD

0000-000-000-000-00-000-0€%-0292-0T
0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-029Z~01
0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0292~-0T
6T02/92/1T :°3ed joouyd

0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-0€¥~0292-0T1
0000-000-000-0Z0-0£-000-0€7-0292-01
0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0€7-0292-0T
6T0Z/92/1IT :°3=ad Y°=YD

ZLEQE

888¢ET

9L0-02-6T-SL/S¥

- d

uoTjoesuex] osTqeled - #

PPP0000Z TZOO0TTEQPTIG6TOC/6T/TT 0FE80SO
VIVdEE OLN¥ NIVENAOW FNId -~ 08LZTZ :-JI0PUSA
67000L520FP0 6T0Z/T0/TT 6£8050

LSOEL VINVATASHNAd - SLETIC :IOPUIA
630000TE0FPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 8€£8050

OTT 'INEDTI-HD - 0060TZ :IOPUSA
700006TEOFD 6TOZ/02/TT LEBOSO

6102 YIEWIDIAA
6102 YHAWIDIG

€00006TEOYD 6T0C/0Z/TT  LE8OSO

ONI WELSAS TIVD ANO ¥& - 0G801IZ :IOPUSA

£E8TES 990000TE0FD 6T0Z/8T/TT 958050
SAIIITIIA DIHLOAIE Tdd - Q0BOTIZ -2O0pUSA
PSPTZ-6TTIOF ETO006TEQOPD 6TOZ/02/TT SE£80S0
S00Z€-27E£58 Z10006TEQOFPD 6T0Z/02/TT <£80S0
20009-0069T TT0006TEQOFPD 6T0Z/02/TT SE£8050
BGPTZ-6TT928 0T0006TEOFD 6TQE/QZ/TT SE80G0
€00T9-0L9E8 0LOQOQOTEQFPD 6T0C/BT/TT S£8060
SNOILONAOEd SNITEEd - 8LG60Z IOPUSA

9T1Z 890000TEORPD 6T0Z/8T/TT FEBOSO
ROSHALIVd HHAINNAL - 066807 :IOPUDA

AOYATIH LO000OTEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT ££8050
aNnd Ty LFPO00LGZOFD 6TOZ/TO/TT ££8060

OTI ‘SHEJIANES TYDILXTUNY dOWd - Q08L0Z :IOpusp
6976020861 9p000LSZ0PD 6T0Z/TO/TT 2Z£BOSO
“ONI ‘XT4dNS TYLEH INIAIN - 000502 IOPUSA

G8TROTI S6E00002 ZZ2000EBZOPI6TINZ/80/TT TEB0OSO
SI¥MVd OLAY Y3¥YN - G8LTIOZ :IOPUSA

GP8SHO GETO000Z STOO0OTEQRD 6T0C/8T/TE 0£80SO
SFRSF0 GETO000Z STO000TEQFD 6TOZ/8T/TT 0£8B0OGO
9£95H0 GETO000Z PTO000TEOFPD 6TOZ/8T/TT 0E80S0
ONTLSEL % NOIIDIASNI HOIVATIE FATOVMN - £9LT0Z :IOPUsSA
9TF91L CF000LSZOFPD 6TOZ/TO/TT 628050

9TVoL FPO00LGZOFPD BTQZ/TI0/TT 628050

9T¥9T £F000LSCOFPD 6T0C/T0/TT 628050

YHIIOW (EYHOIH -

SS¥Y00Z -IOpusSA

quy papusdxyg

obayoes

N°S'Y

8po) JUNODDY

# 8OTOAUT

6T0Z/92/1IT ©L 6102/9Z/1T WOIZ - (QNAI TVEINID LIDTL

T93sTbay jyoou) HButjunoooy pung

*ON Od # UeIl o3Bg UeIL §# YO



E1 6T
2€°Z-
£9°821
Z6"9
ZLEZ
00°S¥T
00°G¥PT
00°02E’T
00°0Z¢’T
v6 1S
P6° TG

LG €9

LS €9
£5°21€'2
L9 LzL
LV 819
GG E0P
bg-Z9¢
08" T
0£°02
oe-oeg-
08° %1
00°0TL’'T
00°0TL T
807096
96 BB
ZI°STS
00°00S'T
00°000'T
00006
06°12S
S6 ERT
S6°LLT
TL 2T¥

Jjuswmieg prIed 3ITPSID - 5

ajtsodeq jo8xTq - P g
uoTjoRsURI], 2TqRTIODON-UON S930uUaq &

ajousxd - g

uorjoesuer] oTqeieg - §

6€60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0292-0T PRSLFE LLOO0OTEOPD 6T02/8T/TT 158050

6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-029Z~01 LISLhe 9L0000TEOPD 6T0Z/BT/TT 158050

6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-01 STSLPE GLO000TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT TS8050

6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-01 EG09FC VLO000TE0PD 6T0Z/8T/TIT 158050

6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-0T 9€09¥2 £L0000TE0VI 6T0Z/8T/TT 158050

Ijunoury YOIYD 610Z2/92/1T :93eq IYo3Yyo T § ITwoH UTIVAHS INFONIA - GZTLZZ ICPULA
WZBTTTE 0000~000-000-000-0T-000-185-0TIT-0T FOVITIN ZLO00OTEOYD 6T0Z/8T/TT 058050

I3unowy YO9YD 6T0Z/92/TT :23®d YO3UD STAVEOES HITEVZITE - 0ST9ZZ :IOopu=A
Z1L0PE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-072-7€82-0T 869 ¥aad 6TO000TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 6780SO

ijunoury Yo9YDd 6T02/92/1IT :93ed ¥Oo°9Yo T §# ITWSY ATTVIDEAS 'IOOHOS — ZOTISZZ - IOPUSA
ZOTOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-000-0T9-0TTT-0T 990€FTFITROZ 88£0000Z TE000E6ZOFT6TOC/B0/TT 8BS0SO

ljunowy XOIYD 6T0Z/9Z/1T :93ed ¥O9Yyd YTTANTY WANED - 0SE61Z  Iopusp
WLP90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-185-0TTT-0T AOYITIN 87000L5Z0¥D 610Z/T0/TT L¥8OSO

jjunomy yOIYD 610Z/92/1T :®3ed }ooyD T §# ITWOY FEOIAGIS Q008 ITHYYHNITE - QZEBTZ :IOPUIA
816ZTE 0000-000-520-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0%€T-0T 0£86L2 P820000Z LOOOCSTEOPTI6T0Z/0Z/TT 998050

816ZTE 0000-000-520-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0FET-0T 6225LZ  PBZ0000Z 900008TEOPT610Z/0Z/TT 9¥8050

8T6ZTE 0000-000-520-010-0€-000-019-0FET-0T LLTIGZ PBZ0000Z OE000E6ZOPI6TOZ/80/TT 998050

8T62TE 0000-000-5Z0-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0FET-0T Z8L692 ¥820000Z 62000€6207T6102/80/1T 9¥80S0

rqunowy yoayD 6T0Z/92/TT :°93®d ¥Oo8UYD T # ITweH ROIIVYOd¥OD ‘TIING - 009912 :3ICpPuU=A
666666 dSNS~000-000-000~-00-000-0T9-008G6-01 01ZLLZZ 9TF00002 LZ000£620FT6T0Z/80/TT 6S¥BOSO

666666 dSNS-000-000-000-00-000-0T2-008G6-0T1 0TZLLET 9TF0000Z 92000€6Z0FT6T0Z/80/TT S¥BOSO

666666 dSNS-000-000-000-00-000-012-0085-01 60FEGTT 9T1F0000Z GZ000EGC0FT6T0Z/80/TT &F80SO

Junomy YoIYD 6T0Z/92/TT :@3=d YO9YD “ONT ‘THVOHIIVAH JIWNYEXd - 0GE9T1Z :TOPUSA
¥ZLOFE 0000-000-000-000-0€-000-2ZE-EEZT-0T T9TTP TLO000TEORD 6T0Z/8T/TT #¥80SO

junomy AOSYD 6T02/92/TT :®3eQ Yo9UD - aNAd TEVATIM ONY HITVEH VESd - 06BSTZ  :IOPUSA
AQBFOTT AU¥dD-000-000-000-00-000-G12-0870-0T 6102 ¥IgWIDIQ 600006TEQPD 6T0Z/0Z/TT £¥8060
STZ-Z2%0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000~GT12-2970-01 6102 YIAWIOEQ 800006TE0PD 6T0C/02/TT £%8080
Ijunowy Yo9Yd 610Z/92/1T :23Ba Yo°YD HOMEAINTSd - 08FPIE :IOPUSA
08%0TE 0000-000-£20-0F0-0T-000-059-0TT1-0T 00LLZ 90700002 ¥Z000E£6Z0FT 6TOZ/80/TT Z¥8050

88£0TE 0000-000-£20-0€0-01-000-059-0TT1-0T 00LLZ 90700002 £2000£620PT6T0Z/80/TT 278050

I3UNOWY  YDIYD 610Z2/92/11 :°3eg ¥0oYd) T §# ITW=E WATION NOISIOHYd - GLB8ETZ :Icpu=a
F€TZTE 0000-000-£20-0T0-0€-000-0S9-0TTT-0T £L99792 ZSP0000Z Z00008TEQRTIRTOZ/02/TT 1738060

PLLOTE 0000-000-£20-000-00-000-0G69-0TTT-0T £L9979¢C ZGP0000Z TOOOO0STEOPTIRTIONZ/0C/TT THR80SO

Ijunouwry Yoayp 6102/92/1T :®3eq Jo=2ud SIMId SO¥d WOVLS0d - QE9ETZ IOPUDA

Juy popuadxd

obIxyoes

‘H°8°Y

2poD JUNODOY

# @oTOAUIL

6T0Z/9Z/TT ©L 6T0Z/9Z/TT WOIZ - ANNI TVHENED II9DId

xo3sTboy yoou) bBurtjunoosoy pung

"ON Od # UBIL S3eQ WLy # oot



juamieg paed 3TPSID - o

3Tsodeq jo08xTQ - P

Bm.ﬁwum - a uoTjoesuexy, oTqelied -

UOTIOBRSURIY, OTgeT3OboN-UcH sSOj0uUDq »

86 T00°T 6T90TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-0€%-0292-01 116102 €60000TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT 098050
SL'9LL'T gjunowy yo9Yyo 6102/9Z/1T :93ed Yo9YD TONI STANT DI L - 6699EZ  IOPUIA
SLT9LL'T TLTOTT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TLT0-0T 522660 FTZ0000Z 800008TEOPTI6T0Z/02/TT 658060
L6 6%9 1junowy YOI3YD 6T02/92/1IT :93BQ YO9UYD ANVANOD INTHNELSNI TYOISAN SIZIYMLIATMS - S66GE€Z :IOPUSA
L6 6P9 TPTOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-012E-0T 8£68980¢ 86€£00002 8Z000TTIEO¥T6T0C/6T/TT 858050
99°9.9'89 rjunoury yo9Yd 6T0Z/9Z/IT :93edg }ooyd T # ITmSY ANVAHOD SXUMIIVHI YNNVHINOSAS - 0S8GEC  Topu=A
A2 VA £€G20TT 0000-000-£52-000-00-000-000-€9T0-01 LLELT Z60000TEOPD 6TQZ/8T/TT LS80G0
I8°L02 6ETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-£T16-012€-01 LLTLT 160000TE0PD 6TOZ/BT/TT LS80SO
zZo"vey ‘T ZV6EVE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-06€-0€LZ-01 Z9Z% snd 060000TE0PD 6TOZ/8T/TT LS80S0
09 LEE’T ZV6EVE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-06€-0ELC-0T 0pTZ# Snd 680000TE0¥I 6T0Z/8T/TT LS80SO
FEE0T'E Z6TITIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€TS5-05L2-01 6102 YAGHIAON 880000TE0PD 6TOZ/8T/TT LGBOSO
LF 69519 FS60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-£T5-02L2-01T 6T0Z dIIWIAON LBOOQOTEQORPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LSBOSO
G6°99¢ Ijunowy Yo8YD 610Z/92/1IT :®°3eQ ¥o°yD T § ITWSY SNOIIVWOITENd ¥WIANA WIANS - OQOFSEZ :IOPUSA
S6799¢ S0Z0O¥E 0000-000-000-000-0T-000-019-06T2-01 Q19Z6LVE ZTv0000Z SEQ00E6Z0PT6TOZ/B0/TT 968050
§S°090'1 Ijunowy JOOYD 6T0Z/92/1T :93ed ¥O°YD g # ITWA ANVANOD FALLIZYD-NAS - 0SOSEZ I TOPUDA
P27 LOE Z9LEFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-67G-1152-01 8095¢¢ 980000TE0PD 6TOC/B8T/TT 658060
£E"qF GZ8OTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-67G-0T£C-0T 0L85€¢ SBO000TE0FO 6TQC/8T/TT 558050
8G9 LOL 9G60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-6%S-2E£8C-0T £19190 780000TEOFD 6TOZ/B8T/TT SS80S0
LL 907 '90T IjunouwY IOIYD 6T0Z/9Z/TT :@3ed A092UYD T §# 3ITWSY TOOHDS SHLIVHD TVEUNY ATTIYA U¥DNS - SEBYEZ IOPUDA
0L 8E6‘CH SFPEERE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-295-06C1-0T 6102 YIEHIAON 2G000L520%2 6T0Z/T0/TT BS80S0
L0897 'E9 6£8ZTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-295-0TTT-0T 6102 dIIHIAON TS000LGZ0PD 6T0Z/T0/TT  ©S80SO
00°02T rjunoury oeyd 6102/92/TT :®3=d ¥o8yd T # ITWoH TYTHISNANI NO-dYNS - 00PQEZ :IOPUIA
00°0¢T 6960T€ 0000-000-520-0T0-0£-000-0€7-08ET-0T BZEO66ET/SYUY 9€£00002 £00008TEOFIHTINZ/02/TT €580G0
G0°28S rjunoury o8y 6102/92/TT :°3eg 03D T § ITWSQ _ SEQIS W I¥Eg0d - Q0L8ZZ :IOpusA
007 02T 0€EC0TE 0000-000-000-020-0£-000-0€F-0TCE-OT .4_. 006LG8EZ €£80000TE0PI6T0Z/8T/TT 268060
SLTE0Z T¥TOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€£-000-0T9-0T12E-0T 0916782 LOY0000Z FE000E€6ZO0PT 6T0Z/80/TT 2658050
057 ¢t 8ETOTE 0000~-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0€¥-0TZ2E-0T LLVVVBE 6T70000Z ££000E620PT 6TOZ/B0/TT 258060
08°szzZ TPIOTIE 0Q000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0TZ2E-0T GEELKBE 69200002 ZEOOOEHZOFI6TOZ/B0/TT 2Z58050
81" vre 1junowy YOI 6T0Z/9Z/TT :o3eQ ¥O3YD T # FITWSY ONI SI¥Yd OLOY TUOHS - 0008ZZ :IOpPusp
S079T 6£60TE 0000~000-000-000-00-000-0T9-029C-0T 9128%2 Z80000TE0FPD 6T0C/8T/TT 158060
LO°9T 6£60TE Q000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-0292-0T Z0T18¥%2 T80000TE0PO 6T0Z/BT/TT 158050
FAR A 6€60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T9-029¢-01 LTO8%C 080000TEQFPD 6TOZ/BT/TT TS80S0
I8°¢¢ 6€60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-019-0292-0T 1108%2 6L0000TE0FPD 6TOZ/8T/TT 198060
057 %< 6E60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T19-0292¢-0T YR 1A 74 8L0000TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 158060
qJury popuadxg ‘N'S°¥ IpOoD JUNOCOOY § @0TOAUT "ON Od § ueag, @3eg Ul # oo

abryoex

6T0Z/9Z/TT ©L 6T0Z/9Z/1T WOII - ONAI TYHENED LIDTIA

I93sTbay yoausd Hutjunoodoy pung



8y FP
TL g8
267 9¢
6L708
TS ELT
TLecl
S 0Te
AT
E9° LY
86°¢C¢-
0¥ - 90¢€
0% 90¢€
09°v8
09° 98
og-oz
0E" 02
Z1°82Z¢t
1" 8¢t
00°SL
00°SL

00° 697
00°69%
00°000°2
00°000°C
vL-99L
T¥°G0L
€E°T9

0Z 6V
02 6¥1
9L°9TP‘9
86°8£9°¢
8LTLLL'Z
85°T00'T

juswmied pIe) ITPSID - o

BEGZTE
8E6ZTE
8E6TTE
8ERZTE
ALY AR
ALY AR
8T6C1E
Z060%¢E
867 TE
BE6ZTIE

j3unowy }oaYD
Z0S09¢

:Junowy Yo9YyD
GEGEPE

ijunowy ¥O9UD
W8E60TE

jquncwy YOSYD
LTEQTE

;qunoury }03YD
0Z-F08LFE

:3unouy yo8YD
SMAR-ZE00FE

;junowy Yooy
T1ZL0FE

:junowy Yo9Ud
88F0TE
CLLEFE

:junowy Y¥ouuD
TI6TTE

rjunomy YoaYD
80L0FE

0Z-088EPE
:qunoury YO9YD

3Tsodaq 3093Td - p

ejousad - g

uoT3yoesuUel] 9TqeTiobeN-uoN sejouRq «

0000-000-620-0T0-0£-000-0T9-2FET-0T
0000-000-S20-0T0-0E£-000~0T9-2FET-0T
0000-000-620-0T0-0€-000~-0T9-ZFET-0T
0000-000-5Z0-0T0-0£-000-0T9-2FET-0T
0000-000-520-0T0-0£-000-0T9-0FET-0T
0000-000-5Z0-010-0€-000-0T9-0F€1-0T
0000-000-SZ0-0T0-0€-000-0T9-0FET-0T
0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-0T9-TTZT-0T
0000-000-520-0T0-0€-000-0T9-Z7ET-01
0000-000-620-0T0-0€-000-0T9-2FET-0T
6T0Z/92/1T :93ed Ho9Yyn 1 § ITw=d
0000-000-000-0T0-0€~-000-0T9-T1ZT-0T
6T0Z/9Z/11T :93BQ ¥o°UD

0000-000-0Z0-000-0T-06£-085-0TTT-0T
6T0Z/9Z/11 :93ed 309YyD T §# Itwsy
0000-000-000-000-00-000-185-0292-01
610Z/92/1T :93eq Yo°2YD g §# ITWSY
0000-000-000-0£0-0T-000-1€G-029Z-0T
6102/92/TT :93eQ YOSYD

aaon-000-0zZ0-000-00-69T-0FE-0TTT-0T

6T0Z/92/11
SMAW-000-000-000-0£-000~62E€-2FF1-0T
610Z/92Z/11 :®3ed ¥ooyd ¥ # ITWRH
0000-000-000-000-00-000-2£5-07S2-0T1
6102/9Z/TT :93EQ IYo°QD

0000-000-000-0%0-0T-000-129-0292-0T
0000-000-000-080-00-000-129-0292-0T
6T0Z/9Z/1T :93=2Q Y2oyd T # ITWSH
0000~000-000-0L0-00-000-72F-0292-0T
6102/92Z/1T :93eq o3

0000-000-000-000-00-000-06€£-0992-01
J04S-000-0Z0-000-00-09€-06£~0992-01
6102/92/1T :93EQ YO9UD

8GLETT
Z2920TT
9G8ETT
8G60TT
LGE0TT
06LTIT
GBIEWP
SFOTTT
G90TTY
LBSFOZZO

ONI SIIMEVH JOOd §.NWYHDEM -

LZLE

GWIRY FDONIYILINOD

JOVITIN

T2ZS-EGL0LS

6TIOOSL

Z2-2026L0

6102 YIINIAON®

PPL89CLO0TTY
S9GEIBLOOTTH

PELLE

uotjoesURIL STqeAed - §

TL200002
TL20000¢
TL20000¢
1L20000¢
LLZ0000¢
LLZ20000¢
LLZ0O000C
6LZ00002
TLZ00002

OE000TTEORT 6T02/6T/TT
GrO00E6ZOVTI 6T0Z/80/TT
FP7000£620% T 6TOZ/80/TT
£F000E£6Z0FTI6T0C/80/11
ZP000E6Z209T6T02/80/TT
TP000E6Z07T 6T0C/80/T1T
0P000E6ZOFT 6TOZ/80/TT
8€000E620PTETOZ/80/TT
LEDOOEGZOFT 6T0T/80/T1

£L000L5207D6T0Z/10/11
SLeLYE

148080
TL80G50
TL8040
TL80S0
TL80S0
TL8050
TL80%0
TL8050
TLB80SO
TL80S0

: IOPUBA

18200002 6£000€6Z0FPT 6T02/80/TT 0L80SO

YTTATIM XANINNOD - 0S6SVZ
SG000L520P06T0Z/T0/TT
WANOWYM TOvd - SYISYe

PGO00LSZOFD 6T0C/TO/TT
ROZI¥EA - QL6EYE

00TO00TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT

HOTIILNO IL¥addN - 90¢eEve

FOIAGEAS TYLS0d § 0 -

£5000L820¥06T02/T0/1T
“ONI ‘S¥D NNEd TVSINIED I9n - 0002%Z

YILYM NEMDOHIAJATIAL -

660000TE0F2 6T0C/8T/T1

tejeqg YOOUD T # 3ITUSH ‘HITYIH TYHOIAVHEL AIINOWWOD TYSYZAINN - G8E€ZVZ

: IOpUDA

698050

: TIOPUBA

898050

ITIOPUSBA

L980S0
I TOpUSA
998050
"ONI
1 TopusA

S9000LGZ0FD 6T0Z/TO/TT 598060

S0eCre

: TOPUSA

¥980S0
: TOPUSA

860000TE0FPD 6TQZ/8T/TT £98060
LEO000TEOFPO 6TOZ/8T/TT £98050

00ETVE
960000TE0PD 6T0Z/8T/11

Ld¥d FOITO4d TYNOIDEY AHTTIVYA NOLHOVAVIL - SLI96EC

6T0Z ¥ILOLDO
610Z MALOLIO

G60000TEQFD 6TOZ/8T/TI

¥60000T€0F06102/8T/11
ZITIOHINY TYAIDINAW XITIYA NOLHOVAVIL -

§996€C

: IOPUSIA

298050
: IOPUSA
T980%0

198050
:IOPUIA

Jwy popuadxm

ofxyoes

"N8°Y

SPOD JUNGODY

6T0Z/92/TIT ©L 6T0Z/92/TT WoId -

# SOTOoAUT

ANNE THEENED LI

"ON Od

I93sTHaY yooyd) HuTjzuUNnodOY pung

# ueaL

a3eq uex] # YOI



jusmieg pIeD JITPSID - o

aTsodag 3I02ITA - p

@jousxd - dg

uorjoesuesy aTqerijobaN-uoN sejouaqd

uoTjoesuex] =Tqeieg - #

¥Z°06¢€ ZF6EFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-06€£-0£LZ2-01 STL £ZTO00TEORD 6T0Z/BT/TT £LL80OSO
66 THF PS60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€T16-0Z2L2-0T PIL ZZTO00TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT LLBOSO
89g8°z9 PS60TE 0000-000~000-000-00-000-€T16-0Z2L2-0T ETL TZTO00TEOPD 6TOZ/BT/TT LL8BOSO
007€zZ€’1 ¥S60TE€ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-£T15-02£2-01 ZTL O0ZTO00TEOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LLBOSO
01°058°T $S60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€T5-02L2-0T TTL 6TTO00TEQOPD 6TQZ/8T/TT LLBOGO
99°6LT E ZP6EFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-06£-0£LZ-0T POL BTTO00TEOFD 6T0Z/BT/TT LLBOSO
Lz 828°1 ZF6EFE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-06E-0€LZ-0T E0L LTTO00TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT  £L8OSO
00708¢’T 0Z-LE6EFE 0000-000-020-000-0T-LT2-06E-708T-0T Z0L 9ITO00TEOFD 6T0Z/8T/TT LL8OSO
00°028°s 0Z-5500FE 0000-000-020-000-0T~LTZ-£T15-208T1-01 zZoL GTTO00TE0FD 6T0Z/8T/TT LLBOSO
007052'8 0Z-0F6EFE 0000-000-020-000-00-2EF-E€T1S-0TTT-0T TOL PTIT000TEOFD 6TOZ/8T/TIT LLBOSO
06°9%FF 09TOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-€TSG-0TTT-0T 969 ETTO00TEOFD 6TOZ/8T/TT LLBOSO
F17G6 9960TE 0000-000-520-0T0-0€-000-€T5-ZHET-0T S69 ZITO00TEOFPD 6T0Z/8T/TT  LLBOSO
§7°22¢ 8SFOTE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-€TG-TTZT-0T L89 TTTO000TEOPD 6T0Z/8T/TT  LLBOSO
os-evz’e 6£T0OTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-ETG-0TZE-0T 989 OTTO00TE0FD 6T0Z/8T/TT LL8OSO
0L"80%°T 6€T0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-€16-0TZE-0T 589 60T000TE0YD 6T0C/8T/TT LLBOSO

FOYTHOD
00°GLZ jjunowy yoIYD 6102/92/11T :23ea yoeyd T §# 3ITEU J0 HEEWNVHD DNIHOOAT LHOdSWYITIIM - SLEQSZ :Xopusp
00°5LZ 8%80TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-0T8-09€2-0T Z198201 09000LGZ0¥D 6TOZ/TO/TT 918050
S0°GTT :junowy ¥oeyd 6102/92/1T :°3eqQ }o9YD T # 3ITwey 00 DISNW ISEM ~ 00ZBYZ - IOPuU=SA
S0°GTT ¥090TE 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-0T9-0TTTI-0T 9E6128TIS TIP0000Z 97000€620FT6T0Z/80/TT SLBOSO
¥ GST IjuUnowy YO9YD 6T02/9Z/1T :93=d ¥O9UD HOTUNAEM TIIL - OSLLVPZ :IOPUSA
bhGGT WGFBOTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-T8S~09€2-0T IOVATIN 65000LGZ0PD6TQZ/TO/TT  #L80SO
09°11 I3Unowy OOy 6102/92/1T :°3=q YO3UD SNUYHSTEM FDINUL - QL9LFPZ :IOPU=A
08°¢ HW8SE0TE 0000-000-000-0£0-0T~000-T85-0TTT-0T IOVATIH B80TO00TEOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT £LBOSO
8-S WBSEOTE 0000-000-000-0€0-0T-000-18G-0TTT-0T ASVATIH ™ LOTOOOTEOFPD 6T0Z/8T/TT €£L8050
00" 9LY (junouwy yooayp 6T0Z/92Z/1IT :93BA ¥29UD STTVS 3 TOIANAS OFL CIEM - 00SLFZ :IOPUSA
05 v1E BLEZTE 0000-000-GZ0-0T0-0£-000-0T9-08€T-0T 0T6 THOSOHSYEL 8G000LS20FD 6T0Z/TO/TT ZL80SO
067 9L GETOTE 0000-000-000-0T0-0E-C00-019%-0292-0T 0T6 THOSOHSHAD LGO00LSZOVD 6102/ T0/TT 2L80S0
00°68 6£60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000~-0T9-0292-0T1 0T6 THOSOHSHAL 9G000LSZ0FO6T0Z/TO/TT 2ZL8OSO
0 €TIT'T IJuUnowy AOIYD 6102/92/11 :e3eg Yooyd Z 4§ ITuSY TONI ‘SITMYYH SIAM - 0SELYZ  :ICPUBA
65°G1T BI6CTE 0000-000-520-0T0-0E€-000-0T9-0FET-01 6090TT LLZ0000Z SO0008TEOVTI6T0Z/02/TT TL80SO
29°€T Z0S09€ 0000-000-000-0T0-0£-000-0T9-TTET-0T €8PTTT 6.20000Z €C000TTEOFPT6TOZ/6T/TT TLSOSO
167261 8£6ZTE 0000-000-520-0T0-0£-000-0T9-ZFET-0T 9EGTITT TLZ0000Z ZEOOOTTEOPT 6TOZ/6T/TT T1LBOSO
6121 8€621< 0000-000-$20-0T0=~0E€-000-0T9-ZFET-0T PIGETT TLZ0000Z TE000TTEOPT6TOZ/6T/TT T1L80SO
suy pepuadxd "N*S'¥ IPOoD JUNODOY #§ @0TOAUT "ON 04 # uexy 93ed uex] § Yoot

ohayoez

6T0Z/9Z/TT ©L 6T0Z/9Z/TT woIg - ONAF TYIENAD LIDTd

o3 sTbhOY oou) butjunoooy pung



juewieg pxe) ITPSID - o

qa1sodag 3o=xTQ - )

sjousxg - g

uoT3joesURI] STqerjobeN-uoN sejousq x

uoTyoesueI], aTqeled - §

65106 01TZ2T€ 0000-000-000-010-0€-000-2¢7-0TTT-0T 9¢TLEBT LPTO00TEQFD 6T0C/BT/TT 1880S0
90109 FZ0TTE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2%¥-09S5Z-01 9zTLEBT 9FT000TEOVD 6TOC/BT/TT 188050
00°S6E 0TTZIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-2%F-0TTT-0T 612028T £9000LG520706T0Z/TO/TT 188050
L9°089°% junowy o9Yyo 6T02/92/TT @32 ¥Oooyd T §# ITWSY NOIIVIOdM0D XOWAX - 00ZESE :IOPUSA
LZ°659°T PZOTIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2%%-0%SZ-0T OTESZ2860 SPTO00TEQORD 6TO0Z/8T/TT 088050
72"289°T PZOTTIE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-2¥F-0FSC-0T E£LBI9FB60 PrTO00TEOFPD 6T02/8T/TT 088050
9T L8T 99.0TE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-2F%-02T12-0T Z2L8997860 CPTO00TEQOPD GTIOT/8T/TIT 088050
007gST'’T L680TE Q000-000-000-000-00-000-0T19-0FSC-01 60€L08Z9T G8ENNO0Z L¥D00ERZOPTHTOZ/80/TT 088050
886V Ijunoury YooUuD 6T0Z/92/TT :93ed ¥°o9Uyd ONIHAOOM XJNEH - (G02S2 :-IOpPUSA
8876¥ H8E60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-185-0292-01 ADYETIN ZPTO00TEOPD 6TOZ/8T/TIT 6LB0OSO
0Z°60£°V0T I3unowy YoIUD 6T0Z/92/TT :°23eq Yooud T §# ITWSY NOIIVEOdE0D SHOENOST AOMHLNIM - (0StETSE -I0PUSA
00°668°9 9990TE 0000-000-€£Z20-090-0T-000-9GL-0TT1-0t L¥0LO000Od TPTO000TEQPD 6TOZ/BT/TT 8L80G0
0066879 68£0TE 0000-000~£Z0-0£0-0T-000-9S5L~0TTT-01 L¥0L00000d OFTO00TEOPD 6T0C/BT/TT 8L80GO
00°TLY LT 8LF0OTE 0000-000-£20-0%0-0T-000-9SL-0TT1-0T L?0L0000Cd 6ETO000TECPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 8LBOSO
00" TLEQT LTZZTE 0000-000-£20-0Z0-0€-000-96L-0TTI-0T L¥0L00000d S8ETO00TCOPD 6TQZ/8T/TT 8L8060
00061702 GZTZ1E 0000-000-£20-0T0-0£-000-9GL-0TTT-0T L¥0L00000d LETOQ0TEOPD 6TQZ/8T/TT 8L8BOSO
00°29L'GT LTZZTIE 0000-000-£20-020-0£-000-9SL-0TTT-0T 6£0TOE00LY 9CTO00TEQFD 6TOZ/8T/TT 8L8050
02 LTG’9T 0ZT-08%0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-0ZT-000-08%0-0T TSFTZ0008N 29000L520726T0Z/T0/TT 8L80SO
LT 052 €2T I3UNoOWy YOIy 6T02/92/1IT :@3eQ ¥2oyd 1 §# FITI=A *ONT ’SHSTYAESILNT IMIDAANIM - 0PB0OSZ :IOPUIA
S AR A MESTOTT MANM-000-000-000-00-000-000-£ST0-0T 6T0Z YIIHIAON 910006 TE0PD 6TOZ/0Z/TT £LLBOSO
9L"9FE 0T Z6TITE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-€15-08L2-0T 6102 HIAIHINON STO006TEOFD 6TO0C/02/TT LLBOSO
GZ TES18 PS60TE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-£15-02L2-01 6T0Z HITWIACN VTO006TEORD 6T0C/0C/TT  LLBOSO
¥9°08L £GZ0TT 0000-000-£62-000-00-000-000-£510-0T 00L GETOO00TEQPD 6TOC/8T/TT LLBOGO
BGTLLE £GZ0TT 0000-000-£6Z-000-00-000-000-€GT0-0T 669 PETO0QTEOPO 6TOZ/8T/TT LLBOSO
6 9v¥Z 7 £9Z0TT 0000-000-£5Z-000-00-000=000-£510-0T 869 ECTO0DTEORD 6TOZ/BT/TT LL8OSO
S6°16 £€620TT 0000-000-£SZ2-000-00-000-000-€ST0-0T 769 ZETOOO0TEQRPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LL80SO
8L TPE €SCOTT 0000-000-€£S2-000-00-000-000-€ST0-0T1 €69 TETO00TEQRPD 6TOC/BT/TT L£80S0O
F1°G6 £€GZ0TT 0000-000-£S2-000-00-000-000-£510-0T 169 QETO00TEQFPD 6TQZ/BT/TT LLBOSO
CTLTEST £€GZ0TT 0000-000-£52-000-00-000-000-£ST0-0T 069 6ZTO0QTEQOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LLBOGO
06°091 £€6Z0TT 0000-000-£52-000-00-000-000-£ST0-0T 689 BZTO00TEOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LL80SO
¥0°GSZE £€620TT 0000-000-£62-000-00-000-000-£5T0-0T L6Y LZTO00TEQFPD 6T0Z/8T/TT LLBOSO
¥EC0e £GZ0TT 0000-000-£52-000-00-000-000-€510-0T A 9ZTO00TEQFPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LLBOSO
01" 091 £6Z0TT 0000-000-£62-000-00-000-000-£S10~0T 889 SZTO00TEOPD 6TOZ/8T/TT LLBOSO
L8 66T ZV6EVE 0000-000-000-000-00-000-06£~0€L2-01 9TL 7ZTI000TE072 6T0Z/8T/TT LLBOSO
Jwy pepuadxg ‘N°S°'¥ opoD 3IUNCODY # SoToAUT oM Od 4 ueal o3eg uURIL # YO

obxxoey

6T0Z/92/TT ©L 6TOZ/9Z/1IT WOIT - ONAT TYHENHED LIDT4

I93sTbaY yooy) burtjunodoy pung



juomkeg pIed ITPRID - o

3tsodag 309xITQ -~ p

o3ouaagd - g

uoT3oRsURI] °TqeTIoboN-uoN saj30uUad

uoTioesURI] STqeied - §

TE E80'L99 : syosYD TTY TBICL PueId

00°0 :s3uswmieg pIeD ITPRID TEIOL puBRIs

00°0 :s3tsedsq 3091TQ TRIOL PURID

TE E€80°L99 1 syoay) reinbsy TE30L puURID

00°0 :  syo8yD TEnuER TB30L puean

il v} 4 aNOd FDIAHES A0Od-0S

2V LT annd JILTIHIN-62

6L°G20°L99 aNnNI TYIENEO-0T
2L 659'T Ijunowy  YD9YD 610Z/92/1T :e3ed YO9YD TAXIEN TN¥d - 6S6Z0F JIOPUSA
ZL°6G9'T 0000TZ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TTT9-01 annazd ZSTO00TE0PD 6102/8T/TT 068050
00§ rjunowy yO9UD 6T02/9Z/TT :®3BQ IO2UYD NOSHYD YIDYOED - PG6T0V :I0pPUSA
00°S TIZ¥0TT 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-12%0-0T aNna=yg B0000LSZOPD 6TOZ/TO/TT 6880S0
Z8°509 Izunowy YosyD 6T0Z/92/1T :@3ed YOSUD MOTISNIM MONNOD - £G620F :IOPUSA
Z8°609 0000TZ 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-T119-0T aNnaTd 19000LGZ0F2 6T0Z/T0/TT 888050
16°PL8 Ijunoury }oIud 610Z/92/1I1T :932a YO9YD DIDOTHIOD - PPLZOV :IOPUIA
T6° VL8 000012 0000-000-000-000-00-000-000-TTT19-0T aNIzEd 60000LG20%¥26T02/T0/TT LB80SO
0S"E0T 1junowy YoIUD 610Z/92/1T :93ed y09YD YITITE HLEE - Q0GZ0F IOPUSA
05°€0T SE6EFE 0000-000-0Z0-000-0T~-06E£-085-0TTI-0T SWITY FDNIYAINOD LEQDOLSZOPO 6TOZ/TO/TT 988060
9Z° 19 rjunowy OIYD 6102/92/1T :93=d ¥O9UD HITWS ANVILI¥E - S80GTOP :IOPUDA
9z k9 SE6EPE 0000-000-020-000-0T~06E-085~0TTT-0T GWITY FONITIIINOD 0G000LGZ0PD 6TOZ/TO/TT $88050
St TLE uncwy yO9YD 6T0Z2/92/1T :@3ed XO9YD SOINOMIOTTIA NAIMYAS - GZETZE :IOPUSA
SP TL6 8L62TE 0000-000-GZ0-0T0-0£-000-0T9-08ET-0T ££88Z8S T¥700002 FOOQ0BTEQPTI 6T0Z/0Z/TT #88B0S0
58°8b2Z Ijunowy JRSUD 6102/9Z/1I1 :®o3eq ¥oouyD 1 §# ITwSy NOSYALIYd NOIX¥d - (0T800f :3IOpPuU=A
S8°8¥%¢ B 8L62TE€ 0000~000-520-0T0-0E-000-0T9-08£T-0T GEEOBE ZZr0000Z B8F000£620F T 610DZ/80/TT £88060
SINOOD
00°008°'TT rjuncwy Jo3YD 6T0Z/92/1T :93eq ¥23UYD ¥-wdd TOOHOSTHEd THONY NYIMIVYAD ¥WAOX - QEVVYSZ IOPUDA
00°00G6°TT 0Z-9500%E 00C0-000-020-000-01-LTZ-668~-L08T-0T 85.8 P9000LSZ0PD 6T0Z/T0/TT 288050
G8°969'¥ Ijunouy 09D 6T02/92/1T :®3ed ¥oOYD STOIANIS TYIONYNIA XO¥EX - 0TZEGZ - Iopusp
00°G6€ 0TIZTIE 0000-000-000-0T0-0€-000-Z7%-0TTT-0T 0rZEssT LTO006TE0RD 6TOZ/0Z/TT 1880S0
Z5°00¢ Z090TE€ 0000-000-000-090-0T-000-2FF-0TTT-0T 9ZTLEST TSGTO00TE0FPD 6T0Z/8T/TT T18B0SO
25 °00¢ Z0E0TE 0000-000-000-0E£0-0T1-000-CF¥~-0TTT-0T 9ZTLEST 0STO00TEOPD 6T0OZ/8T/TT 1880S0
8S 106 Z0P0TE 0000-000-000-0F0-0T-000-2FF-0TTT-0T 9ZTLERT 6FTO00TE0FDI 6TOZ/BT/TT 1880G0
85°106 ZFZ0TE 0000-000-000-020-0€-000-2FF-0TTT-0T 9ZTLEST 8FTOO0TEOFPD 6T0Z/8T/TT 188050
quy papuadxd "N"S°V¥ SPpooH JuUnoIDY # ©DTOoAUI "ON Od # uexl 23BQ UBIL # OO

obxxoeg

6T0Z/92/TT ©L 6T10Z/9Z/1T WoId - ONAZ TVHINID LIHId

I93sTbay yoou)d Hurjunoooy pung



@ bakertilly

Jersey Shore Area School District

Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information

June 30, 2019




Jersey Shore Area School District

Table of Contents
June 30, 2019

Independent Auditors' Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net
Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental
Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance - Budget and
Actual - General Fund

Statement of Net Position (Deficit) - Proprietary Fund - Food Service

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Net Position -
Proprietary Fund - Food Service

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund - Food Service
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds

Notes to Financial Statements

Page

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25
26
27

28



Jersey Shore Area School District

Table of Contents
June 30, 2019

Required Supplementary Information {Unaudited)
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Schedule of the District's Pension Contributions
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
Schedule of the District's OPEB Contributions
Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Supplementary Information-
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program and Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Page

56
57
58
59

60

61

62

63

65

87



@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors of
Jersey Shore Area School District

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activity, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Jersey Shore Area School District
{the "District"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activity, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Jersey Shore Area School District as of June 30, 2019, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary
comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members
of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") on pages 3 through 15, Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the
Net Pension Liability on page 56, Schedule of the District's Pension Contributions on page 57, Schedule of the
District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability on page 58, Schedule of the District's OPEB
Contributions on page 59 and Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios on
page 60 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Reguiations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), is presented
on page 61 for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in ali material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 22, 2019,
on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

ek Ty by nasaty L

Williamsport, Pennsylvania
November 22, 2019



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
{(Unaudited)

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Jersey Shore Area School District's financial performance
provides an overall review of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. The
intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District's financial performance as a whole; readers
should also review the notes to the basic financial statements and financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the District's financial performance.

The Management Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") is an element of the reporting model adopted by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") in their Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments.

Using the Single Audit Report

The Single Audit consists of the management's discussion and analysis, the government-wide perspective
financial statements, the fund perspective financial statements, the notes to the financial statements, and the
Single Audit reports and schedules. These statements are organized so that the reader can understand the
District as an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at
specific financial activities.

The first two statements are government-wide financial statements - the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities. These provide both long-term and short-term information about the District's overall
financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District's
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. The governmental funds statements illustrate
how general District services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.
Proprietary fund statements offer short and long-term financiat information about the activities that the District
operates like a business. For our District, this is the Food Service Fund. Fiduciary fund statements provide
information about financial relationships where the District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of
others, to whom the resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements
and provide more detailed data.

Cad



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
(Unaudited)

Figure A-1 shows how the required parts of the Financial Section are arranged and relate to one another:

Figure A-1
Required Components of
Jersey Shore Area School District's
Financial Report
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Management Basic Required
Discussion and Financial Supplementary

Analysis Statements Information

Government- Notes
wide Fund to the

Financial Financial Financial

Statements Statements Statements




Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis

{Unaudited)

Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the District's financia! statements, including the portion of the
District they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview secticn of
management discussion and analysis explains the structure and contents of each of the statements.

Figure A-2

Major Features of Jersey Shore Area School District's
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Statements

"7 Activities the District

Proprietary Funds

operates similar to
private business - Food
Services

' Statement of net position |

Statement of revenues,
expenses and changes
in net position

| Statement of cash flows

Accrual accountlng and
2conomic resources
focus

Government- Governmental
wide Funds
e, Statements i
! Scope ' Entire District | The activities of the
! {except District that are not
: fiduciary funds) | proprietary or
fiduciary, such as
education, i
administration and |
_______ | community services ;
Required financial | Statementof | Balance Sheet
statements net position | Statement of
Statementof | revenues,
activities : expenditures, and  ;
! i changes in fund
T i i balANCE
Accountlng basis Accrual : Modified accrual
and i accountmg and ; accounting and
measurement : economic : current financial
focus i resources { resources focus
................................ i focus
i Type of All assets and i Only assets
! asset/liability liabilities, | expected to be
information deferred i used up and
outflows and : liabilities that come
deferred i due during the year
inflows, both or soon thereafter,
financial and as well as certain
capital, and deferred outflows
short-term and  ; and deferred
long-term inflows of
resources; no
capital assets
S S ..iincluded
“ Type of inflow- Alltevenues | Revenues for which
outflow and expenses cash is received
information during year, during or soon after
regardiess of the end of the year;
when cash is expenditures when
received or goods or services
paid have been received
and payment is due
during the yearor !
e . scon thereafter i

All assets and liabilities,
deferred outflows and
deferred inflows, both
financial and capital, and
short-term and long-term

Fiduciary Funds

the District is the
trustee or agent fo
someone else's
resources -
Scholarship Funds

Statement of fiduciary

net position
Statement of
changes in fiduciary
net position

i Accrual accounting

and economic
resources focus

Instances in which :

“All assets and
liahilities, both short-
term and long-term

All revenues and
expenses during year,
regardless of when cash
is received or paid

expenses during
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

“All revenues and




Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
{Unaudited)

Overview of Financial Statements
Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District's
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. All of the current year's
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received
or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the District's net position and how it has changed. Net position,
the difference between the District's assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources is one way to measure the District's financial health or position.

Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position is an indication of whether its financial health is
improving or deteriorating, respectively.

To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional non-financial factors, such as
changes in the District's property tax base and the performance of the students.

The government-wide financial statements of the District are divided into two categories:
¢ Governmental activities - All of the District's basic services are included here, such as instruction,
administration and community services. Property taxes and state and federal subsidies and grants
finance most of these activities.

¢ Business type activities - The District operates a food service operation and charges fees to staff,
students and visitors to help it cover the costs of the food service operation.



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
(Unaudited)

Fund Financial Statements

The District's fund financial statements, which begin on page 18, provide detailed information about the most
significant funds - not the District as a whole. Some funds are required by state law and by bond
requirements.

Governmental funds - Most of the District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on
the determination of financial position and change in financial position, not on income determination. They
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and
all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements
provide a detailed short-term view of the District's operations and the services it provides.

Governmentatl fund information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. The relationship {or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Proprietary funds - These funds are used to account for District activities that are similar to business
operations in the private sector; or where the reporting is on determining net income, financial position,
changes in financial position, and a significant portion of funding through user charges. When the District
charges customers for services it provides - whether to outside customers or to other units in the District -
these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. The Food Service Fund is the District's
proprietary fund and is the same as the business-type activity we report in the government-wide
statements, but provides more detail and additiona! information, such as cash flows.

Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for some scholarship funds. All of the District's
fiduciary aclivities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position on page 26. We exclude
these activities from the District's other financial statement because the District cannot use these assets
to finance its operations.



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis

(Unaudited)

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole

The District's total net position (deficit) was $(40,877,687) at June 30, 2019.

Current and other assets

Capital assets

Deferred outflows of
resources

Total assets and
deferred
outflow of
resources

Current liabilities

Moncurrent liabilities

Deferred inflows of
resources

Total liabilities and
deferred inflow
of resources

Net position
Net investment in
capital assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

Table A1
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
Net Position
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activity Total

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 Change
$ 13765372 $ 12,361,835 % 109,437 % 166,759 $ 13,874,809 $ 12518394 § 1,356,415
47,841,772 50,239,628 41,230 55,625 47,883,002 80,295,253 {2,412,251)
8,328,156 10,365,139 144,259 201,366 8,472,455 10,566,505 (2,094,050}
69,835,300 72,866,402 294 966 413,750 70,230,266 73,380,152 (3.149,886)
7,564 297 7,858,260 112 462 106,192 7,676,759 7.964,452 (287,693)
97,956 918 104,175,340 1,246,155 1,281,854 99,203,073 105,457,194 (6.254,121)
4,136,013 2,045,503 92,108 138,632 4,228,121 2,184,035 2,044,086
109,657,228 114,079,103 1,450,725 1,526,578 111,107,953 115,605,681 {4,497.728)
17,924,349 17,331,698 41,230 55,625 17,966,579 17,387,323 578,256
(57,646,277) (58,444,399) {1,196,989) (1,168 453) (58,843,266) (59,612,852) 769,586
$ (39,721,928) $ (41112701} $ (1.155759) S (1,112,828} $ (40,877.687) $ (42,225.529) $ 1,347,842

Most of the District's net position is invested in capital assets (buildings, land, and equipment). The remaining
unrestricted net position (deficit) is composed of committed and unassigned amounts, net of the District's net
pension liability pursuant to GASB Statement No. 68 and other postemployment benefits liability pursuant to
GASB Statement No. 75. The committed balances are amounts set-aside to fund future expenditures or
capital projects as planned by the District,



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis

(Unaudited)

The results of this year's operations as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities on page 17. All
expenses are reported in the first column. Specific charges, grants, revenues and subsidies that directly relate
to specific expense categories are represented to determine the final amount of the District's activities that are
supported by other general revenues. The two largest general revenues are the Basic Education Subsidy
provided by the State of Pennsylvania, and the local taxes assessed to community taxpayers.

Table A-2 takes the information from that Statement, rearranges it slightly, so you can see our total revenues
and expenses of both the Governmental Activities and the Business-type Activity of the District.

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and
contributions

General revenues
Property taxes
Other taxes
Grants, subsidies, and
contributions,
unrestricted
Other

Total revenues

Expenses:

Instruction

Instructional student
support

Administrative and
financial support

Operation and
maintenance of
plant

Pupil transportation

Student activities

Refund of prior year
revenues

Interest on long-term
debt

Food services

Total expenses

Increase (decrease)
in net position

Table A-2 |
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 2018 2018 Change
5 110804 & 83432 % 426,374 S 434077 % 537268 § 517509 § 19,759
11,534,572 11,396,634 831,858 857 645 12,370,460 12,254,279 116,181
13,089,405 12,645,351 - 13,089 405 12,645,351 444 054
4,418,772 4,281,677 - 4,416,772 4,231,677 125,095
13,112,563 13,018,088 - - 13,112,563 13,018,088 94,475
428,508 206,094 3,223 1,166 431,731 210,260 221,471
42,696,714 41,644,276 1,261,485 1,292.888 43,958,199 42,937,164 1,021,035
27,059,358 28,085,498 - 27,059,358 28,085,498 (1,026,140)
4,163,144 4,038,396 - 4,163,144 4,038,398 124,748
2,826,270 2,805,233 - 2,826,270 2,805,233 21,037
4,252,350 4,251,350 - 4,252,350 4,251,350 1,000
1,582,380 1,687,601 - 1,592,390 1,687,601 (95,211)
783,401 785,479 - 783,401 795,479 {12,078)
25,519 - - 25519 (25,519)
629,028 622,152 - - 629,028 622,152 6,876
- 1.304 416 1,348,949 1,304,416 1,348,949 {44,533)
41,305,941 42,311,228 1,304,416 1,348,949 42,610,357 43,660,177 (1,049,820}
$ 1390773 § (666,952) § (42,931} $ {66,061) $ 1347842 § (723,013) $ 2,070,855




Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
(Unaudited)

Table A-3 shows the District's eight largest functions - instructional programs, instructional student support,
administrative, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation, student activities, community
services, interest on long term debt as well as each program's net cost (total cost less revenues generated by
the activities). This table also shows the net costs offset by the other unrestricted grants, subsides and
contributions to show the remaining financial needs supported by local taxes and other miscellaneous

revenues.
Table A-3
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
Governmental Activities
Changes in
Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services Net Cost of
2019 2018 2019 2018 Services
Functions/Programs:
Instruction $ 270859358 § 28085498 § 19205768 § 20,089,227 % (883,459)
Instructional student
support 4,163,144 4,038,396 3,688,192 3,563,363 134,829
Administrative and
financial support 2,826,270 2,805,233 2,528,364 2,483,058 45,306
Operation and
maintenance of plant 4,252,350 4,251,350 3,900,717 3,862,205 38,512
Pupil transpertation 1,592,390 1,687,601 229,611 272,911 (43,300)
Student activities 783,401 795,479 634,840 652,408 (17,568)
Refund of prior year
revenues - 25,519 - 25,519 (25,519)
Interest on long-term debt 629,028 622,152 {531,017} {107,529) {423,488)
Total governmental
activities $ 41,305,941 $ 42311228 29,656 475 30,831,162 {1,174 687)
Less unrestricted grants,
subsidies 13,112,563 13,018,088 94,475
Total needs from local
taxes and other
revenues $ 16,543,912 $ 17,813,074 $ (1,269,162)

10




Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
{Unaudited)

Table A-4 reflects the activities of the Food Service program, the only Business-type activity of the District.

Table A-4
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
Business-Type Activity

Changes in
Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services Net Cost of
2019 2018 201% 2018 Services
Functions/Programs
Food services $ 1304416 § 1348949 § 46,154 $ 57,227 % (11.073)
Less investment earnings {3,223) {1,166) {2,057)
Total business-type
activity $ 42,931 $ 56,061 $ (13.130)

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position for the proprietary fund will further
detail the actual results of operations. This program should be self-supporting. Net cost of services decreased
$13,130.

The District Funds

At June 30, 2019, the District's governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $8,393,218, which is
an increase of $1,477,292. The primary reason for this increase is better than expected tax collections.

The General Fund had a beginning fund balance of $6,139,975 and an ending fund balance of $7,238,919 at

June 30, 2019. Revenues and other financing sources increased from $41,659,612 to $42,619,138.
Expenditures and other financing uses decreased from $41,861,220 to $41,520,194.

11



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
{Unaudited)

Table A-5 shows a comparison of General Fund expenditures from 2017-18 to 2018-19. Most functions
increased due to an increase in salaries and retirement contributions. The decrease in Regular Education and
Special Education was due to staff reduction. The decrease in Fund Transfers and corresponding increase in
Debt Service was due to a change in the accounting for debt service payments.

Table A-5
General Fund Expenditure
Comparison
Expenditures Percent
Function 2019 2018 Variance Change

1100 Regular Education $ 18,217,458 $ 19,100,362 $ (882,904) (462) %
1200 Special Education 5,728,068 5,836,553 (108,4885) {1.86) %
1300 Vocational Education 1,045,989 1,027,313 18,676 1.82 %
1400 Other Instructional

Programs 134,220 102,134 32,086 3142 %
1500 Nonpublic School

Programs 10,993 - 10,993 100.00 %
1800 Pre-Kindergarten

Programs 306,000 340,000 (34,000) (10.00) %
2100 Support Services Pupil 1,367,221 1,350,931 16,290 121 %
2200 Support Services

Instructional Staff 1,230,053 1,253,533 (23,480) (1.87) %
2300 Support Services

Administration 2,515,219 2,525,302 {(10,083) (0.40) %
2400 Support Services Pupil

Health 411,138 396,393 14,745 372 %
2500 Support Services Pupil

Business 848,454 828,580 19,874 240 %
2600 Operation and

Maintenance 3,309,156 3,123,992 185,164 593 %
2700 Student Transportation

Services 1,816,793 1,748,408 68,385 391 %
2800 Support Services Pupil

Central 42 902 52,486 {9,584) (18.26) %
2900 Other Support Services - 550 (550) (100.00) %
3200 Student Activities 756,648 767,447 {10,799) {(1.41) %
5100 Debt Service / Other

Expenditures and

Financing Uses 3,279,882 25,519 3,254,363 1275271 %
5200 Fund Transfers 500,000 3,381,717 (2,881,717) (85.21) %

$ 41,520,194 $ 38,479,503 $ (341,026) {0.81) %

12



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
{(Unaudited)

The District's revenues were $42.6 million in 2018/19, which were up 2.30 percent from the previous year.
General Fund revenues for the District come from three primary categories. Local sources approximately
make up 43 percent of the total revenue, state sources make up 55 percent, and federal sources are 2
percent. Most of the local revenue comes from tax levies set by School Code, fees, tuition, and donations.

Local revenues increased due to an increase in real estate taxes and better than expected collections. State
revenues increased mainly from subsidies for Basic Education Funding and the state's share of the
contribution to the pension system.

Table A-6
General Fund Revenue Comparison
Category 2019 2018 Variance % Change

Local sources 6000 $ 18,377,337 $ 17,739,298 $ 638,039 36 %
State sources 7000 23,527,714 23,371,198 156,516 067 %
Federal sources 8000 672,141 549,116 123,025 22.40
Other Financing Sources

9000 41,946 - 41,946 10000 %

Total $ 4285619,138 $ 41659612 % 959,526 230 %

General Fund Budget

During the fiscal year, the Board of Directors may authorize revisions to the origina! budget to accommodate
differences from the original budget to the actual expenditures of the District. All adjustments are again
confirmed at the time the annual audit is accepted. A schedule showing the District's original and final budget
amounts compared with amounts actually paid and received is provided on page 22.

The District applies for federal, state, and local grants. These grants cannot always be anticipated in the
budgeting process. Transfers between specific categories of expenditures/financing uses may occur during
the year.

13



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
{Unaudited)

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At June 30, 2019, the District invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, buildings and
furniture, and equipment. At June 30, 2019, the investment in capital assets, net of depreciation, was

$47,841,772, a decrease of $2,397,856. For details on the specific line-item changes, see Note 6 on
page 38.

Table A-7
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets

2019 2018
Land $ 13,692,781 $ 13,692,781
Site improvements 3,453,233 3,400,756
Buildings 66,011,171 65,980,655
Furniture and equipment 13,701,123 13,633,328
Less accumulated depreciation (49,016,536) (46,467,892)
Capital assets, net $ 47,841,772 $ 50,239,628

Debt Administration

As of July 1, 2018, the District had total outstanding bond and note principal of $32,234,000. The District
made principal payments of $2,650,000 during the year. The District ended the year with outstanding
bond and note principal of $29,584,000 as of June 30, 2019.

Table A-8
Outstanding Debt
General Obligation Bonds and Notes 2019 2018
Series of 2012 GOB $ 160,000 $ 165,000
Series of 2013 GOB 4,425,000 4,430,000
Series of 2015 GOB 6,740,000 6,950,000
Series A of 2015 GOB 130,000 765,000
Series AA of 2015 GON 5,171,000 5,771,000
Series AAA of 2015 GON 961,000 1,709,000
Series AAAA of 2015 GON 2,062,000 2,449,000
Series of 2017 GON 9,935,000 9,995,000

$ 29,584,000 $  32234,000

14



Jersey Shore Area School District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
(Unaudited)

Other obligations include capital leases, accrued vacation pay and sick leave for specific employees of
the District, as well as other post-employment and pension obligations. More detaited information about
our long-term liabilities is included in Notes 7 through 13 to the financial statements.

The District's general obligation bond rating is S&P A+/Stable (Underlying). Additional security is also
provided for the bonds by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Act 150 School District Intercept Program.
The Act provides for undistributed state aid to be diverted to bond holders in the event of default.

Contacting the District Financial Management

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, students, investors and creditors
with a general overview of the District's finances and to show the Board's accountability for the money it
receives, If you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, please
contact Benjamin J. Enders, Business Manager/Board Secretary at Jersey Shore Area School District,

175 A & P Drive, Jersey Shore, PA 17740, (570} 398-5050.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2019

Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Taxes receivable, net
Internal balances
Due from cther governmaents
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assats
Capital Assets
Assets Held for Capital Projects

Total assets

Deferred Qutflows of Resources
Pension
Other postemployment benefits (OPEB}
Unamortized refunding charges

Tolal deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of capital leases payable
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued interest
Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt
Capital leases payable
Compensated absences
Other postemployment benefits
Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Pension
Other postemployment benefits (OPEB)

Total deferred outflows of resowrces

Net Position (Deficit}
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position (deficit)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and net position {deficit)

Business
Governmental Type
Activities Activity Total

$ 9,276,125 3 212716 8§ 9,488,841
120,783 656 121,439

991,523 - 991,523

271,392 (271.392) -
2,198,374 134,717 2,333,091
13,100 32.740 45,840

239,776 - 239.776
13,111,073 109,437 13,220,510
47,841,772 41,230 47,883,002
654,299 - 654,299
61,607,144 150,667 61,757.811
7,358,575 144,299 7,502,874
865,640 - 865,640

103,941 - 103,841
8,328,156 144,299 8,472,455

3 69,935,300 3 204,966 § 70,230,266
3 2 656,000 $ $ 2,656,000
192,027 - 192,027

544 229 36,600 580,829
3,815,723 31,915 3,847,638
128,187 - 128,187

203,858 - 203,858

24,273 43,047 68,220
7,564,207 112,462 7,676,759
26,928,000 - 26,928,000
141,398 - 141,396
719,485 3,880 723,385
12,748,312 - 12,748,312
57,419,725 1,242,275 58,662,000
97,856,918 1,246,155 99,203,073
105,521.215 1,358,817 106,879,832
3,110,700 92,108 3,202,808
1,025,313 - 1.025.313
4,136,013 92,108 4,228,121
17,924,349 41,230 17,965,579
{57,646,277) (1,196,988) (58,843,266)
{38,721,928) {1,155,759) (40,877,687)

3 69,935,300 3 294,966 g 70,230,265

See notes lo financial stalements
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

June 30, 2019

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other funds
Other receivables
Taxes receivable, net

Due from other governments

Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Accrued salaries and benefits

Unearned revenue

Payroll deductions and withholdings

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenue - taxes

Total liabilities

Major Funds

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Committed
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Capital

General Projects Totals
$ 9276125 § 654,299 9,930,424
445748 500,000 945,748
120,783 - 120,783
991,523 - 991,523
2,198,374 - 2,198,374
13,100 - 13,100
239,776 - 239,776
$ 13285429 § 1,154,299 14,439,728
$ 544229 ¢ e 544,229
674,356 - 674,356
3,815,723 - 3,815,723
24273 - 24,273
128,187 - 128,187
5,186,768 - 5,186,768
859,742 - 859,742
252,878 - 252,876
4,055,153 1,154,299 5,209,452
2,930,890 - 2,930,890
7,238,919 1,154,299 8,393,218
$ 13285429 % 1,154,299 14,439,728

See notes to financial statements

18



Jersey Shore Area School District

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2018

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities
in the statement of net position are different because;

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not reported as assets in governmental funds. The
cost of assets is $96,858,308 and the accumulated
depreciation is $49,016,536

Property taxes receivable will be collected this year,
but are not available soon enough to pay for the
current period's expenditures, and therefore are
deferred in the funds.

Deferred resources, outflows and inflows, are not
reported in governmental funds
Deferred outflow of resources - pension
Deferred outflow of resources - OPEB
Deferred outflow of resources - Unamortized refunding charges
Deferred inflow of resources - pension
Deferred inflow of resources - OPEB

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable,
are not due and payable in the current period,
and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds.
Long-term liabilities at year end consist of:
Bonds payable
Capital leases payable
Accrued interest on bonds
Compensated absences
Other postemployment benefits
Net pension liability

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

See notes to financial statements
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$ 8,393,218

47,841,772

859,742

7,358,575
865,640
103,941

(3,110,700)
(1,025,313)

4,192,143

(29,584,000)
(333,423)
(203,858)
(719.485)

(12,748,312)
(57,419,725)

(101,008,803)

$ (39,721,928)




Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Major Funds

Capital
General Projects Totals
Revenues
Local sources $ 18377337 % 13,847 18,391,184
State sources 23,527,714 - 23,527,714
Federal sources 672,141 - 672,141
Total revenues 42,577,192 13,847 42,591,039
Expenditures
Instruction 25442728 25,442 728
Support services 11,540,936 - 11,540,936
Noninstructional services 756,648 756,648
Facilities acquisition, construction, and
improvement services - 135,499 135,499
Debt service 3,279,882 - 3,279,882
Total expenditures 41,020,194 135,499 41,155,693
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before
Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,556,998 {121,652) 1,435,346
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 500,000 500,000
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 41,946 - 41,946
Transfers cut (500,000) - {500,000)
Total other financing sources (uses), net {458,054) 500,000 41,946
Net changes in fund balances 1,098,944 378,348 1,477,292
Fund Balances, Beginning 6,139,975 775,951 6,915,926
Fund Balances, Ending $ 7238919 § 1,154,299 8,393,218

See notes to financial staterments
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities
Year Ending June 30, 2019

Total Net Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 1,477,202

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statements of activities, the cost of
those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeds capital outlays in the period.

Capital outlays 168,874

Depreciation expense (2,566,115)
{2,397 ,241)

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not reported as assels in the governmental funds. Thus, upon the
disposal of a capital asset, the governmental funds record proceeds from sale, in the statement of aclivities these
proceeds reduce the net loss on disposal.
{615}

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the District’s fiscal year ends, they are not
considered as “available” revenues in the governmental funds. Deferred Inflows of resources - tax revenues increased by
this amount this year, 64,346

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the
repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiums and
discounts when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are capitalized and amortized in the statement of activities
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the following transactions factor into this recondiliation:

Retirement of principal of long-term debt 2,650,000
Deferred outflow of resources - amortization of refunding charges (12,728)
Retirement of principal of capital leases 340,507
2,977,779

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the governmental funds

because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use of current

financial resources. In the statement of activities, interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of

when itis due. The additional interest accrued in the statement of aclivities over the amount due is shown here. 13,582

Other postemployment benefits payable are considered long-term in nature, and are not reported as liabilities within the
funds. Such liabilities are, however, reported within the statement of net position, and changes in these liabilities are
reflected within the statement of activities. This amount represents the change in other postemployment benefits payable
and associated deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources for the year ended June 30, 2019

(603,384)

In the staternent of activities, certain operating expenses, compensated absences (vacations and sick days), are

measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are

measured by the amount of financial resources used. This amount represents the difference between the amount earned

versus the amount used. 2,602

The net pension liability is considered long-term in nature, and is not reported as a liability within the funds. Such liability

is, however, reported within the statement of net position, and changes in this fiability is reflected within the statement of

activities. This amount represents the change in the net pension liability and associated deferred outflows of resources

and deferred inflows of resources for the year ended June 30, 2019, (143,588)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,390,773

See notes to financial statements
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Jersey Shore Area S_chool District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Revenues
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

Expenditures
Regular programs
Special programs
Vocational education programs
Other instructional programs
Nonpublic school programs
Pre-Kindergarten
Pupil personnel
Instructional staff
Administration
Pupil health
Business
Operation and maintenance of plant services
Student transportation services
Support services - central
Student activities
Debt service

Total expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over
Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources (Uses)
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets
Interfund transfers
Budgetary reserve
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund Balance, Beginning

Fund Balance, Ending

Variance
with Final
Budget
Original and Favorable
Final Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
$ 17,583,701 $ 18,377,337 793,636
23,140,648 23,527,714 387,066
546,898 672,141 125,243
41,271,247 42,577,192 1,305,945
18,260,949 18,217,458 43,491
5,765,939 5,728,068 37,871
831,408 1,045,989 (214,581)
159,716 134,220 25,496
- 10,993 (10,993)
340,000 306,000 34,000
1,497 460 1,367,221 130,239
1,404,752 1,230,053 174,699
2,455 477 2,515,219 (59,742)
403,810 411,138 (7,328)
885,751 848,454 37,297
3,397,523 3,309,156 88,367
1,703,918 1,816,793 (112,875)
11,636 42,902 (31,266}
852,989 756,648 96,341
3,280,419 3,279,882 537
41,251,747 41,020,194 231,653
19,500 1,656,998 1,537,498
5,000 41,946 36,946
- {500,000} (500,000)
{135,000) - 135,000
{130,000) {458,054) (328,054)
(110,500) 1,098,944 1,209,444
5,574,708 6,139,975 565,267
$ 5,464,208 $ 7,238,919 1,774,711

See noles lo financial statements
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Net Position (Deficit) - Proprietary Fund - Food Service
June 30, 2019

Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Other receivables
Inventories

Total current assets
Capital Assets
Total assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pension
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Accrued salaries and benefits
Unearned revenue
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Net pension liability
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension
Net Position (Deficit)
Net investment in capital assets
Unreserved

Total net position {deficit)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and net position (deficit)

See notes to financial statements
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$ 212,716
174,356
134,717

656
32,740

555,185

41,230

596,415

144,299

$ 740,714

3 36,600
445,748

31,915

43,947

558,210

3,880
1,242,275

1,246,155

1,804,365

92,108

41,230
(1,196,989)

(1,155,759)

$ 740,714




Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Net Position -
Proprietary Fund - Food Service

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Operating Revenues
Food service revenues $ 426,374

Operating Expenses

Supplies 99,952
Salaries 353,191
Employee benefits 253,908
Depreciation 14,395
Purchased property service 12,243
Other purchased service 570,727
Total operating expenses 1,304,416
Operating loss (878,042)
Nonoperating Revenues
Federal sources 718,906
State sources 112,982
Earnings on investments 3,223
Total nonoperating revenues 835,111
Net loss (42,931)
Net Position, Beginning {1,112,828)
Net Position, Ending $ (1,155,759)

See notes to financial statemenis
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund - Food Service
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from students, teachers and others
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for service
Internal activity - payments from other funds

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities
Federal sources
State sources

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest income

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Transactions
USDA donated commodities

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred
inflow of resources:
Inventory
Other receivables
Deferred outflows of resources
Accounts payable
Due from (to) other funds, net
Accrued salaries and benefits
Compensated absences
Unearned revenue
Net pension liability
Deferred inflows of resources

Net cash used in operating activities

See notes to financial statements
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417,744

(662,132)

(631,153)
158,620

(716,921)

628,163
100,745

728,908

3,223

15,210

197,506

212,716

87,433

(878,042)

14,395

6,614
278
57,067
14,176
158,620
30,913
(29,741)
(8,908)
(35,869)
(46,424)

(716,921)




Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2019

Assets

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Position
Liabilities
Due to other funds
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

Net Position
Restricted

Total liabilities and net position

See notes to financial statements
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Private
Purpose
Trusts Agency
146,915 $ 175,615
86,602 -
233,607 $ 175,615
- 86,692
- 88,923
S $ 175,615
233,607
233,607




Jersey Shore Area School District

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Private
Purpose
Trusts
Additions
Local sources $ 86,129
Peductions
Scholarships awarded 113,010
Decrease in net position (26,881)
Net Position, Beginning 260,488
Net Position, Ending $ 233,607

See notes to financial statements
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The major accounting principles and practices followed by the Jersey Shore Area School District (the
"District") are summarized below:

Nature of Operations

The District provides elementary and secondary education to the residents of the Borough of Jersey
Share, the surrounding Boroughs of Avis and Salladasburg, and the Townships of Anthony, Bastress,
Brown, Crawford, Cummings, Limestone, McHenry, Mifflin, Nippenose, Piatt, Pine Creek, Porter, and
Watson, as located within the District's geographic bounds in Lycoming and Clinton Counties,
Pennsylvania.

The District assesses the taxpayers of these municipalities based upon taxing powers at its disposal.
The ability of the District's taxpayers to pay their assessments is dependent upon economic and other
factors affecting the taxpayers.

Reporting Entity

The reporting entity has been defined in accordance with the criteria established in Governmental
Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement 14, as amended by GASB Statements 39, 61 and
80. The specific criteria used in determining whether other organizations should be included in the
District's financial reporting entity are financial accountability, fiscal dependency and legal separation.

As defined above, there are no other related organizations that should be included in the District's
financial statements, nor is the District considered to be a component unit of any other government.

Basis of Presentation - Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of
activities. These financial statements report financial information for the District as a whole, excluding
fiduciary activities, on a full accrual, economic-resource basis. Individual funds are not displayed, but
the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally supported by taxes and District general
revenues from business-type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to
customers. The District's General and Capital Projects Funds are classified as governmental
activities. The District's Food Service Fund is classified as a business-type activity.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function or program offset by program
revenues directly connected with that function or program. A function is an assembly of similar
activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the
expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues
include (1) charges for services to users of the District's services, (2) operating grants and
contributions that finance annual operating activities and (3) capital grants and contributions that fund
the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to
externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. Taxes and other revenue sources not properly
included with program revenues are reported as general revenues.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which constitutes a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for within a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprises its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred
inflows of resources, fund balances, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Resources are allocated
to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent. The
District uses the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the District are
financed. The acquisiticn, use, and balances of the District's expendable financial resources, and the
related liabilities are accounted for through governmental funds. The following is a description of the
governmentat funds of the District;

General Fund

The General Fund accounts for the general operations of the District and all financial transactions
not accounted for in another fund. The General Fund is a major fund.

Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Project Fund accounts for the financial resources that are restricted, committed, or
assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital
facilities and other capital assets. The Capital Projects Fund is a major fund.

Proprietary Fund Type

Proprietary funds account for the operations of the District that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to those often found in the private sector. The fund included in this category is the
Food Service Fund, which accounts for the Cafeteria operations of the District. The Food Service
Fund distinguishes between operating revenues and expenses and non-operating items. Operating
revenues consist of charges for food served. Operating expenses consist mainly of food and food
preparation costs, supplies, and other direct costs. All other revenues and expenses are reported as
non-operating.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary funds account for the assets held by the District as a trustee or agent for individuals, private
organizations, and/or other governmental units. The funds included in this category are:

Agency Fund

The Agency Fund accounts for the assets held by the District in a purely custodial capacity for
specific other persons, organizations, or governments. Generally, there is no trust agreement that
affects the degree of management involvement and the length of time that the resources are held.
This fund is comprised of the Student Activities Fund.

Private Purpose Trust Fund

Private Purpose Trust Funds are used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee
capacity for individuals and private organizations. This fund, known as the Student Awards Fund,
has a net position of $233,607 at June 30, 2019 that is primarily restricted for school awards.

Measurement Focus
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the District are
included on the statement of net position. The statement of activities presents increases (i.e.,
revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in the District’s net total assets.

Fund Financial Statements
Governmental funds are accounted for using the current financial resources measurement focus.
With this measurement focus, only current assets, deferred outflows of resources, current
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources generally are included on the balance sheet.
Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

Proprietary funds are also accounted for using the economic resources measurement focus.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in
the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Accrual Basis

Government-wide financial statements and the proprietary and fiduciary fund type financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. For exchange transactions,
revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred (i.e., when
each party gives and receives essentially equal value when the exchange takes place). Non-
exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, requires tax revenues to be recognized in the year levied while grant revenue,
entitlements, and appropriations are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

Modified Accrual Basis

Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual
basis, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both
measurable and available). "Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be
determined, and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to be used to pay the liabilities of the current period. The District considers property and other
taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one-year availability
period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmenta! fund revenues. Expenditures,
other than principal and interest on bonds payable, compensated absences, and claims and
judgments, are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on bonds
payable, compensated absences, and claims and judgments are recorded as fund liabilities when
due and unpaid.

The District reports unearned revenue on its fund financial statements. Unearned revenue arises
when potential revenues do not meet both the "measurable” and "available” criteria for
recognition in the current period. Unearned revenues may also arise when the District receives
resources before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. in subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition
criteria are met, or when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned
revenue is removed and revenue is recognized.

Allocation of Indirect Expenses

The District allocates certain building-related costs to the proprietary fund.
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Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

An operating budget is adopted each year for the General Fund on a modified accrual basis of
accounting.

The Pennsylvania School Code dictates specific procedures relative to adoption of the District's
budget and reporting of its financial statements, specifically:

The District, before levying annual school taxes, is required to prepare an operating budget
for the succeeding fiscal year.

The District is required to have the budget printed, or otherwise made available for public
inspection, at least twenty (20) days prior to the date set for the adoption of the budget. Final
action may not be taken on any proposed budget in which the estimated expenditures exceed
two thousand dollars ($2,000) until after ten (10) days public notice.

The Board may make transfers of funds appropriated to any particular item of expenditure by
legislative action during the last nine months of the fiscal year. An affirmative vote of a
majority of all members of the Board is required.

Fund balances in budgetary funds may be appropriated based on resolutions passed by the
Board, which authorize the District to make expenditures. Appropriations lapse at the end of
the fiscal period. In order to preserve a portion of an appropriation for which expenditure has
been committed by a purchase order, contract, or other form of commitment, an
encumbrance is recorded. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as
reservations of fund balances.

Included in the General Fund budget are program budgets as prescribed by the state and
federal agencies funding these programs. These budgets are approved on a program-by-
program basis by the state or federal funding agency.

Capital budgets are implemented for capital improvements and capital projects in the Capital
Projects Fund. All transactions of the Capital Projects Fund are approved by the Board prior
to commitment, thereby constructively achieving budgetary control.

An Enterprise Fund budget is not adopted; however, a formal budget is prepared and
approved by management and expenditures are controlled on the basis of this budget.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash management liquid asset funds that are carried
at cost. The District considers all investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or
less (excluding certain short-term instruments which are classified as investments) to be cash
equivalents.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at last unit cost in accordance with the recommendations of the Food and
Nutrition Service of the Department of Agriculture and are expensed as used. Food commodities
donated by the federal government are valued at an estimated market value. Textbooks and
instructional and custodial supplies are generally charged to expense upon acquisition.
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Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
fund. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but
are not reported in the fund financial statements. Capital assets used by the proprietary fund are
reported both in the business-type activity of the government-wide statement of net position and in
the fund financial statements.

All capital assets are stated at cost or estimated cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Donated
capital assets are reported at their acquisition value at date of receipt. The District maintains a
capitalization threshold of $1,500. improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not.

All capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Construction in progress
costs are accumulated until the project is complete and placed in service. At that time, the costs are
transferred to the appropriate asset class, and depreciation begins.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity
Land improvements 16 - 20 years N/A
Buildings and improvements 20 - 40 years N/A
Fumiture and equipment 5 - 20 years 5-10 years

The District does not have any infrastructure capital assets.

Interest is capitalized on assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be
capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until
completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period.

Assets Held for Capital Projects

Assets held for capital projects represent cash and investments held by the District's Capital Projects
Fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the District will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows
(inflows) of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a consumption
(acquisition) of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow
(inflow) of resources until that time.

Compensated Absences

The District's collective bargaining agreements with its professional and support employees specify
the sick leave and vacation leave policies. Administrative personnel, while not party to these
agreements, are generally provided similar benefits. The agreements generally provide for payment
of accumulated sick leave, at retirement, based upon years of service and days accumulated. The
rate paid varies by position. Vacation leave is available only to administrative and twelve month
support employees. Vacation pay is earned in the year in which the service has been performed.
Employees are entitled to accrue an annual designated number of vacation days, which carry over
from year to year.
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Pension

The District provides eligible employees with retirement benefits through the Public School
Employer's Retirement Systemn (PSERS), a governmental cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan. PSERS was established as of July 18, 1917, under the provisions of Public Law
1043, No. 343.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of PSERS and additions to/deductions from PSERS's fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by PSERS. For this purpose, benefit payments
{(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benefit terms. investments are reported at fair value.

Other Postemployment Benefits

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of
PSERS and the Jersey Shore Area School District Postemployment Benefits Plan (the "Jersey Shore
OPEB Plan") and additions to/deductions from PSERS and the Jersey Shore OPEB plans' fiduciary
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PSERS and the Jersey
Shore OPEB plan. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Governmental Fund Balance Classification/Policies and Procedures

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions, the District classifies its governmental fund balances as follows:

s Non-spendable - includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not
in spendable form or because of iegal or contractual constraints, such as inventory.

e Restricted - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which
are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors, or amounts constrained due to
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

s Committed - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that
are internally imposed by the District through formal action of the District's "highest level of
decision-making authority” which do not lapse at year-end.

o The School Board of the District is its highest level of decision-making authority, and
o The School Board commits funds through a formal board mation.

s Assigned - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the District.

o The School Board of the District authorized the District Business Manager to assign
funds to specific purposes.

o The School Board passed a board motion authorizing assignments for activities as
contemplated by the Board.

o Unassigned - includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been
classified within the above mentioned categories and negative fund balances in other
governmental funds.
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In governmental funds, when an expenditure is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or
unrestricted resources, the District's policy is generally to apply the expenditure toward restricted
resources first and then to unrestricted resources.

When an expenditure is incurred that can be paid using either committed, assigned, or unassigned
amounts, the District's policy is generally to apply the expenditure to committed resources, then to
assigned resources, and then to unassigned resources.

Restricted Net Position

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District's policy is to use
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as needed.

Eliminations and Internal Balances

Transactions and balances between governmental activities have been eliminated in the government-
wide financial statements. Residual amounts due between governmental activities and the business-
type activity are labeled “"internal balances” on the statement of net position.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Adoption of New Accounting Principles

The District adopted GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct
Borrowings and Direct Placements in 2019. Statement No. 88 enhances information included in the
notes to the financial statements related to debt, including lines of credit, collateral for debt, and terms
of events of default with significant finance related consequences. Statement No. 88 expanded and
enhanced disclosures surrounding debt, but otherwise did not have a material impact on the District's
financial statements.

2. Joint Ventures

The District and other surrounding educational agencies created a joint venture, the Lycoming County
Insurance Consortium Pooled Trust (the "Trust"). The District self-insures through the Trust for certain
health care benefits it provides to current and former employees. The Trust has purchased an excess
policy which covers employee health benefit claims in excess of $250,000. Claims are recognized as an
expense when paid (cash basis), which management believes is not materially different from the accrual
basis for the year ended June 30, 2019. The District made payments for health care benefit claims
approximating $4,714,000 to the Trust during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. Audited financial
statements of the Trust are available in the District's Business Office.
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3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

At June 30, 2019, the District's cash and cash equivalents include deposits with local financial institutions,
the Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust, the Pennsylvania School District Liquid Asset
Fund and various petty cash balances ($2,129) held throughout the School District.

Pennsylvania statutes provide for the investment of governmental funds in certain authorized investment
types, including U.S. Treasury bills, other short-term U.S. and Pennsylvania government obligations, and
insured or collateralized time deposits and certificates of deposit. The statutes do not prescribe
regulations related to demand deposits; however, they do allow the pooling of governmental funds for
cash management and investment purposes. Act 72 requires all governmental (public funds) deposits not
insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) to be collateralized by the financial
institution.

The Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust (“PLGIT") is a common law trust organized to
provide Pennsylvania local governments with a convenient method of pooling their cash for temporary
investment. PLGIT functions similarly to a money market fund, seeking to maintain a net asset vaiue of $1
per share. Participants purchase "shares" in PLGIT, which invests the proceeds in obligations of the
United States Government, its agencies, or instrumentalities; obligations of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, its agencies, instrumentalities, or political subdivisions; and deposits in savings accounts,
time deposits, or share accounts of institutions insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation to
the extent that such accounts are so insured, and for any amounts above the insured maximum, provided
that approved collateral as provided by law is pledged by the depository. Shares may be withdrawn at any
time in any amount, with no liquidity fees or redemption gates. PLGIT/PLGIT PLUS have received an
"AAAmM" rating from Standard & Poor's, an independent credit rating agency. At June 30, 2019, the
carrying amount of the District's deposits with PLGIT was $1,992,359 and the bank balance was
$2,124,264.

The Pennsylvania School District Liquid Asset Fund ("PSDLAF") is a common law trust organized to
provide Pennsylvania school districts with a convenient method of pooling their cash for temporary
investment. Assets with PSDLAF are invested in accordance with Title 24 of the Pennsylvania Statutes
Articte 4, Section 440.1 (2001). Each participant owns shares of PSDLAF, which invests the pooled
assets. Such assets are not considered deposits pursuant to GASB Nos. 3 and 40, and as such are not
subject to custodial credit risk. Due to the short-term nature and liquidity of the investments held within
these pools, the fair value of the underlying investments approximates amortized cost. Shares with
PSDLAF may be withdrawn at any time in any amount, with no liquidity fees or redemption gates. At
June 30, 2019, the carrying amount and bank balance of the District's deposits with PSDLAF was
$52,051.

Custodial Credit Risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District will not recover its deposit or
will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District
does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2019, the carrying amount of
the District's deposits with focal financial institutions was $8,419,131 and the bank balance was
$8,558,330. Of the bank balance, $8,284,148 was exposed to custodial credit risk, as these deposits
were not covered by depository insurance but rather were collateralized with a Federal Home Loan Bank
letter of credit or with securities held by the pledging financial institution, but not in the District's name.
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4. Property Taxes
Real estate taxes for the District, which is comprised of a two-county area, are collected from the Borough
of Jersey Shore and surrounding municipalities and townships. The tax on real estate by county, as levied
by the board, for public school purposes for fiscal 2019 is as follows:
Clinton County 12.9608 mills  ($12.9608 per $1,000 of assessed valuation)
Lycoming County 17.7513 mills ($17.7513 per $1,000 of assessed valuation)

Assessed valuations of property are determined by each County and the elected tax collectors are
responsible for collection. The schedule for real estate taxes levied for each fiscal year is as follows:

July 1 Levy date

July 1 - August 31 2% discount period
September 1 - October 31 Face payment period
November 1 - June 30 10% penalty period
July 30 Lien date

Estimated collectible delinquent real estate taxes at June 30, 2019 were as follows:

Outstanding Estimated Estimated
Balance Uncollectible Collectible
$ 1,034,632 3 43,109 $ 991,523

Tax Abatement Program

The District provides property tax abatements under the Clean and Green Program. The Clean and
Green Program is a preferential tax assessment program that bases property taxes on use values
rather than fair market values. This ordinarily results in a tax savings for landowners. The
Pennsylvania General Assembly enacted the program in 1974 as a tool to encourage protection of
the Commonwealth's valuable farmland, forestland and open spaces. A property must be ten acres in
size and in Agricultural Use, Agricuitural Reserve, or Forest Reserve. Agricultural Use applications
may be less than 10 acres in size if the property is capable of generating at least $2,000 annually in
farm income. The amount of District real estate taxes abated under this program during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2019 was approximately $756,000.
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5. Due from Other Governments

The amount reported in the General Fund at June 30, 2018 as due from other governments is

summarized below:

Local source revenues $
State source revenues
Federal source revenues

General Fund Food Service Total
467,274 $ - $ 467,274
1,659,357 32,428 1,691,785
71,743 102,289 174,032
2,198,374 3 134,717 $ 2,333,091

Total $

Amounts due from the federal and state government are primarily federal grants and state subsidies
receivable from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Education at June 30, 2019. The
amount due from local governments represents miscellaneous taxes collected by other governments on
the District's behalf, but not remitted to the District as of June 30, 2019.

6. Capital Assets

The changes in the District's capital assets in 2019 are summarized as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being
depreciated,
Land

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment

Total capital assets,
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets,
being depreciated

Governmental activities
capital assets, net

Balance Dispositions/ Balance
July 1, 2018 Acquisitions Transfers June 30, 2019
$ 13692781 § - % - § 13,692,781
3,400,756 52,477 - 3,453,233
65,980,655 30,516 - 66,011,171
13,633,328 85,881 {18,086) 13,701,123
83,014,739 168,874 {18,086) 83,165,527
(2,637,140) (106,612) - (2,743,752)
(32,429,703) (1,773,504) - (34,203,207)
(11,401,049) (685,999) 17,471 {12,069,577)
{46,467,892) (2,566,115) 17,471 (49,016,536)
36,546,847 (2,397,241) (615) 34,148,991
$ 50239628 $ (2,397,241) 3 (615) $ 47,841,772
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Business-Type Activity

Furniture and equipment 3 846,577 3 - % - % 846,577
Less accumulated depreciation (790,952) {14,395) - (805,347)
Business-type activity capital
assets, net $ 55625 § {14,395) % - 3 41,230
Governmental activities depreciation expense is allocated among the District's functional expenses as
follows:
Instruction $ 1,451,770
Operation and maintenance of plant services 1,045,205
Instructional student support 54,581
Student activities 10,617
Administration and financial support services 1,806
Pupil transportation 2,136

Total $ 2,566,115

7. Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

In 2012, the District issued a $9,995,000 General Obligation Bond, Series of 2012, due in varying annual
installments plus interest at rates ranging from 1.25 percent to 2.875 percent through maturity in 2029,
The proceeds from the issuance of the bond were used for the purpose of paying the costs of acquiring,
designing, constructing, furnishing, and equipping alterations, additions, renovations, and other
improvements to the Jersey Shore Elementary Schoo! building and other facilities of the District, and to
pay the costs of issuing and insuring the bonds. This bond was partially currently refunded in 2018
through the issuance of the District's General Obligation Note, Series of 2017. The bond amount
remaining after the refunding, $170,000, has a new interest rate ranging from 2.0 percent to 2.5 percent.

fn 2013, the District issued a $4,455,000 General Obligation Bond, Series of 2013, due in varying annual
installments plus interest at rates ranging from 1.15 percent to 2.85 percent through maturity in 2030. The
proceeds from the issuance of the bond were used for the purpose of paying the costs of acquiring,
designing, constructing, furnishing, and equipping alterations, additions, renovations, and other
improvements to the Jersey Shore Elementary School building and other facilities of the District, and to
pay the costs of issuing and insuring the bonds.

In 2015, the District issued a $7,340,000 General Obligation Bond, Series of 2015, due in varying annual
installments plus interest at rates ranging from 2.0 percent to 2.25 percent through maturity in 2026. The
proceeds from the issuance of the bond were used for the purpose of refunding $7,225,000 of the
District's General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2010, and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds.

In 2015, the District issued a $2,565,000 General Obligation Bond, Series A of 2015, due in varying
annual installments plus interest at a fixed rate of 2.0 percent through maturity in 2024. The proceeds
from the issuance of the bond were used for the purpose of refunding the District's General Obligation
Bonds, Series A of 2010, and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds.

Direct Borrowings

In 2015, the District issued a $6,102,000 General Obligation Note, Series AA of 2015, due in varying
annual instaliments plus interest at a fixed rate of 1.66 percent through maturity in 2022. The proceeds
from the issuance of the note were used for the purpose of refunding $5,955,000 of the District's General
Obligation Bonds, Series AA of 2010, and to pay the costs of issuing the note.
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In 2015, the District issued a $3,898,000 General Obligation Note, Series AAA of 2015, due in varying
annual installments plus interest at a fixed rate of 1.13 percent through maturity in 2021. The proceeds
from the issuance of the note were used for the purpose of refunding the District's General Obligation
Bonds, Series AAA of 2010, and to pay the costs of issuing the note.

In 2016, the District issued a $3,147,000 General Obligation Note, Series AAAA of 2015, due in varying
annual installments plus interest at a fixed rate of 2.17 percent through maturity in 2024. The proceeds
from the issuance of the note were used for the purpose of currently refunding the District's General
Obligation Bonds, Series of 2011, and to pay the costs of issuing the note.

In 2018, the District issued a $9,995,000 General Obligation Note, Series of 2017, due in varying annual
installments plus interest at rates ranging from 1.88 percent to 4.25 percent through maturity in 2028. The
proceeds from the issuance of the note were used for the purpose of partially currently refunding the
District's General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2012, and to pay the costs of issuing the note.

The changes in long-term debt during fiscal 2019, by debt instrument, are as follows;

Current

Balance at Balance at Portion
July 1, 2018 Additions Retirements June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019
Series of 2012 GOB 3 165000 % - 8 5000 $ 160,000 $ 5,000
Series of 2013 GOB 4,430,000 - 5,000 4,425,000 5,000
Series of 2015 GOB 6,950,000 - 210,000 6,740,000 170,000
Series A of 2015 GOB 765,000 635,000 130,000 25,000
Series AA of 2015 GON 5,771,000 - 600,000 5,171,000 1,240,000
Series AAA of 2015 GON 1,709,000 - 748,000 961,000 755,000
Series AAAA of 2015 GON 2,449,000 - 387,000 2,062,000 394,000
Series of 2017 GON 9,995,000 60,000 9,935,000 62,000
Total Debt $ 32234000 $ - % 2650000 $ 29584000 $ 2,656,000

Total interest expense on long-term debt in 2019 was $629,028. No interest was capitalized (i.e., added
to the carrying value of capital assets) in 2019. No interest is reported as a direct expense in the
statement of activities.

Debt service to maturity on the general obligation bonds and direct borrowings (general obligation notes)
at June 30, 2019 is summarized as follows:

General Obligation Bonds Direct Borrowings

Years ending June 30: Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 205,000 $ 277129 $ 2,451,000 $ 308,806 $ 3,241,934
2021 130,000 273,779 2,504,000 268,051 3,175,830
2022 120,000 271,254 2,575,000 224,223 3,190,477
2023 1,725,000 252,779 491,000 196,503 2,665,282
2024 1,765,000 217,854 494,000 186,007 2,662,861
2025-2029 6,235,000 713,849 9,614,000 1,019,082 17,681,930
2030 1,275,000 38,253 g g 1,313,253
Total $11,455,000 $2,044 896 $18,129,000 $2,202,672 $33,831,568
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8. Capital Leases

The District has entered into certain lease agreements which are accounted for as capital leases.
Following is a schedule of changes in capital leases for the year ended June 30, 2019, as well as a
schedule, by year, of the future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present
value of the net minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2019, as related to the District's governmental

activities:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Payments June 30, 2019
Capital leases, various $ 673,930 $ - $ 340,507 $ 333423

Years ending June 30:

2020 $ 192,027

2021 141,396

Total minimum lease payments 333,423

Current portion 192,027

Long-term portion $ 141,396

9. Compensated Ahsences

Vacation

District employees who are required to work on a twelve-month schedule are credited with vacation at
rates that vary with length of service or job classification. Vacation (for most employee categories)
may be taken or accumulated within certain jimits and is paid prior to retirement or termination at the

employee's current rate of pay.

Sick Leave

Most District employees are credited with ten to twelve days of sick leave and may accumulate such
days based on employee classifications. Sick leave (for most employee categories) may be taken or
accumuiated within certain limits and is paid prior to retirement or termination at the contractual or

Board-approved rate.

The changes in the District's compensated absences in 2019 are summarized as follows;

Governmental activities:
Balance, July 1, 2018
Increase
Decrease

Balance, June 30, 2019

Business-type activity:
Balance, July 1, 2018
Increase
Decrease

Balance, June 30, 2019

$ 722,087
362,128
{364,730)
$ 719,485
$ 3,710
1,861
(1,691)
3 3,880
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10. Accrued Salaries and Benefits

Accrued salaries and benefits in the General Fund totaling $3,815,723 represent salaries of $1,725,183,
the District's share of Social Security taxes of $123,932 for teachers' services during the 2018-2019
school term, which are paid during July and August 2019, retirement plan expense of $1,932.,430, and
other benefits expense of $34,178 applicable to the accrued sataries at June 30, 2019. Accrued salaries
and benefits in the Food Service Fund totaling $31,915 represent retirement plan expense of $31,673,
and other benefits expense of $242.

11. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

Jersey Shore Area School District Postemployment Benefits Plan

General Information about the OPEB Plan
Plan Description and Benefits Provided

The District's defined benefit OPEB plan, Jersey Shore Area School District Postemployment
Benefits Plan, provides full coverage in health care benefits for teachers who retire at age 50 or
later, up to age 65, who have 15 or more years credited service with the District. The District also
provides full coverage in individual health care benefits for administrators who retire at age 53 or
later, up to age 65, and who have at least 7 years of service with the District. The retiree pays the
cost for dependent coverage. The cost of such coverage for retirees and spouses is primarily
funded through annual appropriations from the District's General Fund. The plan is unfunded and
no financial report is prepared. These benefits are accounted for in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. Retired employees who are ineligible under the above requirements and choose to
participate in the medical plan must pay 100 percent of the fixed rate cost of such coverage. The
Jersey Shore Area School District OPEB Plan is a single employer defined benefit OPEB plan
administered by the District. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meet the criteria in
paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

At July 1, 2018, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving

benefit payments 29
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving

benefit payments -
Active employees 276

Total 305

Total OPEB Liability

The District's total OPEB liability as of June 30, 2019 was $10,200,312, was measured as of
July 1, 2018, and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
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Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs

The total OPEB liability in the July 1, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the following

actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement,
unless otherwise specified:

Interest rate 2.98%

2.5% cost of living adjustment, 1% real wage
growth, and for teachers and administrators a
merit increase which varies by age from

Salary increases 2.75% to 0%
Discount rate 2.98%
Healthcare cost trend rates 6.0% in 2018, and 5.5% in 2019 through 2021.

Rates gradually decrease from 5.4% in 2022
to 3.8% in 2075 and later based on the
Society of Actuaries Long-Run Medical Cost
Trend Model
Retirees' share of benefit-related costs Retiree contributions are assumed to increase at
the same rate as the Health Care Cost Trend
Rate.

The discount rate was based on S&P Municipal Bond 20 Year High Grade Rate Index at July 1,
2018.

For mortality rates, separate rates are assumed preretirement and postretirement using the rates
assumed in the PSERS defined benefit pension plan actuarial valuation. lncorporated into the

table are rates projected generationally by the Buck Modified 2016 projection scale to reflect
mortality improvement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the period May 2017,

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB
Liability

Balance at July 1, 2018 $ 10,171,974
Changes for the year:

Service cost 647,286

Interest 332,450

Changes of benefit terms (2,626)

Differences between expected and actual experience 368,276

Changes in assumptions or other inputs (951,844)

Benefit payments (365,204)

Net changes 28,338

Balance at June 30, 2019 $ 10,200,312

Changes in assumptions or other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3.13 percent in
2017 to 2.98 percent in 2018. Election assumptions changed from 100% to 90% for subsidized

Teachers and Administrators, and from 80% to 60% for unsubsidized Teachers and
Administrators.
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Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total
OPERB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower
(1.98 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.98 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(1.98%) {2.98%) (3.98%)
Total OPEB Liability $ 10,995,806 $ 10,200,312 $ 9,447,305

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates.

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-
percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

1% Healthcare Cost 1%
Decrease Trend Rates Increase
Total OPEB Liability $ 8,935,958 $ 10,200,312 $ 11,690,557

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized OPEB expense of $926,139. At
June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred
Outftows of Deferred Inflows
Resources of Resources
Benefit payments subsequent to the measurement
date (July 1, 2018) $ 303,843 $ -
Differences between expected and actual experience 334,796 -
Changes of assumptions or other inputs 20,794 865,313
Total $ 659,433 $ 865,313

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Years ending June 30:

2020 $ {50,971)
2021 (50,871)
2022 {50,971)
2023 {50,971}
2024 (50,971)
Thereafter {254,868)

Total 3 (509,723)
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PSERS Health Insurance Premium Assistance Program

General Information about the PSERS Health Insurance Premium Assistance Program

PSERS provides Premium Assistance which is a governmental cost sharing, muitiple-employer
OPEB plan for all eligible retirees who qualify and elect to participate. Employer contribution rates for
Premium Assistance are established to provide reserves in the Health Insurance Account that are
sufficient for the payment of Premium Assistance benefits for each succeeding year. Effective
January 1, 2002 under the provisions of Act 9 of 2001, participating eligible retirees are entitled to
receive premium assistance payments equal to the lesser of $100 per month or their out-of-pocket
monthly health insurance premium. To receive premiurmn assistance, eligible retirees must obtain their
health insurance through either their school employer or the PSERS' Health Options Program
("HOP"). As of June 30, 2018, there were no assumed future benefit increases to participating eligible
retirees.

Premium Assistance Eligibility Criteria

Retirees of PSERS can participate in the Premium Assistance program if they satisfy the
following criteria:

Have 24 % or more years of service, or
Are a disability retiree, or
Have 15 or more years of service and retired after reaching superannuation age,
and
¢ Participate in the HOP or employer-sponsored health insurance program.

Employer Contributions

The District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was
0.83 percent of covered payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during
the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to
PSERS from the District were $135,207 for the year ended June 30, 2019.

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $2,548,000 for its proportionate share of the
net OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total OPEB
liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by rolling forward PSERS' total
OPEB liability as of June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018. The District's proportion of the net OPEB
liability was calculated utilizing the employer's one-year reported covered payroll as it relates to
the total one-year reported covered payroli. At June 30, 2019, the District's proportion was
0.1222 percent, which was a decrease of 0.0035 percent from its proportion measured as of
June 30, 2018.
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For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized OPEB expense of $109,000. At
June 30, 2019, the Bistrict reported deferred outfiows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of Deferred Inflows
Resources of Resources
Changes in assumptions $ 40,000 $ 96,000
Difference between expected and actual experience 16,000 -
Net differences between projected and actual
investment earnings 4,000 -
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
date 135,207 -
Changes in proportion 11,000 64,000

3 206,207 $ 160,000

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Years ending June 30:

2020 5 {17.000)
2021 {17,000)
2022 {17,000)
2023 (18,000)
2024 (18,000)
Thereafter (2,000)

Total 5 (89,000}

Actuarial Assumptions

The Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2018, was determined by rolling forward the System's
Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018 using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Actuarial cost methed - Entry Age Normal - level percent of pay
tnvestment return — 2,98 percent - S&P 20 Year Municipal Bond Rate
Salary growth - Effective average of 5.00 percent, comprised of inflation of 2.75 percent
and 2.25 percent for real wage growth ang for merit or senicrity increases
Premium Assistance reimbursement is capped at $1,200 per year
Assumed Healthcare cost trends were applied to retirees with less than $1,200 in
premium assistance per year
o Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Mortality Tables for Males and Females,
adjusted to reflect PSERS' experience and projected using a modified version of the MP-
2015 Mortality Improvement Scale
¢ Participation rate:
Eligible retirees will elect to participate Pre age 65 at 50 percent
Eligible retirees will elect to participate Post age 65 at 70 percent
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The following assumptions were used to determine the contribution rate:

The results of the actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016 determined the employer
contribution rate for fiscal year 2018

Cost Method: Amount necessary to assure solvency of Premium Assistance through the
third fiscal year after the valuation date

Asset valuation method: Market Value

Participation rate: 63 percent of eligible retirees are assumed to elect premium
assistance

Mortality rates and retirement ages were based on the RP-2000 Combined Heaithy
Annuitant Tables with age set back 3 for both males and females for healthy annuitants
and for dependent beneficiaries. For disabled annuitants, the RP-2000 Combined
Disabled Tables with age set back 7 years for males and 3 years for females for disabled
annuitants. (A unisex table based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Annuitant Tables
with age set back 3 years for both genders assuming the population consists of

25 percent males and 75 percent females is used to determine actuarial equivalent
benefits).

tnvestments consist primarily of short term assets designed to protect the principal of the plan
assets. The expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using the OPEB
asset allocation policy and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each asset class.

The OPEB plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested plan assets is established and may
be amended by the PSERS Board. Under the program, as defined in the retirement code
employer contribution rates for Premium Assistance are established to provide reserves in the
Health Insurance Account that are sufficient for the payment of Premium Assistance benefits for
each succeeding year.

Long-

Term
Expected
Target Real Rate
OPEB - Asset Class Aliocation of Return
Cash 5.9 % 0.03 %
US Core Fixed Income 92.8 % 1.2 %
Non-US Developed Fixed 1.3 % 0.4 %

100.0 %

The above was the Board's adopted asset allocation policy and best estimates of geometric real
rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2018.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the Total OPEB Liability was 2.98 percent. Under the plan's
funding policy, contributions are structured for short term funding of Premium Assistance. The
funding policy sets contribution rates necessary to assure solvency of Premium Assistance
through the third fiscal year after the actuarial valuation date. The Premium Assistance account is
funded to establish reserves that are sufficient for the payment of Premium Assistance benefits
for each succeeding year. Due to the short term funding policy, the OPEB plan's fiduciary net
position was not projected to be sufficient to meet projected future benefit payments, therefore
the plan is considered a "pay-as-you-go" plan. A discount rate of 2.98 percent which represents
the S&P 20 year Municipal Bond Rate at June 30, 2018, was applied to all projected benefit
payments to measure the total OPEB liability.
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Sensitivity of PSERS Net OPEB Liability to Change in Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

Healthcare cost trends were applied to retirees receiving less than $1,200 in annual Premium
Assistance. As of June 30, 2018, retirees Premium Assistance benefits are not subject to future
healthcare cost increases. The annual Premium Assistance reimbursement for qualifying retirees
is capped at a maximum of $1,200. The actual number of retirees receiving less than the $1,200
per year cap is a small percentage of the total population and has a minimal impact on
Healthcare Cost Trends as depicted below.

The following presents PSERS' net OPEB liability for June 30, 2018 calculated using current
Healthcare cost trends as well as what PSERS' net OPEB liability would be if its health cost
trends were 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate:

Healthcare
1% Decrease Trends Cost 1% Increase
PSERS Net OPEB Liability $ 2,547,000 $ 2,548,000 $ 2,548,000

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability, calculated using the discount rate of 3.13 percent,
as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-

percentage point lower (1.98 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.98 percent) than the
current rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
1.98% 2.98% 3.98%
District's proportionate share of the
net OPEB liability $ 2,898,000 $ 2,548,000 $ 2,258,000

OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about PSERS' fiduciary net position is available in PSERS Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report which can be found on the System's website at www.psers.pa.gov.

12. Termination Benefits

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act ("COBRA"), the District provides health care
nenefits to eligible former employees and their dependents. Requirements are outlined by the federal
government for this coverage. The premium pius a 2 percent administrative fee is paid in full by the
eligible participant. This program is offered up to a pericd of 18 months (36 months for an employee with
dependents) after an employee's termination date. At June 30, 2019, there was one participant covered
under COBRA.

Annually, the District provides for a retirement stipend of $5,000 for teachers who voluntarily retire after
having reached at least 53 years of age and 15 or more years of credited service. Such stipends are
payable in the year the employee officially retires.

The cost of this benefit is recognized on a "pay as you go" basis, and amounted to $10,000 covering two
participants for the year ended June 30, 2019,
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13.

The District provides a retirement stipend for administrators retiring with at least 7 years of service and
having reached 55 years of age. The maximum retirement stipend is $14,000. There was $13,000 of
benefits paid attributed to one administrator retiring during the year ended June 30, 2019.

Retirement Plan

As of June 30, 2019, the District reported the following amounts in the accompanying financial statements
related to their participation in the Public School Employees' Retirement System ("PSERS"):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity Total
Deferred Outflow of Resources b3 7,358,575 $ 144,299 $ 7,502,874
Net Pension Liability 57,419,725 1,242,275 58,662,000
Deferred Inflow of Resources 3,110,700 92,108 3,202,808

Plan Description

PSERS is a governmental cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that provides
retirement benefits to public school employees of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. The members
eligible to participate in the System include all full-time public school employees, part-time hourly
public school employees who render at least 500 hours of service in the school year, and part-time
per diem public schoo! employees who render at least 80 days of service in the school year in any of
the reporting entities in Pennsylvania. PSERS issues a publicly available financial report that can be
obtained at www.psers.state.pa.us.

Benefits Provided

PSERS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Members are eligible for monthly
retirement benefits upon reaching (a) age 62 with at least 1 year of credited service; (b) age 80 with
30 or more years of credited service; or (c) 35 or more years of service regardless of age. Act 120 of
2010 (Act 120) preserves the henefits of existing members and introduced benefit reductions for
individuals who become new members on or after July 1, 2011. Act 120 created two new membership
classes, Membership Class T-E (Class T-E) and Membership Class T-F {(Class T-F). To qualify for
normal retirement, Class T-E and Class T-F members must work until age 65 with a minimum of

3 years of service or attain a total combination of age and service that is equat to or greater than 92
with a minimum of 356 years of service. Benefits are generally equal to 2 percent or 2.5 percent,
depending upon membership class, of the member's final average salary (as defined in the Code)
multipiied by the number of years of credited service. For members whose membership started prior
to July 1, 2011, after completion of five years of service, a member's right to the defined benefits is
vested and early retirement benefits may be elected. For Class T-E and Class T-F members, the right
to benefits is vested after ten years of service.

Participants are eligible for disability retirement benefits after completion of five years of credited
service. Such benefits are generally equal to 2 percent or 2.5 percent, depending upon membership
class, of the member's final average salary {as defined in the Code) multipiied by the number of years
of credited service, but not less than one-third of such salary nor greater than the benefit the member
would have had at normal retirement age. Members over normal retirement age may apply for
disability benefits.
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Death benefits are payable upon the death of an active member who has reached age 62 with at
least one year of credited service (age 65 with at least three years of credited service for Class T-E
and Class T-F members) or who has at least five years of credited service (ten years for Class T-E
and Class T-F members). Such benefits are actuarially equivalent to the benefit that would have been
effective if the member had retired on the day before death.

Member Contributions

Active members who joined the System prior to July 22, 1983, contribute at 5.25 percent
{(Membership Class T-C) or at 6.50 percent (Membership Class T-D) of the member's qualifying
compensation.

Members who joined the System on or after July 22, 1983, and who were active or inactive as of
July 1, 2001, contribute at 6.25 percent (Membership Class T-C) or at 7.50 percent (Membership
Class T-D) of the member's qualifying compensation.

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2001 and before July 1, 2011, contribute at

7.50 percent (autormatic Membership Class T-D). For all new hires and for members who elected
Class T-D membership, the higher contribution rates began with service rendered on or after
January 1, 2002,

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2011, automatically contribute at the Membership
Class T-E rate of 7.5 percent (base rate) of the member's qualifying compensation. All new hires after
June 30, 2011, who elect Class T-F membership, contribute at 10.3 percent (base rate) of the
member's qualifying compensation. Membership Class T-E and Class T-F are affected by a "shared
risk” provision in Act 120 of 2010 that in future fiscal years could cause the Membership Class T-E
contribution rate to fluctuate between 7.5 percent and 9.5 percent and Membership Class T-F
contribution rate to fluctuate between 10.3 percent and 12.3 percent.

Employer Contributions

The District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was
32.60 percent of covered payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to PSERS
from the District were $5,411,066 for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $58,662,000 for its proportionate share of the
PSERS net pension liability. The PSERS net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by rolling forward
the PSERS total pension liability as of June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018. The District's proportion of the
PSERS net pension liability was calculated utilizing the employer's one-year reported covered payroll
as it relates to the total one-year reported covered payroll. At June 30, 2018, the District's proportion
was 0.1222 percent, which was a decrease from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017 of
0.0035 percent.
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For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of approximately
$5,127,000. At June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred
Cutflows of Deferred Inflows
Resources of Resources
Changes in proportion between Governmental and
Business-Type Activities 5 24,808 $ 24,808
Difference between expected and actual experience 472,000 908,000
Changes in assumptions 1,082,000 -
Net difference between projected and actual investment
earnings 288,000 -
Changes in proportion 215,000 2,270,000
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 5,411,066 -
Total $ 7,502,874 $ 3,202,808

$5,411,066 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District
contributions subsegquent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Years ending June 30:

2020 $ 323,000
2021 (217,000)
2022 (992,000)
2023 (225,000)

Total $ (1,111,000)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability as of June 30, 2018 was determined by rolling forward the System's total
pension liability as of the June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018 using the following actuarial assumptions,
applied to all periods included in the measurement;

s Actuarial cost method - Entry Age Normal - level percent of pay.

s Investment return - 7.25 percent, includes inflation at 2.75 percent.

» Salary growth - Effective average of 5.00 percent, comprised of inflation of 2.75 percent
and 2.25 percent for real wage growth and for merit or seniority increases.

» Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Mortality Tables for Males and Females,
adjusted to reflect PSERS' experience and projected using a modified version of the MP-
2015 Mortality Improvement Scale.
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation.

The pension plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested plan assets is established and may be
amended by the Board. Plan assets are managed with a long-term objective of achieving and
maintaining a fully funded status for the benefits provided through the pension.

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return

Gilobal public equity 200 % 52 %
Fixed income 36.0 2.2
Commodities 8.0 32
Absolute return 10.0 35
Risk parity 10.0 39
Infrastructure/MLPs 8.0 52
Real estate 10.0 4.2
Alternative investmenis 15.0 6.7
Cash 3.0 0.4
Financing {LIBOR) (20.0) 0.9

100 %

The above was the PSERS Board's adopted asset allocation policy and best estimates of geometric
real rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2018.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25 percent. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be
made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will be made at
contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using
the discount rate of 7.25 percent, as weli as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calcutated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.25
percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.25 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(6.25%) (7.25%) {8.25%)
District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability $ 72,716,000 $ 58,662,000 $ 46,779,000
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Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about PSERS' fiduciary net position is available in PSERS Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report which can be found on the System's website at www.psers.pa.gov.

14. Internal Balances / Interfund Balances and Transfers

At June 30, 2019, various operating funds owed amounts to and were due amounts from other funds.
These amounts, which represent short-term borrowings that are expected to be repaid within the next
fiscal year, consisted of the following:

Due From Due To

General Fund:

Food Service Fund $ 445,748 $ 174,356

Capital Projects Fund - 500,000
Food Service Fund, :

General Fund 174,356 445,748
Capital Projects Fund,

General Fund 500,000
Fiduciary Funds:

Private Purpose Trust Funds 86,692 -

Agency Fund - 86,692

Total $ 1,206,796 $ 1,206,796

The following summarizes interfund transfers made during the year ended June 30, 2019:

Transfers In Transfers Out
General Fund:
Capital Projects Fund $ - 5 500,000
Capital Projects Fund,
General Fund 500,000

Total $ 500,000 3 500,000

Transfers were made from the General Fund io the Capital Projects Fund for current and future capital
projects.
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15. Fund Balance Classifications

The District presents its governmental fund balances by level of constraint in the aggregate on its balance
sheet - governmental funds. The individual specific purposes of each constraint are presented below:

Capital
Projects
General Fund Fund Total
Non-spendable for:
Inventory $ 13,100 $ - $ 26,200
Prepaid expenses 239,776 - 479,552
Total non-spendable $ 252,876 3 - $ 505,752
Committed for:
Medical reserves $ 850,000 3 - $ 850,000
PSERS 2,780,000 - 2,780,000
Future PlanCon J approvals 380,303 - 380,303
Legal matters 44,850 - 44,850
Capital projects - 1,154,299 1,154,299
Total committed $ 4,055,153 $ 1,154,299 $ 5,209,452

16. Significant Group Concentrations of Credit Risk

The District's operations are located in Clinton and Lycoming Counties of Pennsylvania. Its service area is
located within the geographic bounds of the District. The District assesses taxpayers within its service
area based upon taxing powers at its disposal. The ability of each of the District's taxpayers to honor their
assessed obligations to the District is dependent upon economic and other factors affecting the
taxpayers.

17. Commitments and Contingencies

Grant Programs

The District participates in both state and federally assisted grant programs. These programs are
subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The District is
potentially liable for any expenditure which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant
programs. Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance that may result in the
disallowance of program expenditures.

Environmental

The District maintains heating and fuel storage and sewage treatment facilities. The District is
potentially liable for any expenditure asscciated with compliance to mandated regulations and any
assessments by regulatory authorities related to these or other similarly situated facilities.

54



Jersey Shore Area School District

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

18.

19.

20,

Non-Monetary Transactions

The District receives USDA Donated Commadities in the Food Service Fund {Enterprise Fund), which is a
proprietary fund type. These donated commodities are valued at an estimated market value and
recognized as federa! revenue with unused commaodities recorded as inventory. The total revenue

recognized by the District in connection with this program amounted to $94,048 for the year ended
June 30, 2019.

Transactions with Other LEA's

The District is a member of B.L.A.S.T. Intermediate Unit 17. Through the membership, the District is able
to secure various special services, including special education.

Effect of New Accounting Standards on Current-Period Financial Statements
The GASB has approved the following:
o Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities
* Statement No. 87, Leases
+ Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period

¢ Statement No. 90, Majority Equily Interests - an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No.
61

+ Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations

When they become effective, application of these standards may restate portions of these financial
statements.

21. Subsequent Event

Issuance of Long-term Debt

In October 2019, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2019, in the principal amount
of $4,585,000, for the purpose of currently refunding the District's General Obligation Bonds, Series of
2013, outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of $4,425,000, and to pay the costs of issuing the
bonds. The bonds are due in semi-annual instaliments beginning in March 2020, plus interest at rates
ranging from 2.0 percent to 5.0 percent per annum, with the final maturity scheduled for September 2029.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
Year Ended June 30, 2019

2019 2018 2017
District's proportion of the OPEB liability 0.1222% 0.1257% 0.1250%
District's proportionate share of the OPEB liability $ 2548000 & 2,561,000 $ 2,692,000
District's covered-employee payroll $ 16,458,273 $ 16,742,204 % 16,182,835
District's proportionate share of the OPEB liability as a percentage of its
covered-employee payroll 15.48% 15.30% 16.63%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

The District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, for the year ended June 30, 2018 to conform with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Information for years prior to 2017 is not available for reporting.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Schedule of the District's OPEB Contributions
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)
Disltrict's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

2019 2018 2017

8 136604 8§ 138,960 5 134,318

£136,604) (138,960) {4.725,417)

$ - 8 - 8 (4.591.099)
$ 16458273 % 16742204 $ 16,182,935
0.83% 0.83% 0.83%

The District adopled the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, for the year ended June 30, 2018 to conform with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Information for years prior to 2017 is not available for reporting.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Schedule of Changes in the Districl's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Year Ended June 30, 2019

2019 2018

Total OPEB Liability

Service cost $ 647,286 % 647,657

Interest cost 332,450 251,396

Changes of benefit terms (2,626) -

Differences between expected and actual experience 368,276 -

Changes in assumptions (951,844) 24,954

Benefit payments, including refunds

of member contributions (365,204) {437,761}
Net change in total OPEB liability 28,338 486,246

Total OPEB Liability, Beginning 10,171,974 9,685,728
Total OPEB Liability, Ending 10,200,312 10,171,974
Covered-employee Payroll $ 16,143,911 $ 16,486,846
Total OPEB liability as a percentage

of covered-employee payroll 63.18% 61.70%

The District adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, for the year ended June 30, 2018 to conform
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Information for years prior to 2018 is
not available for reporting.
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2019

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the federal
award activity of the Jersey Shore Area School District (the "District") under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2019. The information in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform
Guidance”). Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the District, it is
not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position or cash flows of the
District.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual or modified accrual basis of
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Negative amounts shown on the schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of
business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are
presented where available.

The underlying accounting records for some grant programs, primarily those involving governmental
activities (i.e., General Fund), are maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the
modified accrual basis, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and
available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred. The
accounting records for other grant programs, including those involving business-type activities (i.e., Food
Service Fund), are maintained on the accrual basis, i.e., when the revenue has been earned and the
liability is incurred.

3. Indirect Cost Rate

The District has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.
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@ pakertilly

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors of
Jersey Shore Area School District

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmentai activities, the business-
type activity, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Jersey Shore Area School
District (the “District"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated November 22, 2019,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control
over financial reporting ("internal control") to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's interna! control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members
of which are separate and independent legal entities. € 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of nancompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Gkt Tl Yoihom fr vty 172

Williamsport, Pennsylvania
November 22, 2019
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@ pakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance
for the Major Federal Program and Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance Required
by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors of
Jersey Shore Area School District

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program

We have audited Jersey Shore Area School District's (the "District") compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the
District's major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2019. The District's major federal program is
identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the District's major federal program based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General
of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform
Guidance™). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's compliance with those
requirements.

Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Jersey Shore Area School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal
program for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members
of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit
of compliance, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for its major
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internat contro! over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Bk Telly fihomfr nousty -4

Williamsport, Pennsylvania
November 22, 2019



Jersey Shore Area School District

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

+ Material weakness(es) identified? yes X
« Significant deficiency{ies) identified? yes X
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal program:
» Material weakness(es) identified? yes X

» Significant deficiency(ies) identified? = yes X

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major
federal program: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

no
none reported

no

no
none reported

reperted in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? _____yes X __no
Identification of major federal program:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.010 Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X  yes no
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Jersey Shore Area School District

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Section Il - Findings - Financial Statement Findings

None.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Nane.

Section IV - Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

There were no findings or questioned costs noted in the June 30, 2018 Single Audit.
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RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2006, the Pennsylvania legislature passed Act 1 of Special Session
2006, entitled the “Taxpayer Relief Act” (hereinafter “Act 17);

WHEREAS, Act 1 requires school districts to limit tax increases to the level set by an inflation
index unless the tax increase is approved by voters in a referendum or the school district obtains
from the Department of Education or a court of common pleas certain referendum exceptions;

WHEREAS, Act 1 does, however, allow a board of school directors to elect to adopt a resolution
indicating that it will not raise the rate of any tax for the support of the public schools for the
following fiscal year by more than its index, provided this resolution must be adopted no later
than 110 days prior to the date of the election immediately preceding the upcoming fiscal year;

WHEREAS, the Jersey Shore Area School District index for the 2020-2021 fiscal year is 3.6%,;

WHEREAS, the Jersey Shore Area School District Board of Directors has made the decision that
it shall not raise the rate of any tax for the support of the public school for the 2020-2021 fiscal
year by more than its index.

AND NOW, on this 25" day of November, 2019 it is hereby RESOLVED by the Jersey Shore
Area School District (hereinafter “District”) Board of Directors {hereinafter “Board”) the
following:

1. The Board certifies that it will not increase any school district tax for the 2020-2021
school year at a rate that exceeds the index as calculated by the Pennsylvania
Department of Education.

2. The Board certifies that it will comply with the procedures set forth in Section 687,
of the Pennsylvania Public School Code (hereinafter “School Code™),
24 P.S. §6-687, for the adoption of its proposed and final budget.

3. The Board certifies that increasing any tax at a rate less than or equal to the index
will be sufficient to balance its final budget of the 2020-2021 fiscal year,

4. The Administration of the District will submit the District’s information on a
proposed increase in the rate of a tax levied for the support of the District to the
Pennsylvania Department of Education on the uniform form prepared by the
Pennsylvania Department of Education no later than five days after the Board’s
adoption of this Resolution.

5. The Administration of the District will send a copy of this Resolution to the
Pennsylvania Department of Education no later than five days after the Board’s
adoption of this Resolution.

6. The Board understands and agrees that by passing this Resolution it is not eligible to
seek referendum exceptions under Section 333(f) of Act 1 and is not eligible to



ATTEST:

request approval from the voters through a referendum to increase a tax rate by more
than the index as established for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Once this Resolution is passed, the Administration of the District is not required to
comply with the preliminary budget requirements set forth in paragraphs (a) and (c)
of Section 311 of Act 1. Provided, however:

(a)

(b)

(©)

The Board understands and agrees that, upon receipt of the information
submitted by the District as set forth in paragraphs 4 and 5 above, the
Pennsylvania Department of Education shall compare the District’s
proposed percentage increase in the rate of the tax with the index.

Within ten days of the receipt of this information, the Pennsylvania
Department of Education shall inform the District whether its proposed
tax rate increase is less than or equal to the index.

If the Pennsylvania Department of Education determines that the
District’s proposed increase in the rate of the District’s tax exceeds the
index, the District is subject to the preliminary budget requirements as set
forth in paragraph (a) and (c) of Section 311 of Act 1.

JERSEY SHORE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Jersey Shore, Pennsylvania

By: —
Craig Allen, President

Benjamin J. Enders, Secretary

(SEAL)



JSAMS Club Information

Club Brief Description: Advisor

Band/Jazz Band Jazz Band, meets TBA. We play pop and jazz music Nick Eischeid
different from the regular band music.

Builders Club (MS Tracy Silvis

Kiwanis)

C3: Committed Host Friday night activity nights for the Middle School Matthew Hartman
Christians Club throughout the year. Share and spread positive and Chris Nagle
kind message. Gather food for the foodbank, and Monica Richards
clothing for love center. Kurt Jones
Chorus/Select Select Singers Andrea Bowers
Singers
Constitutional Goes to Constitutional Convention and Model U.N Rebecca Baller
Convention conventions yearly. Jeffrey Klugh
Future Business Vickie Allen
Leaders of America - Jan Wasson
Middle Level
Healthy Hearts Club | Promotes'healthy lifestyles throughout the school Jodie Chappel

year. Club members make posters, meet to have
wellness activities, and support the high school's branch
of the club. The club also promotes and supports the
American Heart Association through the annual Hoops
For Heart event.

Emily Buttorff or Erin
Bonsell

Military and Law

Collects items and ships care packages and Easter

Ruth LeVan

Enforcement eggs to deployed service men and women. Care Corrine Fravel
Support Club baskets and cards to local veterans. Police
appreciation gifts throughout the year.
Outdoor Club -Service, education and fun activities to promote Jeffrey Klugh
conservation of environment. Sean Weaver

-School Recycling program

Student Council

Lynnann Charnego

TAG Club: DC Trip
(similar to a Class
Advisor)

Small group to organize DC trip

Nichole Bechdel

Yearbook: Bullpup
Memories

Works throughout the year to create the middle school
yearbook.

Sarah Kuehne
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Book Board Policy Manual
Section 700 Property
Title Student - Staff Memorials/Honorariums
Code 702.1
Status
Legal 1. 24 P.S. 216
2. 24 P.5. 703

3. Pol, 706 - Property Records

Purpose

Jersey Shore Area School District recognizes that memorials established upon school district
property must be proposed, reviewed, and adopted cognizant of concepts of equality, proper
concern for all students, staff and community members, appropriateness of memorials, and best
usage of available property. Memorials will be considered for students and current and retired staff
members. The School Board or its designee reserves the right to accept or deny any memorial

gift.
Authority

Recommended Memorials[1]

Memorials may be established if there is no cost to the school or school district. Appropriate
memorials may inciude, but are not limited to:

1. Scholarships in memory of a deceased student and/or staff member.

2. Donated items or other materials recommended by the school principal (or designee) to the
Jersey Shore Area School Board for approval and acceptance to the school library. Donated
items may include a plate with wording limited to "Donated in Memory/Honor of
“student/staff name" or "In Memory/Honor of “student/staff name" and the deceased'’s lega!
name and dates of birth and death as well as the donor's name. Disposal of the donated
item, due to its being outdated or obsolete is at the discretion of the school principal (or
designee). The school principal (or designee) will make every reasonable attempt to return
the item to its original donor or family.

3. Non-conditional monetary contributions to a particular school activity, department, or event.
The school principal must recommend acceptance to the Jersey Shore Area School Board for
approval.

4. Equipment donated with recommendation of the Superintendent to the Jersey Shore Area
School Board. An engraved plate no larger than two (2) by six (6) inches may be affixed to
the equipment and may inciude wording limited to "Donated in Memory of “student/staff
name" or "In Memory/Honor of “student/staff name" and dates of birth and death, as weli as
the donor's name. Disposal of the donated item, due to its being outdated or obsolete is at

iof3
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the discretion of the school principal (or designee). The school principal {or designee) will
make every reascnable attempt to return the item to its original donor or family.

s. A flower bouquet may be on display at graduation ceremonies in a location deemed
appropriate by the school principai (or designee). At the discretion of the school principal (or
designee) and the concurrence of the next of kin, a deceased student’s diploma may be
presented posthumously to a family member of the deceased. Such a presentation would be
in the same manner and at the same place in the program as if the student had received the
diploma.

6. Planting of a shrub, or perennial on school grounds may be permitted provided that the
location has received prior approval by the Superintendent, Supervisor of Buildings &
Grounds, and School Board prior to planting with the understanding that the tree, shrub, or
perennial may not survive weather conditions, will be maintained by the school district and
may be removed if deemed appropriate and necessary for the overall operation and plan of
the campus. If a plant must be removed, the district will replace with a similar one,

7. Moving forward policy records will be kept.

Since there are currently a number of plagues and other assorted markers on grounds and in
buildings throughout the Jersey Shore Area School District, the following guidelines shall apply:
[1}[(2]

1. Current memorials, markers or plaques installed prior to (date of policy), will remain in
place, with maintenance and/or care by the school or school district. Trees, shrubs, or
perennials which die will be removed by the school district’s maintenance department.
Oversight for these decisions will be made by the school principal (or designee) and/or the
Supervisor of Buildings and Grounds. The school principal (or designee) will make every
reasonable attempt to return the item to its original donor or family.

Spontaneous Temporary Memorials/Expressions Following_ a Death[1]

The Jersey Shore Area School District is sensitive to the emotional needs of our school community
during times of crisis. Tragic incidents or deaths may be observed by spontanecus expressions of
grief, support, or sympathy for a victim and/or their family. These expressions often have taken
the form of banners, locker decorations, flowers, or gatherings. So that no human life is
interpreted to be more or less important than others, the following procedures shall be followed:

1. In enforcing this policy it is imperative that students and staff involved are treated in a

sensitive manner by explaining the reasons for the policy to students, staff, parents and/or
guardians.

2. A moment of silence may be offered at the district or school level.

3. Since expressions of grief are often emotional and cathartic, individual or trained
professionals should be available to appropriately address need.

4. Decorations or displays should be limited to an area designated by the school principal (or

designee). Principals (or designee) should use discretion as to their appropriateness and
when they are to be removed.

5. Candles and other flammable items cannot be permitted on school grounds without the
permission of the Superintendent.

6. Gatherings on school property without the presence of an appropriate adult wili not be
allowed without permission by the school principal,

7. Consideration should be given to the victim’s family for “formal memorial observances” on
school property; however, the Superintendent and the Jersey Shore Area Schoo! Board shall
be given the final consideration in decision making.

*Current legal interpretations indicate that a district may not be involved in planning religious
content, but may not infringe upon the right of non-school personnel to express themselves.[1][3]
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Unacceptable Memorial Gifts and Practices

Memorials and practices that are deemed not acceptable by the school or schoo! district are those
that:

1. Alter school activities or the school schedule.

2. Require the permanent retirement or discontinued use of school property for more than six
years.

3. Infringe on the separation of church and state.

4. Require the use of public funds for purchase.

5. Permanent “property” memorials to those who have committed suicide, a serious form of
illegal behavior, or those that glamorize the method of death.

6. Present a potential health, safety risk, or violate school district rules, regulations, and
procedures,

Delegation of Responsibility

In the event of a crisis on campus that results in multiple items being left to honor or memorialize
student(s)/staff, the school district reserves the right to eliminate, donate, or move the items to a

more appropriate location in order that those items would not be in violation of "Unacceptable
Memorial Gifts" 1-6.

3013 I R R S
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